REVISED

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
January 31, 2023
AGENDA
10:00 AM

CALLTO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT
INVOCATION

L.

PASTOR JENNIFER BIARD OF JACKSON REVIVAL CENTER CHURCH

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC HEARING
INTRODUCTIONS
PUBLIC COMMENTS
CONSENT AGENDA

2.

NOTE: "ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE
ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION
IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY."

APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 10, 2023 SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES. (S.JORDAN, FOOTE)

ORDER ACCEPTING PARTIAL PAYMENT OF $1,114.40 FROM SAFECO
INSURANCE ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED LATEX WARD FOR
PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM. (C.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES
REGULAR AGENDA

5.

CLAIMS (MALEMBEKA, LUMUMBA)
PAYROLL (MALEMBEKA, LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF WILLIE B.
MCGINNIS TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND
APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF GEORGE



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

MOORE TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND
APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF ELMORE
MOODY TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND
APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF AKILLI KELLY
TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF
THE CITY OF JACKSON. (LUMUMBA)

ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF BERNEECE S.
HERBERT PHD TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND
APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON.(LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOST, STOLEN, ABANDONED,
AND MISPLACED MOTOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT AT A PUBLIC
AUCTION ON FEBRUARY 11, 2023. (DAVIS, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF INVOICE NUMBERS 2101,
2103, 2104, 2105, 2106, 2107, 2108, 2109, 2110, 2111, 2112, AND 2113 SUBMITTED
BY ON THE WAY SERVICE OF BYRAM MISSISSIPPI FOR SERVICE CALLS
MADE TO REPAIR JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT VEHICLES. (DAVIS,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF JACKSON TO
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH JUSTICETRAX, INC. FOR THE
SUPPLY OF SOFTWARE FOR THE FORENSIC LABORATORY. (DAVIS,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48-MONTH RENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. FOR A
DIGITAL IMAGING SYSTEM WITH MAINTENANCE TO BE USED IN THE
BRIDGES AND DRAINAGE SECTION IN THE INFRASTRUCTURE
MANAGEMENT DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.
(ALL WARDS) (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48-MONTH RENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEM FOR A DIGITAL
IMAGING SYSTEM WITH MAINTENANCE TO BE USED IN THE
INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT DIVISION SECTION OF PUBLIC
WORKS DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. (ALL
WARDS) (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING A CONTRACT WITH HEMPHILL CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY, INC. FOR SANITARY SEWER EMERGENCY REPAIR WORK
AT FOREST AVENUE AND WATKINS DRIVE AND AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER #1/FINAL AND AUTHORIZING
FINAL PAYMENT AND PUBLICATION OF THE NOTICE OF
COMPLETION. (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)

ORDER RATIFYING PROCUREMENT OF REPAIR SERVICES FROM
SANSOM EQUIPMENT COMPANY AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENTS TO
SAID VENDOR FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SEWER
MAINTENANCE DIVISION. (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN ENGINEERING
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SOUTHERN CONSULTANTS, INC. FOR



20.

21

22,

23.

24.

25.

THE WEST CAPITOL STREET PROJECT (BOLING STREET TO
PRENTISS STREET). (WRIGHT, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO TERMINATE FOR
CONVENIENCE THE ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
CROWN ENGINEERING, PLLC FOR THE WEST CAPITOL STREET
PROJECT (BOLING STREET TO PRENTISS STREET). (WRIGHT,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT FOR ADDITIONAL LEGAL SERVICES
DURING FISCAL YEAR 2023 TO SUSAN RICHARDSON, ESQ. AND THE
LAW FIRM OF KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LIP FOR
REPRESENTATION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON IN UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA, ET AL vs. THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPIL, CASE NO.
3:12-cv-790 TSL-MTP, US.D.C., S.D. MISS. AND OTHER RELATED
MATTERS. (C.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF ATTORNEY’S FEES ON
BEHALF OF JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS DARRELL MCDUFFIE AND
DARRELL ROBINSON, IN THE MATTER OF SHELIA RAGLAND, AS THE
ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED, AND
ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH HEIRS OF MARIO CLARK,
DECEASED VS. THE CITY OF JACKSON, JAMES DAVIS, IN HIS
INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, ANTHONY THOMPSON, IN HIS
INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, DARRELL ROBINSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL
CAPACITY, DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, AND
ENEKE SMITH, IN HER INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, AND
JOHN DOES 1-4; IN THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT,
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI; CIVIL ACTION NO.: 3:22-cv-69-
DPJ-FKB. (C.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER AUTHORIZING ATTORNEY FRANCIS SPRINGER TO
REPRESENT FORMER JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS ENEKE SMITH
AND ANTHONY THOMPSON AND THE FIRM DANKS, MILLER AND CORY
FIRM TO REPRESENT FORMER JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS
DARRELL ROBINSON AND DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN THE MATTER OF
SHELIA RAGLAND, AS THE ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE OF
MARIO CLARK, DECEASED, AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL
DEATH HEIRS OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED VS. THE CITY OF
JACKSON, JAMES DAVIS, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY,
ANTHONY THOMPSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, DARRELL
ROBINSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN
HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, AND ENEKE SMITH, IN HER INDIVIDUAL
AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, AND JOHN DOES 1-4; IN THE UNITED
STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF
MISSISSIPPI; CIVIL ACTION NO.: 3:22-cv-69-DPJ-FKB. (C.MARTIN,
LUMUMBA)

ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING AUGUST 29, 2022 STATE OF
EMERGENCY. (C.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

ORDER APPOINTING JOHN WILLIAMS AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK
ON A PART-TIME BASIS. (JACKSON CITY COUNCIL)



26.

ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING STATE OF EMERGENCY.
(JACKSON CITY COUNCIL)

DISCUSSION

27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.

33.

34.

PRESE

DISCUSSION: PERS (FOOTE)
DISCUSSION: POT HOLES (STREET) (STOKES)
DISCUSSION: TIRES (STOKES)

DISCUSSION: UPDATE ON BOBBY RUSH DR. (HARTLEY)

DISCUSSION: STATUS OF SIGN DEPARTMENT/ LIABILITIES (STREET
SIGNS DIRECTIONAL ARROWS) (HARTLEY)

DISCUSSION: PROPERTY TRANSFERS WITH REVERSIONARY INTERESTS
THAT REQUIRE CONSTRUCTION (C.MARTIN, LUMUMBA)

DISCUSSION: REVIEW AND CONTINUATION OF COVID-19 LOCAL
EMERGENCY (JACKSON CITY COUNCIL)

DISCUSSION: LACK OF POLICE PRESENCE - SPEEDING AND RECKLESS
DRIVING (GRIZZELL)

TTON

PROCILAMATION
RESOLUTIONS
REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

3s.

ADJO

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTS AS REQUIRED ACCORDING TO
SECTION 21-35-13 OF THE MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED OF 1972.

UNCEMENTS

T

AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE



Consent
Agenda






#3






SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2023 10:00 A M. 529

BE IT REMEMBERED that a Special Meeting of the City Council of Jackson,
Mississippi, was called by a majority of the City Council Members and notices having been placed
by the Clerk of Council at 9:28 a.m. Monday, January 9, 2023 in the Clerk of Council’s Office,
electronic notifications to all Council Members, on the City's website and on the public bulletin
board in City Hall, relative to: (1) Discussion: Pending Litigation. The meeting was convened in
the Council Chambers located at 219 S. President Street at 10:00 a.m. on January 10, 2023 being
the second Tuesday of said month, when and where the following things were had and done to wit:

Present: Council Members: Ashby Foote, Council President, Ward 1; Angelique
Lee, Council Vice President, Ward 2; Kenneth 1. Stokes, Ward 3 (via
teleconference); Brian C. Grizzell, Ward 4; Vernon Hartley, Ward 5; Aaron
Banks, Ward 6 (via teleconference) and Virgi Lindsay, Ward 7. Directors:
Shanekia Mosley-Jordan, Clerk of the Council, Sabrina Shelby, Chief
Deputy Clerk of Council and Terry Williamson, City Attorney.

Absent: None.

* ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok kK K KK

The meeting was called to order by President Foote.

& ok %k ok dk 3k ok ok %k ok ook & k%

President Foote recognized several members of the Council who opened the meeting in memory
of Mrs. Ineva May Pittman.

% ok K k ok k k ok %k k %k %k & ¥k

President Foote recognized Council Member Hartley who moved, seconded by Vice President
Lee to go into Closed Session to discuss pending litigation. The motion prevailed by the following
vote:

Yeas — Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes.
Nays — None.
Absent — None.

® ok & k Kk %k ok ok ok KK Kk Kk XK

President Foote announced to the public that the Council voted to go into Closed Session to

discuss litigation.
& ok % % % % %k %k k k ok Kk %k %

During Closed Session, Council Member Hartley moved and Vice President Lee seconded to
go into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation. The motion prevailed by the following
vote:

Yeas — Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes.
Nays — None.

Absent — None.
% %k %k %k %k %k % ok ok Kk k % ¥ ¥

President Foote announced that the Council voted to go into Executive Session to discuss pending
litigation.

Rk kok ok kK KK KKK KK
Vice President Lee moved, seconded by Council Member Grizzell to come out of Executive
Session. The motion prevailed by the following vote:

Yeas — Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes.
Nays — None.

Absent — None.
d ok Kk ok ok ook % Kk K KK k%

MINUTE BOOK 6W



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2023 10:00 A.M. 530

—————
President Foote announced that the Council voted to come out of Executive Session and action

was taken.
Ok ok K ok ok ok ok ok Kk ok ok Kk

Council Member Hartley moved, seconded by Council Member Banks to publish in the minutes
the statements made during executive session from the City Council members regarding the
Mayor’s inaction. The motion prevailed by the following vote:

Yeas — Banks, Foote, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes.
Nays — Grizzell.
Absent — None.

LI B I R

Statements from Council Members

Vice President Lee stated the mayor failed to act after the measure was voted down twice, which
is why we are in the predicament we are now in and that’s trying to figure out how we will get
garbage collected in our city.

Council Member Grizzell did not provide a comment.

President Foote stated that the Mayor abandoned the negotiation process and there was no action
taken, and he agreed with Vice President Lee that the Mayor did not take action following the
rejection of the vendor presented to the Council.

Council Member Hartley agreed there has been inaction by the Mayor in the RFP process; he
stated that the process keeps going without resolution; the Council votes eight (8) times, and
nothing happens — there is no backup plan, and we are still where we started. Tax dollars have to
have guidelines, and guidelines for RFPs are to ensure fairness and observe the process, but this
has not been accomplished.

Council Member Banks stated that with regard to the long-term garbage contract and related
RFP, the Mayor took no action — on the 1% occasion, a letter was submitted to the City Council by
attorney Terry Williamson. When asked in Council chambers during a recent meeting about any
“plan B, plan C, or plan D,” City Attorney Catoria Martin stated that there is no such plan. Also,
Dr. Omari had stated Waste Management would never get a contract as long as they were here
(meaning this administration).

Council Member Lindsay stated that since September 2021, the City has been in an unproductive
cycle, with no progress on the City’s need for a long-term garbage contract . The Parties had agreed
on another RFP to enter into a six (6) month emergency contract, but during the period of
emergency proclamation, the current RFP was issued, but the Mayor did not get the votes to enter
an agreement with Richard’s, even for a one-year contract; now the City is back where it was
during September 2021, but with less time to prepare. The City may not have a vendor on the
ground in time to begin providing service in the event Richard’s service ceases in 2023. We have
not observed any sense of urgency from the Administration, and I am really concemed about the
passage of time once the Supreme Court’s ruling comes down. Also, I have worries about the next
move for long-term garbage, due to nothing having been said by the Mayor and his administration.
1) Following the City Council’s rejection of the first bidder presented, the Mayor has not brought
other vendor to the City Council for consideration and approval, and 2) the City Council needs to -
make sure we do everything we can for our citizens. It’s imperative that we prepare our outside
legal counsel with the necessary tools to fight for our citizens.

Council Member Stokes stated that he agreed that the Mayor had taken no action and that the
Council must be prepared and have something in place. Citizens are already upset and the City

Council must have a plan.
%k dkosk ok ok k ok ok k ok ok kK

MINUTE BOOK 6W



SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2023 10:00 A.M. 531

"0 —o—o_—
Council Member Hartley moved, seconded by Council Member Banks to authorize the City

Council’s outside legal counsel to seek a declaratory judgment that the City Council has the legal
authority to move forward with the RFP process when the Mayor takes no further action, following
the rejection of the first bidder. Furthermore, the Motion included directions to independent
special counsel to request that the federal court retain jurisdiction of the matter until the long-term
solid waste disposal and garbage collection RFP process is completed by the City of Jackson. The
motion prevailed by the following vote:

Yeas — Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes.
Nays — None.
Absent — None.

# ook k ok ok ok ok Kok kR ok ok ok

Council Member Hartley moved, seconded by Vice President Lee to authorize President Foote
to work with special independent counsel. The motion prevailed by the following vote:

Yeas — Banks, Foote, Grizzell, Hartley, Lee, Lindsay and Stokes.
Nays -~ None.
Absent — None.

& %k ok k k kK Kk ok ok k ok k&

There were no reports/announcements provided during the meeting.

ok kK ok Kk k ok ok Rk ok ok ok

There being no further business to come before the City Council, it was unanimously voted to
adjourn until the Regular City Council Meeting at 10:00 a.m. on January 17, 2023. At11:18am,,
the Council stood adjourned.

PREPARED BY: APPROVED:

CLERK OF COUNCIL COUNCIL PRESIDENT DATE
MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK

¥ ok K ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

MINUTE BOOK 6W












ORDER ACCEPTING PARTIAL PAYMENT OF $1,114.40 FROM SAFECO
INSURANCE ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED LATEX WARD FOR PROPERTY

DAMAGE CLAIM
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the sum of $1,114.40 tendered by SAFECO be accepted as
partial payment of the City of Juckson's claim for property damage sustained to SUV-0185.

IT 1S HEREY ORDERED that the City’s claim for “loss of use” in the amount of $250.00 is not
extinguished by acceptance of the partial payment.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

‘ Agenda Item No.
January 31, 2023
(C.Martin, Lumumba)

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 12/1372022



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

'L

_
| Public Policy Initiative

POINTS
1. Brief
Description/Purpose

12/13/2022
DATE

COMMENTS -
ORDER ACCEPTING PARTIAL PAYMENT OF
$1,114.40 FROM SAFECO INSURANCE ON BEHALF
OF ITS INSURED LATEZ WARD FOR PROPERTY
DAMAGE

2
2. Crime Prevention N/A
3. Changes in City Government |
4, Neighborhood Enhancement
5.  Economic Development |
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quslity of Life - — R
3. | Who will be affected
City of Jackson
‘4. | Benefits )
N/A
'5. | Schedule (beginning date) -
N/A
| 6. | Location: - a )
= WARD N/A
s CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)
*  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: ) o o -
= City Department [ Office of the City Attorney
= Consultant —
8. | COST B S B
No cost. City is receiving payment upon a claim for property
damage
9. | Source of Funding ) - |
=  Ceneral Fund Not applicable
* Grant (I
= Bond 3
= Other [ [
10 EBO participation | ABE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ NA X
‘AABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A _X_
WBE % WAIVER yes ___ —no ___ N/A  _X_
‘ HBE % WAIVER yes ___ no ___ N/A _X
| NABE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A X




MEMO

TO: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor
City of Jackson

DATE: January 6, 2022

RE: Acceptance of Partial Payment of Property Damage from Safeco Insurance
#14656-DT

The Order which accompanies this memo requests that the Council approve acceptance of
partial payment of the sum of $1,114.40 from Liberty Mutual, a Safeco Company regarding
physical damage to a municipal vehicle — SUV -0185. Acceptance of the partial payment will
not extinguish the City’s claim for “loss of use” and other claims.

The Risk Management Division is pursuing the “loss of use” claim.

g

4

AAA AL ] vl e

Carrie J}fhnson, Senior Deputy City Attorney
Office of the City Attorney

CJ/tbp

Attachments



At—y
r""‘l 1

1'%

& |
Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street ‘ |

Post Offtee Box 2779

Juckson. Mississippi 39207- ’779' |
Telephone: (601} 960-1799 |
Facsimile: (601)960-1736

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER ACCEPTING PARTIAL PAYMENT OF $1,114.40 FROM SAFECO INSURANCE
ON BEHALF OF ITS INSURED LATEX WARD FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM is legally
sufﬁc1 1t for pla ment 1n NOVUS Agenda.

Caforia Martln, Czty Attorney DATE

\/ﬁ 23

i SNV, / [® 2
Carrie J ohnson, Senior Deputy City Attorney DATE




City of Jackson

BATCH 8779 PAYMENTS PROOF

CLERK: dornicew
BATCH PROCESSING DATE:

<% munis’

- _ R B solulion

;
‘.
L)

BATCH NUMBER: 8779

RECEIPT YEAR BILL TYPE CATEGORY CUstT # NAME PROPERTY 1D TOTAL AMOUNT
LINE CHARGE DESCRIPTION PRIN PAID INT PAID INT HELD
23884 2023 23884 misc Cash Receipts SAFECO INSURANCE - LIBERTY MU WARD LATEZ 14656 1,114.40
1 ADRMD1 SETTLEMENT 1,114.40 0.00 0.00
REVENUE:
Qmmp 5795 1,114.40 DESC: REIMB - CLAIMF14656 REF1: 00140790
999 1103 1,114.40 DESC: REIMB -~ CLATM#14656
1 CHECK 1,114.40 CHECK #: 57289816 MEMO: SAFECO INSURANCE -~ LIBERTY MUT
RECEIPTS:

PAYMENTS ;

PRINCIPAL PAID:
INTEREST PAID:

INTEREST HELD:

Report generated: 12/06/2022 15:50
Yser: <lo1au:
Progran ID: arbiHng

Page 1



CLAIM OFFICE ADDRESS:

_
p.D. BUX 1525 Faee) Insurance. ™ Erzssste s ]

DOVER, NH 03821-1525

B CO
A Liherty Matal Company CHECK AMOUNT BLOCK NUMBER ‘
I .
CONTACT: CAROLLO, JIM 406 $1114.40 002058
PHONE:  1-800-2CLAIMS PAGE 1 OF 1
ACCIDENT DATE: 07/27/22 U/W CO: SAFECO INSURANCE CONPANY OF ILLINOIS
INSURED NAME: WARD,LATEZ OSN: VV01011123681-002497
CLAIM NUMBER: 050622701-0002
CLAIMANT NAME: CITY OF JACKSON MS POLICY NUMBER: F3832965
INSURED OPERATOR:
COVERAGE INVOICE NO  DATES OF SERVICE  CHARGES PAID ANT  ADJUSTHENTS
LIABILITY PROPERTY DAMAGE 1116.40  1114.40
TOTAL CHARGE: 1114.40
PAYMENT TO: CITY OF JACKSON MS TOTAL PAID: 1114.49
TOTAL DEDUCTIBLE: 0.00
TOTAL FEDERAL WITHHOLDING: 0.00
CHECK AMOUNT: 1116.40

NOTES
CLAIM NO. 164656

PLEASE REFERENCE CLAIM NO AND SEND THIS EOP WITH ALL CORRESPONDENCE

CAREFYULLY DETACH CHECK BEFORE DEPOSITING - RETAIN STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS

B VERIFY THE AUTHENTICITY OF THIS MUITETONE SECURITY DDG_U!}_ENT T3 J GHECK BACKGROUND AREA: cmnaes-cown GRAQUALLY. FHIOM TOR. 10 BOTTOM. L
VIS *002058*
SUWANEE, GA

P.0. BOX 1525
DOVER, NH 05&21 1525

*FAY!DNEHPDUSAND!CNE!HUNDRED!FDQRTEEN!]JDLLARS!FDRTY*CENTS!!

10FFICENO 8. CODE "~ PAYRENT IDENTIFICATION CHECKNUMBER |- ME&..M%EEZ"
!955? 406G CLAIH '05:06::._22701-0_‘00,2‘ _ 57289§1§ 1.:1_12,8/22: PAY xxx§lllh .50
et o VoIDIF NOT PRESENTED WITHIN %0
DAYE OF I8SUE DATE OF CHECK
PAY 70 THE N
ORDER OF CITY OF JACKSON MS
PO BOX 17
ATTN: RISK MGMYT DIVISION
JACKSON MS 39205 Az L Pl

a

#5%7 2858 k& 12034900445 0022LO07 2065

- THE ARIGINAL MAMTMEMT HAR A REFI FNTIVE WATERMARK Nk TUE RAAK HMAI D AT AM AN E TO VIEW WHEN NHENKING THE FNNNRKEMENT | ]



BULLOCK BODY SHOP
3967 TERRY ROAD
JACKSON, MS 39212
PHONE:(601) 372-9736 FAX:(601) 371-1876
EMAIL: BULLOCKBODYSHOP@BELLSOUTH.NET

|

[ =+ PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE **
00/15/2022 09:25 AM
[ Owner ]
Owner: City of Jackson
Contact: Koisha Weathers City Garage
Address; UNIT # SUV-0185 Work/Day; (601)880-1500
Cell: (601)960-2333xKelsha
City State Zlp: Jackson, MS WorkDay: (601)860-1584xDisnna
Emall: dlannad@@]acksonms.gov
I Inspection
inspection Date: 11/03/2022 09:26 AM tnspection Type:
Primary impact: Lefi Side Secondary Impact:
Company: Buflock Body Shop Appraleer License # :
Contact: Charles Bullock
Address: 3967 Terry Rd. : (801)372-9736
Home/Evening: {801)624-0375
Clty State Zip: Jackson, MS 30212 FAX: {601)371-1875
Emall: bullockbodyshop@belisouth.net
| Repairer ]
Repalrar: BuBock's Body Shop Contact: Charles Bullock R.
Address: 3967 Terry Road : {801)372-9736
Home/Evaning: (601)624-0376
City State Zip: Jackson, MS 39212 FAX: {601)371-1875
Emall: butlockbedyshop@belisouth.net
Target Complete Date/Time: Days To Repalr: 5§
| Remarks |
UNIT # SUV-D185
ard Rt bOkeR updm 11 _03 . 22 wRdRREibeADARNS
| vehicle
2021 Nissan Rogue S 4 DR Wagon
4oyl Gasaline 2.5 DOHC
Continuously Variable Tr
Lie Explre: __ ViN: SN1AT3AASMCTT4653
Veh Insp# : Mileage Type: Aclual
Condltion: Code:; Z73B4A
Ext. Color: BLACK Int. Color: Charcoal

Ext. Refinish: Two-Stage
Ext. Paint Code: KH3

Int. Refinlsh: Two-Stage
int. Tim Code: G

1102022 0025 AM

Page 103



2021 dissan Rogee § & DR Wagon
Cuaim #: 0152022 0025 AM

Options - AudaVIN information Recelved

15t Row LCD Monitor(s) AM/FM Radio Alr Conditioning
AluminumiAlioy Wheels Anti-Lock Brakes Ammresi{s)
Auto Emergency Braking Autc Headlamp Controf Automatic High Beam
Bilack Grille Blind Spot Sensor Bodyside Ctadding
Bucket Seats Cargo Lamp Center Console
Chrome Trim Collision Avoldance Sys Color-Keyed Bumper(s)
Compact Spare Tire Cross Traffic Alert Crulss Control
Daytime Running Lights Driver Attention Moniior Dual Alibags
Elect. Stabliity Control Electric Parking Breke Fuel Door Release
Fwd, Collision Alert Head Airbags Hented Wiper Park
Inside Rearview Mirror Interior Lighting Intermitient Wipers
Koylass Entry System Knee Alr Bags LED Brakelights
LED Headlamps Lane Departure Alart Lighted Entry System
Cverhaad Conszole Pedestrian Detection Sys Power Door Locks
Power Rear Window Powar Steering Power Windows
Privacy Glass Pwr Accassory Outlei(s) Rear Collisn Mitigation
Rear Lip Spoiler Rear Side Alrbags Rear View Camera
Rear Window Dsfroster Reverse Senging Systom Side Alrbags
Single Exhaust System SlriusXM Satellite Radio Strg Whesl Radio Control
Sunvisor Temperature Gaugs{s) Titt Steering Wheel
Tire Pressure Monitor Tonneau/Cargo Cover Touch Screen Display
Traction Control System Trip Gomputer U.S.A. Bullt Vehidle
USB Audio Input(s) Velour/Cloth Seats Wireless Phone Connect
AudaViN options are lfsted In boid-Itallc fonts
[ Damages —|
Line Op Guide W#C Description MFR.Part No. Price ADJ% B% Hours R
i1 Rl 1182 Midg,Rear Door Side LT R & | Assembly 0.2 SM
2 Rl 446 Midg,Rear Door Side UR R & | Assembly 0.2 SM
BearDoors
31 287 Doer Shell,Rear LT Repair 12.0* SM
High Strength Stest
4 I, 287 13 DoorShellRearkT Refinish 34 RF
23 Surface
06 Two-stage setup
0.5 Two-stage
§ Rl 305 Handls,RR Door Outer LT R & | Asssmbly 0.6 M
5 ltems
MC Message
13 INCLUDES 8.6 HOURS FIRST PANEL TWO-STAGE ALLOWANCE
| Estimats Total & Entries _ _ _ ]
Palnt & Matsrials 3.4 Hours @ $48.00 $163.20
Parts & Material Total $163.20
Labor Rate  Replace RepairHrs TotalHrs
Hrs
Sheot Metal (SM) $58.00 1.0 12,0 13.0 $754.00
Mech/Elac (ME) $70.00
Frame (FR) $76.00
Page20l3

1HONV22 0025 AM



2021 Nizsan Rogue B 4 DR Wagon
chinl:u.' 0152022 0825 A

Refinish (RF) $58.00 34 34 $197.20

Labor Totel - 16.4 Hours $051.20
Gross Total $1,114.40
Net Total $1,11440

Alterniate Parts Y/00/00/00/00/00 Cumulative 00/00/00/00/00 Zip Code: 36212 Defauit
SPPL Yes ZIp Code: 39212 Loca! Suppliers
Rate Name Default

Audatex Estimating 8.1.519 Update 3 ES 11/03/2022 08:25 AM REL 8.1.519 Update 3 DT 07/01/2022

State Disclosure: Not Selected
@ 2022 Audatex North America, Inc.

1.1 HRS WERE ADDED TO THIS ESTIMATE BASED ON AUDATEX'S TWO-STAGE REFINISH FORMULA.

Op Codes

* = Usger-Entered Valus 4 = Labor Matches System Assigned Rates E = Replace OEM

NG = Replace NAGS EC s Replace Economy OE= Replace PXN OE Srpis

UE = Repiace OE Surplus ET = Partial Replace Labor EP = Raplace PXN

EU = Replace Recycled TE = Partial Replacs Price PM= Replace PXN RamanRebit
UM= Replace Reman/Rebuilt L = Refinish PC = Replace PXN Recondftimed
UC = Raplace Reconditioned TT = Two-Tone $B = Sublet Repalr

N = Additional Labor BR= Blend Refinish { = Repalr

IT = Partial Repalr CG= Chipguard Rl = R & Assambly

P = Check AA = Appesrance Allowance RP = Related Prior Damage

This report contains propristary Information of Audatex and may rotbe disclossd to any
third parly {other than thl:! insured, ehimmg: ;;‘td Aztgaers ong na;dmlznknm basis in
e [+] g the clalms 53) Wi tex's prior written consent,
&£ SOLERA | Audatex @™ pecoss) P
NPEISS GRS © 2022 Audatex North America, Inc.
AUDATEX is & trademark owned by Audatex
North America, Inc. All rights reserved.

1170372022 03225 A Page 3013















RECEIVED

AUG 17 2622

PER-26 (REV. 12-08)

ACOIDENT REPORT INVOLVING CITY ey
o

DntcofAecidu!

Dept _Public Works

‘/
&
v

2. Opemtor’s Name LBkesha Weathers  Employee # _ 87250 SSN Date of Birinuuiaan
3, City Driver License # State Driver License #
4. Home address CityfState/Zip Code _JACKSON, MS »Phone ,ﬂ
5. Parts of vehicle damagea 11881 driver side door Approxinssta cost of repairs $
6. Location of Accident. At 116 Western Hills Dr -
7. Were the appropeiate law eaforcement officials notified immedistely? Yes . N ()
8. Ifnot, why?
5. Name of Investigating Offices _ A CBUSEY - Bodge # 2670 Emgloyse # Case# 2022-085359
10. Vehicle ¥ 1 was going (North, Bast, Pasked, etc) _Parked = Westemn Hills Dr (Street)
11, Name, Address, Zip Code & Fhone # of Witness ()
1. Year 1972 Make mmwm
2. Opemsior's Name _Lat6Z Ward Phooe 7 SONER
3, Street address City/State/Zip Code _JaCKsON, MEsEm
*__4_. Parts of vehicle damaged _INONE Approximate cost of fopairs §
8. Vebicls # 2 was going (Nosth, East, Parked, etc.) Western Hills Dr ., Waestern Hills Dr (Street)

CATE Remarics:
Latez Ward (my husband) was backing his car Into the .

it

ORTH
CBY ARRO' _garage and he had a seizure while moving the vehicle.
< “SUV-0185 was parked in the driveway and he backed into the rear
<T door on the driver's side of the vehicle. -

2 -
h/

2]

[

‘ NOTE: Plasse ud:ectoqum' if neceséery,
lm&wzmwmw £ o\ i formation bs ruo end corrpe 8 the bast of sy koowledge.
EMPLOYEE'S SIGNATURE CZ/ /}u _ DATB l, [ H038—

Comments

Was the City Exployeo ixjosd? If yos, bas the Persacal Injury Report bein complete?  Yes(_) No((®)
Was the City Employee wearing biher seat belt? YuO No
xmymxmmummmuummmwowyw

%‘hlﬂco Undetermined st ths time()
T 12 Mé,/;/ze

__ Supervisor's Employes ¥

7 4
1a my opinion the accldent if./f{nv ntablel

Cotninams
lnmynpm&el.ccldentis. mﬁr/@ Non-Preventable Ovudnnﬁndatu-ﬁm Q
Depastment Head's Signature . Ell&h 455225; Dats 2

Departinent Head's Printed Name M“LIU Kl'-“'-\
Criginal Copy - Rukagemeolenm 2d Copy - Department 3d Copy - Timekoeper FCopy-Enployee/















#






ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S R APPOINTMENT OF WILLIE B. MCGIM\\S’

TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE\GLT

OF JACKSON. \ Ve
~

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and appeals is comprised of seven (7) N

members, serving a four (4) year term, and having knowledge and experience in the technical

codes, such as design professionals, contractors or building industry representatives; and

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is also comprised of two (2)
alternate members: one (1) at large from the public and one (1) at large trom the building industry
serving a one (1) year term; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, afier evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed Willie B.
McGinnis to fill the board vacancy.

IT IS THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor’s appointment of Willie B. McGinnis to the
Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the term

expiring January 31, 2027.

Agenda ltem No.
January 31, 2023
(Lumumba)



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Strcen
Pust Oftie Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephane. (6011960 1799
Facsinufe: (6013 960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNE‘X

\.

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S R APPOINTMENT OF LL!%:ﬁ
MCGINNIS TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:
APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON is legally sufficient for

placement in NOWQ
Agenda. '?4@}_

[M /26 / 3s

Catoria Martin,' City Attorney ! Dafe




EXPERIENCE,

2015 w Present

1988 t0 2015

i98R

(987 1o 198%

1986 to ¢987

1985 to 1986

1985

1981 to 1984

Willie B.McGinnis

LIRS TS
‘maavem, Misdisseppi 9702

§3 +720-1092

Tripie B Mointcasnce
Owner

Jacksen, Mississippl

Instalf spplisnces, fixtures, eir conditioners, heating, water and gas piping. Repalr
hesting and air conditioners, Perform pressure lest to find and repsir teaks in piping.

Submit applications for city Inspections.

Mississippi Valley Gas
Service Representative

Jacksos, Misslusippi

1nstall, sepair, perform prevenmtive rmaimtenames ko natura] ges equipment such
meters, reguistors, gauges, water heaters, space heaters, fumaces, ranges, dryers, air

conditioners, eic,

Missiesippi Office of General Services
Facilties Maintenance Repairer

Jucksen, Misstssippi

Responsible for preventative maintsamnce ko boilers, chifler air conditioner and heming
units which required excessive electrica! end mechanical knowledge. Accountablke for
genera) repairs in the stale owned buildings such 25 plumbing, carpentry, painung and
efactrical repairs on an as needed basis,
Metrocenter Shopping Mal Jackson, Mississlppi
General Maintenance Repairer

Duties included running electrical wires, nstalling receptacke outlets, light fixtures,
repairing various electrical, plumbing and carpentry problemas.
Day Detectives Securfty, Inc, Jucksor, Missksippl
Alorm Systems Installer

Duties included running wires, hooking up devices and troubleshooling various
equipment.
Crestmark Security Jackson, Misslssippl
Alarm Systemns [nstailer

Installed various akam systems and kroubleshooted equipment
Klinger Efectric, Tuc, Jackson, Misstssippl
Electrician Assistant

Aagisted electricians in wiring buildiags,
Shell Ofl Company Jackson, Milsslesipph
Laboratory Electronic Techniclan

Perfonned electronie repairs “n scismic tecarding equipment and kept daily logs:
performed manual duties when needed.



University of [Hinols Medice! Center

Eguipinent Service Worker

Supervised wotkers made various repairs to machines, such as replacing mechanical parts
o make electronic tests.

1973 o 1975 NASA Lorman, Mississkppi
The objective of the project wes o determine the sum of electrons that wers in the
lonosphere in our srea.

EDUCATION

Backelor of Science Degrec in Industrial Tochnolngy, copcentration in Blectronics. Alcom State University,
Lomman, Mississipoi,

Hobbies

Bowling, basketball and helping people,

Lifetime member of NAACP.
Memberof Mission Mississippi.









ER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF GEORGE MOORE TO
HE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE CITY OF

JACKSON.

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and appeals is comprised of seven (7)
members, serving a four (4) year term, and having knowledge and experience in the technical
codes, such as design professionals, contractors or building industry representatives; and

WHEREAS, the Construction Bourd of Adjustment and Appeals is also comprised of two (2)
alternate members: one (1) at large from the public and one (1) at lurge from the building industry
serving a one (1) year term; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed George
McGinnis to fill the board vacancy.

IT IS THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor’s re-appointment of George Moore to the
Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the term

expiring January 31, 2027.

Agenda Item No. 8
January 31, 2023
(Lumumba)



Office of the City Attorney 453 East Capitol Street

Past Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone (6013 960-1799
Faesinide 1601) 960- 17536

[N
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY%,

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT
GEORGE MOORE TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD

ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON is legally.
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda. \

[\ /A/(/T;-« L/ 2L/22

atoria Martin, Ciry Atto;néy [ Dat¢




__ George Moore, Sr.
hmm Jacksan, MS 39213 — Phone: 601.906.7725

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Mechanical Career Instructor
Jackson Public Schools, Career Development Center - Jackson, MS

October 1989 - Present

» Instruct career students in the mechanical operations and repair of Heating and Air
Condition Ventilation Home Systems
Instruct and demonstrate the theory of mechanical operations using a simulated lab.
Proctor Examinations for EPA Certification

Career Technician Instructor
Jobs Corps - Crystal Springs, MS
June 2008 - March 2009

¢ Taught career students 15-24 years of age the theoretical principle and applications of Air
Conditioning and Heating repair
Mentored students in the field of mechanical vocation
Prepared weekly curriculuras
Monitored progress at each level of instruction for each based on core knowledge and
skills assessment testing

Mechanical Technician
Sears - Jackson, MS
March 1973 — September 2001

* Provide both commercial and home repair, installation, and service off appliances,
Heating and Air conditioning ventilation systems
» Lead Technician to assigned fleet

EDUCATION

» Walden University, Baltimore, MD April 2007 — February 2008
Bachelor Degree Business Management

» Ashworth College, Norcross, GA Graduated - 2005 & 2008
Associate Degrees in Business Administration —
Minor in Management and Human Resources

dmenekan



L2172 YY)

George M

6430 Dinkins Street, Jackson, MS 39213 — Phone: 601.906.7725 |
swoors@jackson k12.ms us

Certifications/Licenses

» Master Plumber and Gas Fitter
Master Electrician

= Master Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Contractor

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS
* Refrigeration Service Engineering Society

*» Chairman of the Mechanical Board for the City of Jackson
August 1995 - 7 ma hdog

REFERENCE
¢ Available Upon Request









N %
\@g\_
~. X
O\ %

~ C}’\
ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR'’S APPOINTMENT OF ELMORE MO&)X\TQ ~ <
THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE CITY OF~_ Ofg.
JACKSON. SN\

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and appeals is comprised of seven (7) N
members, serving a four (4) year term, and having knowledge and experience in the technical

codes, such as design professionals, contractors or building industry representatives; and

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is also comprised of two (2)
alternate members: one (1) at large from the public and one (1) at Jarge from the building industry
serving a one (1) year term; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed Elmore
Moody to fill the board vacancy.

IT IS THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor’s appointment of Elmore Moody, to the
Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the term
expiring January 31, 2027.

Agenda Item No. 9
January 31, 2023
(Lumumba)



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 279
Jackson. Mississippt 392072379
Tekephone: (601) 964 1799
Facsinile 6041960 1736

%,
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY‘&QN

'\ ’3’<_~.

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT bF W,
ELMORE MOODY TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF S~ G

ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON is legally . K k
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda. -

; Cf2e [0
/ Daie

Eatoria Mariin, City Attorney



CiViLTech, Inc.
Engineers & Project Managers

Years with CiViLTech, Inc.: 28
Years with Othker Flrms: 18

T/ N
N s Univeriy.
B.S., Civil Engincering, 1981

REGISTRATION:
Professional
Registration #11553

Elmore Moody, P.E.
President/Founder

General Qualifications

Mr. Moody has over forty (40) years of experience in both the
public and private sector on varicus environmental and land
development projects throughout the Jackson Metropolitan area
and Central Mississippi. As President and Principal of
CiViLTech, Inc., Mr. Moody has used his experience in technical
design, construction, and project management to eahance the level
of professionalism and competerice on projects developed by this
firm,

Public Works Director, Hinds County, MS

Responzible for the maintenance of more than 900 miles of county
roads and 308 bridges within Hinds County, Mississippi and the
Greater Jackson Metrapoliten ares. Also inclusive of this role was
the supervizion of 209 employees with duties in road maintensnce,
road construction, engineering, planning and administrating tasks.
His management of complex engineering projects included State
Aid, Capital improvements projects, and providing road
service/maintenance to six local municipalities in the ceatral
Missisaippi ares. His enginesring responsibility

2015 Intemational Residential Code  included the preparation, monitoring, and implementation of 1 $6
2015 International Building Code— Million departmental operating budget.

Health Safety L
2015 Intemnational Building Code — Deputy Public Works Director, Jackson, MS — In this position,
Fire Safety Mr.Moo?y:nmvisedﬂ:gCity‘svaﬁmqu_inwﬁgmdpubﬁc
2015 International Building Code - wmh. idlmi mdmw mm mdms Ii;fﬁc‘ Bnilmdmg. His G'i; iliIiE;

Life 8 £ i I i
e e, S o e Tyt
Local Public Agency Certification Projects, coordmanng activities wl_thodmCuy depamnenm and
National Highway Institute govemmental agencies, and directing crews for the maintenance
Safety Inspection of In-Service and repair for over 1200 miles of city streets, bridges, and dreinage
Bridges - Professional Bngineers ~ SYema.

American Council of Inc. bus provided design and enginesring services for various
Engineering Companies public facilities and infrastructure related projects inchuding:

Savanna Street Wastewater Improvements — 1999
0. B. Cutis Water Plant Expansion and Fmprovements
Savanna Street Wastewater Improvements - 2019
* Design of Chlarine and Sulfur Dioxide Scrubber Systems
» Upgrade Existing Chlorine and Sulfur Dioxide Buildings
City of Jackson Fortification Street Improvements
City of Jackson Emergency Housing Rehabilitation Projects
¢ Construction and Project Management of Multiple
Housing Units between 2008-2012

@CW{L% w i dne,
b ol S R YN






#10






080,0
N 75‘!@
C‘/;.P
ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF AKILLI KELLY {)\ O“PA,
CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE CITY O -
JACKSON., \ b

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and appeals is comprised of seven (7)
members, serving a four (4) year term, and having knowledge and experience in the technical
codes, such as design professionals, contractors or building industry representatives; and

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals is also comprised of two (2)
alternate members: one (1) at large from the public and one (1) at large from the building industry
serving a one (1) year term; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of his qualifications, has appointed Akilli
Kelly to fill the board vacancy.

IT IS THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor’s appointment of Akilli Kelly to the
Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals of the City of Jackson be confirmed with the term

expiring January 31, 2027.

Agenda ltem No. 10
January 31, 2023
(Lumumba)



Office of the City Attorney 435 East Capito] Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson, Mississippt 39207 2779
Telephone: 1601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

! %
Yo

S %
L 6‘0/
This ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTQF._ 3,

AKILLI KELLY, TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OR N\

ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON is legally
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORN

s

Y
"\

C A~ t{/)ﬁ{)ﬁ;

Catdria Martin, Cqu Attor;ley



Akili Kelly
1601 Euchid Ave,
Jackson, MS 39202
(713) 540-9123
info@thekellyfactory.com

Core Competencies
Microsoft Office, AutoCAD, Trimble Sketch-Up. Revit Architecture, ArcGIS, Adoby
Ph.toshop, Historic Preservation, Comprehensive Planning, Land Use Planning, Zoning,
Project Management, Construction Administration, Oracle Primavera

Education

Jackson State Uuiversity, Jackson, MS
Measter of Arts, Urban and Regional Planning, December 2012

Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA
Bachelor of Architecture, May 2008

Emplovment History

Facilities Architect, Jackson Municipal A irport Authority (IMAA), Jackson, MS,
November 15, 2021 — Current

Develops and prepares architectural drawings and specifications involving now
construction and modification to JMAA facilities, and special projects

Review and update JIMAA design criteria, architectural directives, standard
drawings, and specifications

Review design submittals, prepare contract change orders, and provide projec!
management for assigned projects

Maintain electronic database of current and completed projects.

Construction Project Manager, MS DFA — Bureau of Building, Jackson, MS,
September 15, 2015 - November 2 7, 2020

Management of the planning and construction of new buildings and the
renovation of existing buildings for State Institutions and Agencies to ensure
compliance with building codes, plans, and specifications as well as Bureau of
Building Policies and Procedures

Managing the efficient use of project funds

Oversecing the preparation of plans and specifications prepared by private
architects, administering the bidding process

Issue Notices to Proceed and hold pre-construction conferences with the
contractor and professionals

Review change orders and applications for payment during construction
Conduct site visits and write field reports during construction

Process project closeout procedures and inspections



Co-Owner, Tin yIXN/The Keily Factary, Jackson, MS, May 8, 2016 ~ Present
s Architectural Services
* Project Management

Feasibility Studies

Real Estate Development

®* o

Adjunct Instructor, ITT Technical Institute, Madison, MS, September 1 3, 2004 -
September 6, 2016
« Courses Taughe: Advanced CAD Methods, Civil 3D Drafting, Introductioa 1o
Drafting and Design, Sustainability in Design, Building Information Modeling,
3D Modcling and Visualization

Senior Planner, City of Jackson, Jackson, MS, June 15, 2012 - September 15, 2015
¢ All previous Associate Planner duties

Process and review Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) applications

Conduct housing surveys for properties in Historic Districts

Assist with the investigation and resolution of historic preservation related

violations

Coordinate Historic Preservation Commission meetings

Conduct design review of alterations to designated historic properties

Manage Certified Local Government program report and communication

Serve as City’s liaison with MS Department of Archives and History

Coordinate and implement training opportunities for staff and Historic

Preservation Committee

Associate Planner, City of Jackson, Jackson, MS, January 8, 2011 - June 1S, 2012
* Administer and enforce zoning ordinance
* Prepare staff reports on zoning issues (rezoning, use permits, variances, special

exceptions)

Prepare maps/diagrams for zoning and land use projects

Investigate zoning violations

Participate in site plan reviews for new construction and sub-divisions

Process building permits, privilege licenses, and sign permits

Intern Architect, M3A4 Architects, Jackson, MS, May 2008 — Jansuary 8, 2011
* Architectural programming/Project Feasibility Studies

Specification writing,

Schematic Design, Design Development, and Construction Documents

Project Cost Estimation

Project Management

Interior Design



Construction Worker, KDL, Jackson, MS, Summer 2003 -2005

¢ Motal stud Framing,
*  Door and drywall installation
* Read and implement construction documents

* Operated heavy machinery and demolition

Certiflcations and Professional Affiliations

*  CSI Construction Document Technalogist (CDT)

* Mississippi American Planning Association Student Representative, 2009-2010
¢ National! Organizations for Minority Architects (NOMA)

® American Institute of Architects (AlA)






#11






%

N, “‘op
ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF BER‘QE\E
HERBERT, PHD TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ))’
APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON. NG ‘-.\

\\

%’1’4\
WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjustment and appeals is comprised of seven (7) \

members, serving a four (4) year term, and having knowledge and experience in the technical
codes, such as design professionals, contractors or building industry representatives; and

WHEREAS, the Construction Board of Adjusiment and Appeals is also comprised of two (2)
alternate members: one (1) at large from the public and one (1) at large from the building industry

serving a one (1) year term; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, after evaluation and review of her qualifications, has appointed Berncece
S. Herbert, PHD to fill the board vacancy.

IT IS THEREFORE, ORDERED, that the Mayor’s appointment of Berneece S. Herbert PHD,
Ward | resident, to the Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals of the City of Jackson be
confirmed with the term expiring January 31, 2027.

Agenda ltem No. 11
January 31, 2023
(Lumumba)



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Strect
Post Oftice HBox 2779
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephane: (6U1) 960-1799
Facsimile. (601 960-1736

O
%
e

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY ‘%

™ /,
\\F\’J;q)}

This ORDER CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S APPOINTMENT OF "%, e,
BERNEECE S. HERBERT, PHD TO THE CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF o

ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS OF THE CITY OF JACKSON is legally ‘\ ;
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

// A }é l/).i,ze/ 3

Catoria Martm, Czty Attorney



BERNEECE S. HERBERT, PHD
572 Woodson Dzivu,]acho:} MS 39206

www.linkedin. com/in/bermeece-herberth4485313
2566534751 (cell)

FROFILE .

e e

Results-oriented and people-centered professional with over 90 years of practice, academic andl

research experience in higher education and training, community development. stategic phinuing
and management, public sector investment planning and policy formulation. Research areas inclide
urban health indicators, sustainable develupment & social equity with specific focus on foad security.
poverty & hunger, climate change, energy and public perception, Experience spans govemmen non.
govermnent and acadeinic scopes with significant intesunlional experience in the Caribbean. \alues
incude integrity and professionalism, responsiveness, innovation, partuership and the pursuit ol
effectiveness and efficiency with a deep commitment to diversity, inclusion, ind ULy,

EDUCATION

Q
o]
o
&)

PUD: Publi: Policy & Administration, Jackson State University, Jackson MS, 2091 to Cunent;
PhD: Natural Resource Management, Alabama AKM University, Huntsville AL, 2007;
MURP: Master of Urban & Regional Planning, Alalama A&M Uriiversity, Huntsville AL, 1208
BSC: Biology, University of the Vigin Islands, St. Thomas, US Virgin Islands, 1991

KEY COMPETENCIES .

0

Q00

Experienced leader, educator ;and decision maker
Avid researcher and grant waiter

People-oriented, collaborative opemtions professional
Cammunity engagement, advocacy al empowennent

TECHNICAL SKILLS

000000

[¢]

Program/institutional planning & assessinent e.g. PAB & SACSCOC

Plan development (Comprehensive, Consolidated, Fair Housing & Smategic)

Big datu analysis and visuafization, mapping & classification, spatial analysis

Research and policy analysis

Software: SPSS, ArcGIS, ERDAS, Micrasoft Office Suite, Adobe, Survey Mankey, Previ
Collaborative platforms for schieduling, fle sharing, data collection and analysis eg Micasoh
Teams, GoToMeetings, Zoom, Google drive ex,

Remate Instruction: Synchronous and asynchronous online reaching

Director of Equity and Community Engagement, 2°C Mississippi, Jackson MS, March 2022 - Curreat

[¢]

Lead the development and implemcntation of the organization’s strategic elloris (resources,
training, lools cle.) to conter equity and social justice in ils programmatic work on climate cluun
andl its impacls; )

Build relationships with fundes and parinens and oversee the feam Tocused on exe. ofine
projects; and

As 1 member ol the senior management (eam, actively engage in the overall leadership of tin
organizaiton scrving on the Board of Advisors, -

it



W%&MW,UM&RWWJM State University, Jackson,
Mississippi, Angust 2019 -
o Responsible for improving departmental Bovernance, progran evaluation and assessisent.
ensuning effective planning, goal setting and budgel management;
©  Align work with existing college and institution improvement and strategic plans;
¢ Build/support and sustain professional development training programs;
o Provide environment for collahoration and parmership for research and conucunity
engagement;
o Ensure programs are peoviding practical and sustainable standards-based curriculum to fostes
stident sucoess and staff development; and
o Identify and scale up innovative practices, high performing instructional practices, and evic. e e
based strategies,

Interim Chair & Program Ooordizmr,l)epnunentofConmmny’ and Regional Plarming, Alabama AXM
University, Hunteville, Alabama; Fall 2015 - Fall 2019
0 Restructured budgeting and assessment processes, and the curriculsm/program to improve
standards fo eusure compliance with acereditation stancarcls:
o Responsible for departmental governance ensuring effective planning and goul setting, bk
management, and fostering student and faculty/staff development;
o  Successfully led the Department’s Master's program through its 2017/201R resaceredisnion
process;
© Acquired over $1.5M in grant funding as PI & Co-PI (recruitment & training; sustinalil:-
agriculture, food security; urban growth & greenhouse gases; transportation mvestments, tand use
changes; economic development & smart growth); and
o Responsible for the overall management of the Affiliate State Data Center, and the Center fosr
Urban & Rural Research focusing on analytics an cities and procuctivity.,

Assistant Professor & Liberal Studics Frogram Coardinator, Departicent of Community and Rerionsil
Mmmvmmmmm ~ Fall 2015
0 Provided overail coordination and management of the Liberal Studies program;
o Served as Assessment Coordinator for SACSCOC the undeigraduate Urban Planning program;
o  Taught core maduate and undergraduate urban planning courses (Computer Applications:
Research Methods; Planning Legislation & Zaning, Planning Workshops/Studios);
© Coordinated the Intemational Developinent Planning specialty in the Master of Urlvn &
Regional Planning program;
©  Guided stuctent research and projects specializing in envioumental plaming, interanonsd
development and sustainable communities;
o Served as Adjunct Professor, Basic Economics, College of Business, 2013 to 2015 and
© Prepared Planning Accreditation Board Self Study Reports and assessinents.

M.Dmdmmdmmmmsm,NeﬁM&m&mbm;
Nevia WL December 2004 - September 2006
o Resiructured wvd managed capital investment progeam and chaived the Capital Invewinens
Program comniltee;
© Developed and managed parinerships with donor agencies and ensurcd that technica) co-
operation expenditure and developmient aid were cllicicnily inanaged;
© Revised and updated a coordinated scheme of sodal and cconomic sialisties wlot with
houschold, budgetary and labor Jorce survevs; and
o Represented the government al national and international fora, coordinated sectoral seminars,
training programs, workshops and cxpert group meelings on stalistics and  coeanomi;
development.

Bervecee S Herberi, PhT



Senior Urban Flanner - Economic Development Specialist, Department of Plnning & Developinent,
Chniamwn,Nem ‘W.L; June 1998 - July 2006
Served as the head of the Economic Development Unit;
¢ Managed the Capital Invesbnent Program for the Nevis Island Goverument;
© Assisted in the preparation of Budget Addresses and the Medium Term Feonomic Stmegy
Papers for the government of St. Kitts & Nevis; and
o Assisted in soliciting, analyzing and awarding bids for various socizl and economic infrastrnture

development contracts.
MAJOR COURSES TAUGHT T -
Jackson State University: Fall 2019 - Current
URP 542: Infrastructure & Community Facilities URP 555/777: Independent Studen
URP 710: Advanced Smtistical Methods URP 899; Dissertation
Abbama AKM University: Fall 2006 - Spring 2019
ECO 200: Basic ¥comomics UPL 101: Tutra to Urban Planning
UPL 103: The Community & You UPL 310: Urban Economic Analysi.
UPL 408: Comp. Planning Warkshop UPL 420: Sentor Project
URP 500: Fund. of Urhan Planning URP 520: Legal Basis of Planning
URP 526: Comp. Apps & GIS in Planning URP 597: Conyp, Planning Studic
URP 542: Eawviromnental Planning URP 545: Eaiv. Policy Assessnient
URP 564: Planning in Developing Nations URP 566: Glohal Env. & Human Is wits
FUNDED GRANTS & CONTRACTS '
Independent Cansultant, ¥all 2006 - Present
Contracts/Consultancies
o Consultant: 2C Mississippi on Green Infrastructure Project for Heat Mitigadion, Jacksos MS
2020 - Current

o Consultani: Community Conseltation in the Development of the Ciy of Jackson MS
Comprehensive Plan; subcontracied with One Voice, 2020 - 2021

o Consultant: Solar with Justice: Strutegies for Powering Up Under-Resourced Commumnitics anil
Growing an Inclusive Solar Market; Partners: Clean Energy States Alliance, Juckson Stan
University Department of Urban and Regional Planning, Parmership for Scuthern Loy,
University of Michigan School for Environment and Sustainability (hpsy//cesa.org/resenuee-
librry/resource/sota-with-justice)

o Consuitant: Department of Conmmunity Development, City of Decatur Afabiuma 2020 - 2:2:
Consoliclated Plan for the HUD and the AY 2020/2021 Action Pla; 2019 - 2020

o American Association of Geographers grant for equipment to teach GIS and geography chsses
at Jackson Stare University, 2020 - 2021

o Research Associate with CJ Wilson & Associates to develop 2010 « 2015 Consolicated and 1ie
housing plans for various cities (Huntsville & Decatur) in Alabama; 2010 - 2019

o Parmered with the United Nations Economic Commission for Latin America & the Cariblicas
to develop the 2001 - 2005 Integraled Strategic Development Plan (or the istand of Nevis 2001

Grants (Funded):

o Habery, B (P} Southern Workers Manufacturing Project, sub award, liimded by Jobs (0 Mo
America, May 2022 - Decomber 2022; Jackson State University

o Herbert B (PI} Asscssing Maitime [nfiastructure along the Mississippi: Chokepoints and
Implications for Food Secunty; Marilime Transportation Rescarch & Education € aur,
University of Arkansas, Nov 2021 - December 2022 ($77,500); Jackson Stale University

S« L ar



SE1ECTED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITTES

©
o

[¢]

Hetbert B. (PD: Enhanced ‘Minarity Swdent Recruitnient and Training i Sustamahe
Agriculture using a Stategic Enroliment Management Perspective, USIDA-NIFA Cupacits
Building Grant. 2018 - 2021 ($299,398); Alabaina A&M University, Hunsville Alahama
Herbery, B, (Co-PY: Marketing and Sociceconomic factors of organic farms: Age as a Predicior
of Acceptance of Organic Food Products Alternatives among Metropolitan Populatiom i
Alabama. USDA-NIFA, Evans Allen Grant. 2017 - 2019 (8300.000); Alabama ARM University.,
Huntaville Alahama

Herbert B (P): Capacity Building for Sustinable Local Faod Systems Planning m Norih
Alabama through Science, Technology, Innovation and Synergistic Parmerships, USDA 184
Capacity Building Grant. $019 - 2017 ($299,680.55); Alabama A&M University, Hunsville
Alabama

Herbert, B (P5 Assessment of Urban Growth & the Generation of Greenhouse Gases in il
Huntsville MSA and Engaging the Public for Creating Sustainable Commumities. Alsbarma \&Al
University. USDA-NIFA, Evans Allen Grant. (§298,999); 2012 - 2017

Hezbert, B (Co F: Intensive Southeastern "Training Fxpansion Program (InSTEP-ID in two
Southeastern States in e USA (Pluse T). USDA-Office of Acvocacy and Quitreach. = # 1 -
2016 ($162,887); Alabama A&M Unitversity, Huntsville Alabama

Herber, B (Co-PY: Transportation Investments & Rural Lanc Use Changes: Integration of
Economic Development Initiatives & Smart Growth Principles funded by ALDOT. $008 - 2011
($274,000); Alabama A&M University, Huntville Alabams

- ——n -

ACSP Conference Location Policy Review Task Force Mamber, Octoher 2022

Advisory committee member for Oak Ridge National Laboratory's Department of 1 a4 0
project * Eneixy ity i the Transivion Renewables: The Bioenengy Case,”, 2092
Appointed Southem Regional Representative for the Association of Collegiate Schaudy o
Planning for 2020-2021

Nomimatect for VP of the Association of Colleginte Schaols of Plaminyg for 2020-202" (10}
President Elect, 2021-2023)

Assodiation of Collegiate Schools of Planning, Cooference Chair Tract 9 - Food Sysrems,
Community Health, Safety, 2019 - 2020

Project managrer, Alabama ARM University- TOYOTA joint mohility challenge, 2018 - Y019
Reviewer, UDSA Farmers’ Market Promotion Program and Local Fouds Promotion Progm.
2016-2019; Teamn lead, 2017 & 2019 .
Panelist at the 2018 Alabama State Black Chamber's Entrepreneurs & Innovators Confercnve.
Birmingham AL, June 21-29, 2018

Presentation at the Open Workl Program sponsored by the Open Warkl Leadership Cenies
and Global Ties Alabama. Theme: “Innovation: Planning Livable Cities™, Huntville AY, Viidy
September 22, 2017

Speaker at the 22nd Anpual Conference of the North Alabama African American Chamilwer ot
Comnmerce, Jackson Center, Huntsville AL, September 15, 2017

Coordinator, Annual Future of the City Symposium 2012 . 2018

Menor, 2016 State Depariment’s Young Leaders of Amcrica Initiative {(YLAD through (ol
Ties. Alaban

T mae et

PUBLICATIONS

Q

Christian, C.. Fraser, R, HERBERT, B. 8, & Scoil, C. (2022). Uraining of Siuall Farmee: « nesc!
Minority Agoforestry Landowners in Southeastern US - 2n Evolving Madel. Advances in Social
Scicnces Rescarch fournal, K1), 859-875. hitps://doi.org/10.14738/ass1).91.1 1469

Berusnios  liarkew pa



o HERBERT, B, Christan, C., Kassama, L., and QOluwoye, J. (2018), Quality of Life, Socio-
economic Status and Perceptions of Public Facilities and Services in Small "Town America.
International Journal of Development Research Vol, 08 {[):18679-18677.

o HERBERT, B, Kassama, L. and Christian, C. (2018). Assessing Food Security amd Local Fol
Systems for Healthy, Livable and Sustamable Comnmmities in North Alabama, Interaational
Journal of Cwirent Research. Vol 10 (2); .64839.64848,

o Chnstian, C. §., Ojha 8, K. and HERBERT; B.S. (2018). Minority High Schonl Studenis m
NonMath-Science-Oriented and Math-Science-Oriented  Majors: Do "They View the
Environment Differently? Social Sciences. Vol.7, 130; doi:10.3390/s0csci7080130

o HERBERT, B, Christian, C., Izeogu, C. and Babalola, O. (2017). Food Insecurityand the Fowd
Store Environment in the Southern United States: A Case Study of Alabama Counties, Afiicas
Journal of Agriculture and Food Security ISSN 23751177 Vol. 5(4):193-901.

o Oluwoye, J. Chembezi, and HERBERT, B. (2017}, Consumer Perception of Ongnic For!
Products and Purchase Behavior of Shopping in Outleix of Retail Chains: A Pilot Si by o
Hunsville, Alsbama. International Journal of Agricultural Research, Sustaiability, and Fuood
Sufficiency. Val. 4(3): pp. 165-173.

o Christian, C. S, Gjha, S. K. and HERBERT; B, (2017). The Perspectives and Expetiencs of
High School Students towards the Environment - The Case of North Alabam. Journal of
Education & Social Policy, 3 (6).

o HMERBERT, B.S,Johusan, N, Robinson, R, and Babalola, O. (2016). Food Deserts and Access
to Health Forxd of Alabama counties. Journal of Alabama Academy of Science, 87 (1): 58

o Christiin and HERBERT, B, (2016). Perceived Sociveconomic, Sovio-ccological sl
Sociocultural Impacts of the Caribbean’s Tourism Sector. Advauces in Social Sciences Rescardh
Journal, & (12).

o Oluwoye, J., Dairo, O., HERBERT, B. & Bukeyna, J. (2016). Assessing the impact ol Rural
Commumities Services, Energy, and Transportation Infrastriicture on Agricwltural Procetion
Ongnits across the Black Belt region: A Conceptual Framework. Intermational Jourial of
Interclisciplinary Research and Innovations. 4{4): 14-24,

o HERBERT, B.S. ad Christian, C.S. (2014). Regional Tourism at the Cross-roads: Perspe 4ives
of Caribbean Tourism Organization’s Stakeholders. Journal of Sustainable Development. 7(1):
17-32.

o HERBERT, B.S.arxl Watkins, X. (2014). Food Insecurity - Fact or Myth in Northem Al ainn,
Journal of the Alabama Academy of Science, 85(2): 116.

o HERBERT, B.S. (2007). Muiti-Temporal Pattern Analysis of Land Cover Change in Milison
County Alabama. Journal of the Alabama Academy of Sriences, 68 (2)

© Mercer, T., HERBERT, B.8 and Wilson, C. (1997). An Environmental Profile of Albains; Ts
Equity an Issue? Department of Cotamunity Planning and Urban Studies, Alabama A&M
University Huntsville Alabama 35762. Journal of the Alnbama Acaderny of Sciences, 68(2).

o McAllister, W. K., West, P, and HERBERT, B.S. (1997). Colluborative Ruval Diversilication
Cases. Depariment of Community Planming and Urban Stuclies, Alabana A&M Uninersin
Huntsville Alahama 35762. lownal of the Alabama Academy of Sciences, 68 (2).

o Watkins, X. andl HERBERT, B.S. (2014). An Overview of the Use of Nanotechnology ni the
Agri-food Sector. Journal of the Alabama Acadermy of Science, 85(2): 118.

PRESENTATIONS
o Smith, T, Herbert, ] and HERBERT, B.S. (2022). Climac Change, Public Health suid!
Community Resitience: The Role ol Historically Black Collepes and Univesities, N3CL
Climate Change Conlerence, New Orleans LA. April 16 - 19, 2028
o HERBERT, B.S, Chrisian, C. and Oppong, 1. (2020). Climate luduced Risks, Food Scrarin
and Resilicnce in the Deep South. Alabaina Academy of Scicnees, February 25 - 27, 2020,
Huntsville Alabama,

Bermpece S, Hervert, PhD



o HERBERT, B.S. (2019). Association of Collegiate Schools of Planning; discussant far Trs ¥ -
Food Security, Community Health & Safety, October 24-27; Greemville SC.

o HERBERT, B.S.,, Wesley, ]. and Thomas, T, {2019). GHGs Eruissions as an Indicator of Uil
Sustainability: Relationship between Emissions I'rends aud Socio-Fronomic Chitraciensir s 1
the US. Women Rise Conference, September 12, Jackson MS.

o Amunigun A. and HERBERT, B.S, (2018). Food Insecurity Trends i1 Latin American aud the
Caribbean: 19902016, STEM ay Presentaion, Huntsville AL.

o HERBERT, B.S. (2017). Food Euvironment xnd Socio-Eronomic Characteristics 1 e
Souther United States. National Association of African American Studies, Febrary 16, Dallas
TX.

o HERBERT, B.S. (2016). Food Insecurity, food deserts & socia-economic characteristios of
Alabama counties. Alabama Academy of Sciences, February 17 - 19, Florence AL

o HERBERT, B.S. (2016). Food Insecurity, Food Deserts & Socio-Economic Characteristies of
Alabama Counties. National Association of African American Studies, February 10 - 13, Baon
Rouge, LA

¢ HERBERT, B.S, (2015). Initiatives ang Strategics to Address Food Insecurity in Alfordabice
Housing Communities in Alzbama. Housing Waorks, Conference, November 19 - 13, Puiilida
Beach AL

o HERBERT, B.S, (2015). Food Security and Local Food Systems for Flealthy, Livablo ane
Sustainable Cormmunities in Northem Alabama. Association of Coliegiate Schools of Plaminyg,
Octoher 93, 2015. Houston TX.

o HERBERY, B.S. (2013). Quuntifying Houschold Carbouy Fooiprint and  Rechsetia,
Opportumities for Selected Communities in the Huntsville Metrapolitan Avea, Associabion of
Research Directors’ 17th Biennial Research Symposiun, Jacksomilic, FI.

o HERBERT, B.S. (2008), Multi-temporal Patterns Analysis of Land Use and Land Cover Clrange
in Maclison County Alabama. Association of Collegiate Schoolk of Planning Conlerene:
Chicago I1..

o HERBERT, B.S. (2008). Dynamics of Immigration and Unpacts on Wages. Niionat
Association of African American Studies, New Orleans, LA,

o HERBERT, B.S. (1997). Socio-Economic Analysis and Redevelopment Strategies for Norh
Madison County, Alabama. Association of Research Directors’ 1ith Biennial Rescarch
Symposiurn,

o Johnson, N and ZERBERT, B.5. (201 5). Greenhouse Gases Generation in the Madison ( wipiy
Alabama und Engaging the Public for Creating Sustainable Coinmunuties. Poster Presentainon i
EPA Global Youth Symposium, October 1 -2, 2015 Atlanta GA.

©  McNeil, | and HERBERT, B.S. 2014). Mapping Food Insecurity and Food Sources in the
Huntsville Metro Area, Poster presentation at EPA Youth Symposium, September 2014,

o Talley, B. and HERBERT; B.S. (2013). Green Report Card of an HBCU Camipus: Asses-imen:
of Sustainability Practices and Initiatives on Alabama A&M University’s Camptis, Associsinng ol
Research Directors’ §7th Biennial Research Symposium, Jacksonville, FL,

o Tiger, D. and HERBERT, B.S. (2015). High School Lovation, Drop-Owl Rates a3 1he
Presence of Food Deserts in Huntsville AL, Poster Presentation (Winner), Alabeia
Mississippi Joint APA Conference, October 7-9, 2015, Perdido Beach AL,

©  Watkins, X. and HERBERT, B.S. (2014). Public Transit as a Sustainable Usban T Tanspottion
System -lnnovative Strategies for Increasing Ridership in Huntsville Alabama. Posier
presentalion at EPA Youth Symposium, Scplember 2014,

STUDENT RESFARCH SUPERVISED (Dissertation Committee Chair), Jackson State University
©  Chokepoints in the Masitime Transportation Infrastracture along the Mississippi: Tnpliestiey :
for Trade, Agriculture, and Farming in the Delta, College of Scicnce Enginecting & Techunlogy,
Jackson State Universily; Jon Vincent Hoklen, 2021 - Cwivent

Berweece S. Horbert, Prit



The Exposure of Carcinogen in Marginal Communities in Houston, Texas: An Evalustion
Hazardous Pallution Emission Addressing Air Borne Toxics indicating the Presences af *Canvel
Clusters” among Marginalized Communities due to Environmental Factors; Genice Knight ¥y
- Current

Design and Spatial Qualities of Public PARKS in Promoting Community Heallh and Wellcing
in the Jackson MS Metro Region, College of Science Engineering & Technology, Jackson Stare:
University; Markessa Hughes, 2020 - Current

Assessment of Suskinable Adaptive Rewse and Urban Design Stratdegies for Restoriies and
Retrofitting Heritage Buildings in Jackson Mississippi; College of Science Engincering &
Technology, Jackson State University; Tracy Evans, 2020 - Current

T IETI———————— - o, Al ABM Teiversis

o]

Assessment of Sense of Place and its Relationship to Community Development & Civic
Engagement in Selected Huntsville Alabama Communities Using Visual Ethnography by 1 ilTiny
Lavender, Department of Community & Regional Plaming, Department of Cammusine &
Regional Planning, Fall 2018

The Sustainability and Development of Small-Town Plurning: A Case Study of Historically
African American Towns of Oklahoma by Scingler Carter, Departntent of Commuriy \
Regional Plannitg, Spring 2018

Urban Growth & Solid Waste Generation: An Assessment of Municipal Solid \Wase
Management in Huntsville, Alabama through Scenario Planning hy Kevin Bernard, Departinent
of Community & Regiona! Planning, ¥all 2017

Ecological Impacts of Outdoor Recreation Activiies: An Assessment of Trail Conditioms 1 the
Bankhead National Forest, Alabama, hy Breana Danicls, Departinent of Biological &
Favironment:l Sciences, Spring 2017

Exploring Youth Programs' Participation: Implications for Commmiity Develapmen sl
Society by Shantrise Harris, Deparment of Commumity & Regional Phaming, Departne i o)
Comimunity & Regional Planning, Spring 2017

Strategic Urban Planning for Faith hased Institutions: Comparative Analysis of Churches in Citics
Japan & Huntsville Alabama by Reginald Robinson, Departinent of Community & Resional
Planning, Fall 2017

An Examination of Designing, Planning and Zoning Issues Related to the “Tiny Home” Mirket
by Keiandra Tumer, Departinent of Comimunity & Regional Planning, Spring 2017

Plaming for Federal Sustainmability in the Next Decude: Aualysis of eneny and witer
consumption and labor hours for industrial prochuction sites for the Engineering Faoilities
Division of the U.S. Army Materiel Command by Vontra Giles, Departmient of Communit v&
Regional Planning, Fall 2016

Questions of Environmental Inequity: Particulate Matter and its Relationship to Socio-Economic
Status in the Greater Binmingham Metropolitin Area by Ashley Stevenson Departmont of
Community & Regional Planning, Spring 2016

Digital Cryptocurrencies: The Design and Network Analysis of the Bitcoin Infrastruciure by
Oyedeji A. Oluwoye, Deparnnent of Computer Science, Spring 2016

Assessing the Feasibility of Reducing Peak-Hour Traflic Congestion on the Redstone Arseuat
Through a Park and Ride Strategy in Hunbville, AL by Adrianna Davis, Department ol
Conumunity & Regional Planning, Fall 2015

Community Food Assessment: Selected Food Store Location, Food Options and Availabiliey i+,
Huntsville Alabama by Tanzania S. Green, Department of Community & Regional Planning Fall
2015

Geo-Spatial Asscssment of Food Insecurity and Sources in Madison Connty Alabuna by Joremy
McNeil, Depariment of Communily & Regional Planning, Fall Y015

RO 3 - Y}



o

AWARD: Association of Callegiate schools of Planning Featured Faculty, October 2017
mi I m iIC Im- Immm‘ »

Leadership,

Community Food Security: An analysis of food waste and waste prevention in sciccted
households in Huntsville Alabama by Jalisa Neal, Department of Community & Regionl
Planning, Suramer 2015

Application of Urban Sustainability Indicators: A Comparison of two Cities hy Kaela McCaire-,
Department of Community & Regional Planning, Fall 2014

Sustainability Indicators: An Analysis of Key Enviroamental, Social and School Level Indicators
in Huntsville/Madison County Schuol Systems by Antony Rose, Department of Commuuiily &

Regional Planaing, Spring 9014

N W rintigir e R — e i T R —— —nry e e e —

Assesment & Prograan Accrediation:

Evidencing Iustitutional Effectiveness through Planning and Assessment Review for Acadaimic
and Non-Academic Units, Silver & Assaciates (Consultants), Juckson State Uhiversity, Juw 8, &
Aug 10, 2020

Going Deeper with Community Couversations. The Harwood Institute for Public Tnnovation
(Consultants), Jackson M8, August 20, 2020

GPEIG Roundtable: “Global Dimensions of Plaming: Moving Beyond Program Accreditation
Requircmenis™; Association of Collegiate schools of Planning Conference, Greeaville SC (i1 €1
- 28, 2019

Chiirs Tract; *Leaming Qutcomes: Development and Measurement™ Association o' Coli. Sl

schoats of Planning Conference, Greenville SC Oct 24 - 28, 2019

Rowndtable ~ “How Pluming Leadership Contibutes to Sustainability through University-lmse
Grand Challenges®; Association of Collegiate: schools of Planing Conference, Greenville 5¢°
Oct 24 - 28, 2019

GPEIG Roundtable: Role of Planners in Intermational Development Organizations’ Effonts 10
Make Cities Inclusive, Safe, Resilient and Sustainable; Association of Collegiate schonds of
Planning Conference, Greenville SC Oct 24 - 98, 9019

ACSP Chairs' Workshop: Enroliment Manageinent: Strategizing with the Futwre in Mind: AP

National Conference, New Orteans, April 24- 28, 2018

Innovation in Planning Education and Accreditation; APA National Conference, New O leans,
April 24- 28, 2018

ACSP Earoflment Task Force Information Gathering Session; Association of Collegiate sclools
of Planning Conference, Buffalo, NY Oct 24 - 28, 2018

57" annual Association of Collegiate Schools of Planning Annual Conference, Denver (0.
October 12 - 15, 2017

Association of Collegiate Schools of Planning Administrators Conference, Restons Vinguia,
March 9 - 11, 2017

Grant Writing Workshop (National Institute of Health} hosted by Grant Writers' Semiisn suul
Workshops LLC, Alabama AZM University, February 2014

Information and Communication Technologies in TVET Study Tour sponsored by the El . aud
Ministry of Education in St. Kitts and Nevis; Jamaica, January 2006

CARICOM Population and Housing Census Symposium - A Review of the Experiense 1z e
2000 Round of Population and Housing Censuscs in Preparation for ibe 2010 Round, N s,
Bahamas, September, 2005

ECCU Dcbt Management Workshop sponsorced by the CARTAC, ECCB and the IMF, Si.
Kius, October 2005

World Bank Procurement Procedures Workshop - Associate Stall College of India, Hydcr abad,
India, January 2000

Berusos  Herb Ak, Pwf



Sustainable
o

Devilopment, Livability and Resifence

Livable Cides and Neighborhood Satisfaction; Sustainable Urhan Form, Social Capital,
Homelessness and Access to Opportunity; Justice and Equity in Urban Design; Resilient
Cities/Social Networks: Association of Collegiate schools of Planning Conference, Greenvilie SC
Oct 24 - 28, 2019

Peopie & Culture; Big Plans for Small Towns (New Albany, MS); AL/MS Asmerican Planning
Association Conference, October 16-19, 2019

Millennials and the Changing Community - APA National Conference, New Orleans, Apeil 21
28,2018

9 Ways to build Comuwnity with Urban Housing Presented Dy Alabama Cents o
Architecture, Birmingham AL; Guest Speaker David Baker, FAIA, from David Baker
Architects, September 2017

Seminar: Ensuring Urban Resilience, Come Hell Or High Water, the Sabin Center for Climatr
Change Law, Columbia Law School, New York. September 2016

EPA Region IV Internationdd Eswironmental Youth Symposium, Atlaua GA, Sepiembes 8 0,
2016 {coordinated 7 stuclent presentations)

Briefings on the SDGs at the United Nations & Organization of American Stutes, New York an!
Washington DC, March 19 - 23, 2016

EPA Region IV Global Environneatal Symposium, Atunta GA, October 1 - 2, 9015

FEMA Emergency Management Institute Independent Study Course: Introduction to Incident
Commund System [CS-100, May 2012

Pinemay Climate Change Workshop hosted by the Southeustern Agroforestry Consontiuin,
Alabama A&M University, June 2013

Post-Disaster Socio-economic Evaluation - United Natons Econtomic Commission for 1alin
America & the Carihbean, Trinidad, August 2000

National Association of African American Shickies, Conference February 13 - 18, 2017
Seminar: Ensuring Urban Resilience, Come Hell Or High Water, the 8abin Ceter lor Chamne
Charge Law, Columbia Law Schaol, New York, September 2016

EPA Region IV International Environmental Youth Symposium, Atlanta GA, September 8 -0,
2016 (coordinated 7 student presentations)

Briefings on the SDGs at the United Nations & Ouganization of American States, New York and
Washington DC, March 19 - 23, 2016

EPA Region [V Global Environmental Symposium, Adauta GA, Ovtober | - 2, 203

FEMA Emergency Management Institute Independent Stuely Course: Introduction o Incichemn
Commant System 1CS-100, May 2012

Pinemap Climate Change Workshop hosted by the Southeastern Agroforestry Consoitium,
Alabama A&M University, June 20613

Post-Disaster Sacio-economic Evaluation - United Nations Economic Commission for Lafin
America & the Caribbean, Triniclul, August 2000

OAS/CIDA Woikshop on the Tise of Services Stalistics in hemnational Tracde lor the
CARICOM Region, Antigua, July 2005

Collection und analysis of Survey of Living Conditions data spousored by the Workl Bank,
UNDP and the OECS, Si. Luciz, April 2005

Community-Based Participatory Research sponsored by USDA and Florida A&M University,
Jacksonville, FL, August 2004

Analysis of Data for Poverly Reduclion and Social Policy Formulation using SPSS sponsared by
the Organization of the Easleyn Caribbean Staies and the World Bank Institute, St Luci: May
2001

Poverty Reduciion Stategics Workshop -sponsored by the Organiation of the Fasiers
Casibbean States, Barbados, March 2001

Pervests  Heveort, WL



PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION/COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP & ROLE
o

o}
o

e}

000000

Board of Advisors, 2°C Mississippi, Jackson MS, 2021 - current

Manuscript Reviewer, Jounal of the American Planning Association, 2022

Advisory commitiee member for DOE's “Energy Equity in the Transition to Renewables; T'he
Bioenergy Case,” project led by Oak Ridge National Lahoratory in Tennessee with the Nivion:
Renewable Energy Laboratory in Colorado, 2022

Member, City of Jackson Departinent of Planning Housing Coalition, $02¢

Board of Advisors Member, 2C Mississippi, Jackson Mississippi {local Climate Chang non
profit}, 2021- Current

Southern Regional Repregentative, Association of Collegiate Schoaks of Planning Bosrd. “190 .
2022

Associate Director, Community Onutreach, Diversity and Inchusion, Mississippi State University-
Led NSF proposal focused on building empathetically engineered green housing, 2020 - 2025
Planning Accreditation Board Accreditation Standards Commiitree Taskforce, August 2020 -
2022

Member, Just Energy Surnimit Planning Team, Parmership for Sombem Equity (Atanta). 2019
- 2020

Member, City of Jackson Climate Change Taskforce, 2020

Member, Hanvord Public Innovators Lab, Jackson MS, 2020

Mecmber, American Planning Association (National & Alalrama State Chapter)

Research Committee member Alabama Academy of Sciences, 2015 - 202t

President, Caribbean Association of North Alabama, Huutsville Alabamu 2017 - 2019
Member, National American Planning Association Diversity Committee, 2017 - 2018
Member, American Planning Association Food Systems Planning nterest Group - Member il
Chair, Working Group 1, National APA Academic Membership Program Tusklorce, 2016 -
2019

Alabama APA 2019 Conference Steering Committee, 2018 to 9019

Member, FY 2016 (USDA) Federal Plan of Work, Global Food Security Team throwsis the
Alabuma Conperative Extension System 2015 - 2019

Mermber, Astociztion of American Geographers, 2017 - cugrent

Member, Minority in Agriculture, Nataral Resources & Related Sciences (MANRRS), 2017
Chair, Working Group 1, National American Planning Association {APA) Acirlenin
Membership Program Tuskforce, 2016 - 2019

Member, Aincrican Planning Association Food Systemns Planning Interest Group, Internatonal.
Economic Development and Planning and the Biack Community Divisions 2016 - curven
Chairperson, Capital Investment Program Commitiee, Nevis Istand Government, 2005 - 2007;
Technical Advisory Member, World Bank financed MECOVI-OECS Project, 2005 - 2007:
program for imprivement of surveys and measurement of living conditions in Latin Americ .t sl
the Caribbean

Project Co-Unordinator, World Bank Sponsored Emergency Recovery ancd Disuster
Management Project for the Government of 8. Kitts and Nevis, 1999 - 2001

Member, Post-Disaster Socio-cconomic Evaluation {Sub-regional Working Group) « Uniled
Nations Economic Conumnission lor Latin America & the Cariblican, 2000

Technical Commitice Member - USAIL/OAS sponsored Post-Georges Disaster Mitigation
Project & Nawnal Hazard Mitigation for Governnient of St Kitts and Nevis, 2000

AAMU COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP & ROLE

Q
[¢]
=}

Facully Advisor, Alabama A&M University-Toyota CLEAN-TRIP Project 2018 - 2019
Chair, CALNS' Enrollment Managemenl Planning Cammitice, 2012 - 2019.
Alabama A&M University Institutional Aninul Cue aned Use Committee, 2015 - 2019

Bervesce AT



a0

00 0o

SACSCOC Accreditation Coordinator for the Bachelor of Urban Planning Program, 2H ¥ -
2018

Meinber, Academic Standards and Cuniculym Committee, Alabama A&M University, 1.5
2018

Member, Alahama A&M University Graduate Council & Policy Review Commitiee 2016 4018
Member, DCRP Planning Accreditation Board Task Force, 2013 - 9018 "I'askforce Chair, 2016
- 2018

Member, AAMU Campus Master Planning Committee, 2012

Alabama A&M University Representative - Alabama Articulation & General Studies, 2012
EPSCoR GRSP AAMU Review Pane), 2012

SAES Alabama A&M University, Capacity Building Grant Review Team Member, 2010

JSU COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP & ROLE

00000

Member, Graduate Council

Member, Graduate Curriculum Committec

Member, Academic Affairs Council

Member, College of Science, Engineering & Technology Graduate Curriculum Committee
Team Lead, Planming Accreditation Board (PAB), reaccreditation for MA in Urban & Rusionl
Planning — —_—

B e e G

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

Bermeecs S. Herbort, PWT ’jﬁ






#12






g
W4 ‘-;;_)@

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOST, STOLEN, ABANDONED, AND . .)2 :
MISPLACED MOTOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT AT A PUBLIC %%v
AUCTION ON FEBRUARY 11, 2023

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson routinely receives and recovers lost, stolen, abandoned or
misplaced motor vehicles which must be disposed of pursuant to the procedure set forth in Section 21-39-
21, Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended; and

WHEREAS, it is required under said statute to sell lost, stolen, abundoned. or misplaced motor
vehicles and equipment at a public auction; and

WHEREAS, when governing authorities approve the continuation of 2023 auctions a list of the
motor vehicles and equipment available for sale at a public auction will be placed on file with the City
Clerk, and posted in accordance with Section 21-39-21, Mississippi Code of 1972, as Amended;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that motor vehicles and equipment be sold at a public auction to be
held at 4225-C Michael Avalon Street on February 11, 2023 pursuant to compliance with Section 21-39-
21, Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Jackson Police Department designee be authorized to
sign such documents as necessary to declare those vehicles and equipment which are sold at said auction
to be abandoned.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:

Agenda ltem No. \ 9/

January 31, 2023
(Davis, Lumumba)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET January 09. 2023

DATE
POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose Order Authorizing the Sale of Lost, Stolen, Abandon, Misplaced, and Deadline City
Motor Vehicles and Equipment at a Public Auction on February 11 2023,
2. Pui;ﬁc Policy Initiative Crime Prevention and Quality of Life.
Youih & Educstion
2. Crime Proventon
3,  Changes in Gity Government
4. Neighborkood Enkancement
8 Heonomle
6, Jofrastractare and Transperistion
7. Quality of Life
3. | Who wiil be affected :
City of Jackson Citizens, City Staff and Law Enforcement Personnel.
4. | Benefits
To Generate Revenue for the Jackson Police Department
5. | Scheduale (beginning date)
= ASAP
6. | Locatfon:
= WARD ALL WARDS
= CITYWIDE (ves or no) (aves) CITY WIDE
*  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: )
*  City Department = Jackson Police Department
= Consuitant 3
8. | COST |
9. | Source of Funding |
« GeneralFund 1 , N/A
*  Graut L] '
= Bond I
®  (iher | |
10. | ERO participation | ABE %  WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
| AABE % WAIVER yes __ mo N/A
| WBE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A
| HBE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
| NABE % WAIVER yes __ nmo —  N/A

Revised 2-04




Chief of Police JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT Assistant Chief of Police

James E. Davis Office of the Chief of Police Joseph Wade
Memorandum
To: Chokwe Lumumba, Mayor

From: James E. Davis, Chief of Police @ l—q ‘A3

Date: January 9, 2023

Re: Order Authorizing The Sale of Lost, Stolen, Abandoned, Misplaced
Motor Vehicles and Equipment at a Public Auction on February 11, 2023

It is my recommendation that the Mayor authorize the sale of lost, stolen, abandoned,
misplaced motor vehicles and equipment at a public auction on February 11, 2023 at 4225
C. Michael Avalon Street, Mississippi. In accordance with Section21-39-21, Mississippi
Code of 1972, as amended, lost, stolen, abandoned, or misplaced motor vehicles and
equipment should be sold at public auction.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: {601) 960-1799
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756

. ///
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY @lﬁ
B \‘V \
This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOST, STOLEN, ABANDONED, Cép
AND MISPLACED MOTOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT AT A PUBLIC

AUCTION ON FEBRUARY 11, 2023 is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS
Agenda.

,

- e \1:1)

Catoriaiflartin, City Attorney _ ' Date
Sondra Moncure, Deputy City Attorney :




FEBRUARY 11, 2023
AUCTION OF CITY OF JACKSON
IMPOUNDED VEHICLES

To all interested parties, known and unknown

Pursuant to the MS State Code of 1972, Section 21-39-21, the City of Jackson, Mississippi, will
sell at Public Auction, the impounded, abandoned, lost, stolen, or misplaced motor vehicles and
equipment listed on the attached schedule. Unclaimed motor vehicles and equipment may be sold
after the expiration of ninety (90) days from their receipt or recovery by the City of Jackson. The
auction will be held at the City’s Garage/Impound Lot facility located at 4225-C Michael Avalon
Street on Saturday, February 11, 2023 starting at 9:00 a.m.

A list and description of abandoned/unclaimed vehicles be posted pursuant to statutory
requirements in the following locations:

Hinds County Court House
Hinds County Chancery Court Building
Jackson City Hall/City Clerk’s Office



327 East Pascagoula Street

Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205

Jackson Police Department

MEMORANDUM

To: Hinds County Justice Court House Building

From: Vincent Grizzell, Deputy Chief
Jackson Police Department
Support Services Division

Date: January 9, 2023

Re: Notice of Auction Ad

Please post the attached Notice of Auction of Impounded Vehicles for the Feburary 11, 2023
Auction Ad required by the Mississippi State Statute, Code of 1972, Section 21-39-21.



327 East Pascagoula Street

Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205

Jackson Police Department

MEMORANDUM

To: Jackson City Hall/City Clerk’s Office

From: Vincent Grizzell, Deputy Chief
Jackson Police Department
Support Services Division

Date: January 9, 2023

Re: Notice of Auction Ad

Please post the attached Notice of Auction of Impounded Vehicles for the Feburary 11, 2023
Auction Ad required by the Mississippi State Statute, Code of 1972, Section 21-39-21.



327 East Pascagoula Street

Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205

Jackson Police Department

MEMORANDUM

To: Hinds County Chancery Court House Building

From: Vincent Grizzell, Deputy Chief
Jackson Police Department
Support Services Division

Date: January 9, 2023

Re: Notice of Auction Ad

Please post the attached Notice of Auction of Impounded Vehicles for the Feburary 11, 2023
Auction Ad required by the Mississippi State Statute, Code of 1972, Section 21-39-21.



#13






ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF INVOICE NUMBERS 2101, 2103, 2104, 2105, 2106, 2107,

2108, 2109, 2110, 2111, 2112, AND 2113 SUBMITTED BY ON THE WAY SERVICE OF BYRAM MISSISSIPPI T~

=

FOR SERVICE CALLS MADE TO REPAIR JACKSON POLICE DEPARTIVIENT VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department requested that On The Way Service located at 340
Mallory Drive in Byram respond and provide tire repair services to patrol vehicles which may have
become inoperable; and

WHEREAS, the service calls were made between the period November 21, 2022 and December
6, 2022; and

WHEREAS, On The Way Service submitted twelve (12) invoices for the service calls made as
follows:

Invoice # Date of Invoice Amount invoiced
(2100 - November 21, 2022 | $95.00
2103 November 22, 2022 | $125.00 B
2104 S | November 22, 2022 | $125.00 -
2105 - November 24, 2022 $125.00
2106 - November 25, 2022 $30000 -
2107 November 25, 2022 | $125.00
2108 S November 29, 2022 $95.00 B
2109 November 29,2022 $95.00 ]
2110 ) | November 24, 2022 $125.00
2111 December 1, 2022 $125.00
2112 December 1, 2022 $145.00
2113 December 6, 2022 $95.00

WHEREAS the repair services provided by On The Way Service are not subject to the public
purchasing laws; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-17-5 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 as amended vests with the governing
authority of every municipality in the state the care, management, and control of municipal affairs and
its property and finances; and

WHEREAS, Section 21-17-5 of the Mississippi Code authorizes municipalities to adopt orders,
resolutions, and ordinances not inconsistent with the Mississippi Constitution, statutes, or other laws of
the State of Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, the Chief of the Jackson Police Department or his designee authorized On The Way
Service to perform the repairs under emergent and urgent circumstances; and —

WHEREAS, On The Way performed the services in good faith and is entitled to be paid the fair
market value of the services rendered pursuant to Section 31-7-57 of the Mississippi Code; and

Agenda Item No.

January 31, 2023 \r))
(Davis, Lumumba) %(

il

AGNHOLLY ALID 3HL 40 301340



WHEREAS, the invoices submitted by On the Way Service have been reviewed and deemed to
contain fair market value for the services performed when travel time, fuel, supplies, and repair service
times are factored;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the referenced invoices submitted by On the Way Service may be
paid pursuant to Section 31-7-57 of the Mississippi Code because the services were rendered in good
faith under emergent and urgent circumstances.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET December 28, 2022

(revised 3/6/01)

DATE

| POINTS COMMENTS
1. Brief Description Order authorizes the payment of On The Way Service LLC Invoices
D101, 2103, 2104, 2105, 2106, 2107, 2108, 2109, 2110, 2111, 2112, and
2113
2. Purpose Municipal payment for goods and services received and not in dispute
3.  Who will be affected ~ [On the Way Service LLC and City of Jackson B
4.  Benefits Ensures that vendor will respond to calls for service when patrol
[ vehicles become disabled - -
L5; bchedule (beginning date) Upon approval -
6. ocation: No defined ward - general municipal operations
WARD
CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area)
Project limits if applicable
1 |Action implemented by: Jackson Police Department
7:| City Department
Consultant
8. |COST Invoices have varying charges. The total of all invoices is $1,575.00
—| Source of Funding Account 001.442.40.6316
% General Fund
Grant
;——I Bond
) Other
10. [EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ NA X_
WABE _ === % WAIVER yes ___ no ___ N/A X
WBE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ NA X _
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ N/A _X__
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A _X__




Chief of Police JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT Assistant Chief of Police

James E. Davis Office of the Chief of Police Joseph Wade
Memorandum
To: Chokwe Lumumba, Mayor

From: James E. Davis, Chief of Poﬁc@ | 2‘ | q ‘ 2P

Date: December 14, 2022

Re: Order Authorizing Payment to On the Way Service, Inc.

It is my recommendation that the Mayor Enter into Order Authorizing Payment to On the
Way, Service, Inc. for services rendered on JPD vehicle call-outs for the amount of
$1,575.00.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Post Office Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 960-1799
Facsimike: (601) Y60-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF ON THE WAY SERVICE LLC
INVOICES 2101, 2103, 2104, 2105, 2106, 2107, 2108, 2109, 2110, 2111, 2112, 2113 is legally

sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.
W/Q/ML {9 [>2

CitGria Martin Dat(i
Carrie Johnson, Sr. Deputy City Attorne\t> ahwar. !




(9713 R & It~

Chief of Police JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT As;tgnt Chief of

James E. Davis Support Services Bureau Joseph W
Vincent Grizzell, Deputy Chief of Police

Memorandum

To: James E. Davis, Chief @ \‘A\\dkm/

z | 3= C_r;pfre-t;b.\

Via:

From: George Jimerson, Commander(f ’ /z/rz/ 2t
Date: December 12, 2022

Re:  Authorizing Payment to ON THE WAY SERVICE, LLC

The content of this memorandum is to authorize payment to On The Way Service, LLC for
services rendered on JPD vehicle call-outs for the amount of $1,575.00.



ON THE WAY INVOICE

SERVICE,
On The Way Service
340 Mallory Dr
Byram, Ms. 39272
null, Mississippi null
United States
6019661630
BILL TO Invoice Number: 2101
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 Invoice Date: November 21, 2022
G Jimerson
Payment Due: November 21, 2022
Uoirstillgd Amount Due (USD}): $95.00

gjimerson@city.jackson.ms.us

Htems Quantity Price Amount
Service Call 1 $95.00 $95.00
Repaired tire
Total: $95.00
Amount Due (USD): $95.00
Notes / Terms

Collier PC 1607 mileage 12785



ON THE WAY INVOICE

SERVI

On The Way Ser
' 340 Mallory .
R - Byram, Ms. 39272
< ol null, Mississippi null
601.066.1630 United States
6019661630
BILLTO Invoice Number: 2103
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 Invoice Date: November 22, 2022
G Jimerson
Payment Due: November 22, 2022
7692097340 .
gjimerson@city.jackson.ms.us Amount Due (USD): $125.00
Items Quantity Price Amount
Service Call 1 $125.00 $125.00
Repaired tire
Totak $125.00
Amount Due (USD): $12¢f
Notes / Terms

Watson SUV 0131 mileage 54484



ON THE WAY INVOICE

SERVIC

: On The Way Service

340 Mallory Dr

l = a Byram, Ms. 39272
&

- null, Mississippi null

=t
—
601.966.1630 -

United States
6019661630
BILL. TO invoice Number: 2104
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 Invoice Date: November 22, 2022
G Jimerson

Payment Due: November 22, 2022

7692097340 .
gjimerson@city.jackson.ms.us Amount Due (USD): $125.00

items Quantity Price Amount
Service Call 1 $125.00 $125.00
Repaired tire
Total: $125.00
Amount Due (USD): $125.00
Notes / Terms

Gillion SUV 0181 mileage 17470



ON THE W
SERVICE, L

e ]
e e

Cat—3
—
[l
L ——

BILLTO Invoice Number:
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 Invoice Date:
G Jimerson
Payment Due:
7692097340 .
gjimerson@city jackson.ms.us Amount Due (USD):
Items Quantity Price
Service Call 1 $125.00
Repaired tire
Total:
Amount Due (USD):
Notes / Terms

Reed SUV 157 mileage 42815

INVOICE

On The Way Sei
340 Mallory wr
Byram, Ms. 39272
rull, Missigsippi null
United States

6019661630

2105

November 24, 2022
November 24, 2022
$125.00

Amount

$125.00

$125.00

$120



ON ‘THE, WAY INVOICE

SERVICE,

On The Way Service
: 340 Mallory Dr
| = Byram, Ms. 39272

N null, Mississippi nuil

T
—
801.066.1630 -

United States
6019661630
BILL TO Invoice Number: 2106
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 ) Invoice Date: November 25, 2022
G Jimerson
Payment Due: November 25, 2022
7692097340 i
gjimerson@city.jackson.ms.us Amount Due (USD): $300.00
ltems Quantity Price Amount
Service Call 1 $300.00 $300.00
Dis/mt
Total: $300.00
Amount Due {(USD): $300.00
Notes / Terms

James PC 1827 and PC 1609



ON THE WAY INVOICE

SERVIC
On The Way Ser
| 340 Mallory r
D 2 = Byram, Ms. 39272
C w = null, Mississippi null
601.866.1630 .. United States
6019661630
BILLTO Invoice Number: 2107
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 Invoice Date: November 25, 2022
QaTATISaS Payment Due: November 25, 2022
7692097340 )
gjiimerson@city jackson.ms.us Amount Due (USD): $125.00
Items Quantity Price Amount
Service Call 1 $125.00 $125.00
Repaired tire
Total: $125.00
Amount Due (USD): $12¢
Notes / Terms

Kendrick PC 1831



ON THE WAY INVOICE

SERVICE,

On The Way Service
' 340 Mallory Dr
I = - Byram, Ms. 39272

null, Mississippi null

Cmm—

e

6.1630 o
601.8686. =

United States
6019661630
BILLTO Invoice Number: 2108
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 Invoice Date: November 29, 2022
G Jimerson
Payment Due: November 29, 2022
7692097340 .
gjimerson@city.jackson.ms.us Amount Due (USD): $85.00
ltems Quantity Price Amount
Service Call 1 $95.00 $95.00
Repalred tire
Total: $95.00
Amount Due (USD): $95.00

Notes / Terms
Brown PC 1639 mileage 27635



ON THE WY INVOICE

SERVICE,

On The Way Ser
' 340 Mallory _,
g ~ Byram, Ms. 39272

> null, Mississippi null

United States
6019661630
BILL TO Invoice Number: 2109
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 Invoice Date: November 29, 2022
G Jimerson

Payment Due: November 29, 2022

7692097340 Amount Due (USD): $95.00

gjimerson@city jackson.ms.us

items Quantity Price Amount
Service Call 1 $95.00 $95.00
Repaired tire
Totak $95.00
Amount Due (USD): $9f
Notes / Terms

Todd SUV 167 Morrison mileage 43623



ON THE W INVOICE

SERVIC
e On The Way Service
. 340 Malllory Dr
. o”. Byram, Ms. 39272
- >y null, Mississippi null
601.966.1630 .- United States
6019661630
BILL. TO Invoice Number: 2110
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 Invoice Date: November 24, 2022
G Jimerson
Payment Due: November 24, 2022
7692097340 Amount Due (USD): $125.00

giimerson@city.jackson.ms.us

Items Quantity Price Amount
Service Call 1 $125.00 $125.00
Dis/mt
Total $125.00
Amount Due (USD): $125.00
Notes / Terms

Dispatch Hogue SUV 100 Heard mileage 49484



ON THE WAY INVOICE

SERVJC

On The Way Sei
' 340 Mallory ur
¥ = Byram, Ms, 39272
o T null, Mississippi null
601.966.1630 .- United States
6019661630
BILLTO Invoice Number: 2111
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 Invoice Date: December 1, 2022
G Ji on
MRS Payment Due: December 1, 2022
7692097340 .
gjimerson@clty.jackson.ms.us Amount Due (USD): $125.00
ltems Quantity Price Amount
Service Call 1 $125.00 $125,00
Repaired tire
Total: $125.00
Amount Due (USD): $12
Notes / Terms

PD4 SUV 157 Williams mileage 49572



ON THE WAY INVOICE

SERVICE,
- ' On The Way Service
{ 340 Mallory Dr
: B Byram, Ms, 39272
" B null, Mississippi null
601.966.1630 .o United States
6019661630
BILL TO Invoice Number: 2112
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 invoice Date: December 1, 2022
G Jimerson

Payment Due: December 1, 2022

7692097340 .
gjimerson@city jackson.ms.us Amount Due (USD): $145.00

ltems Quantity Price Amount
Service Call 1 $130.00 $130.00
Repaired tire
Valve Stem 1 $15.00 $15.00
Total: $145.00
Amount Due {USD): $145.00
Notes / Terms

Dispatch Bucto Bus 731



ON THE W INVOICE

SERVICE,
- : On The Way Ser
4 340 Mallory _.
] - Byram, Ms, 39272
’ - —_— null, Mississippi null
601.966.1630 . United States
6019661630
BILL TO Invoice Number: 2113
City of Jackson Police Department
400063 Invoice Date: December 6, 2022
G Jimerson
! Payment Due: December 6, 2022
7692097340

gjimerson@city jackson.ms.us Amount Due (USD): $95.00

ltems Quantity Price
Service Call 1 $95.00 $95.00
Dis/mt
Total: $95.00
Amount Due (USD): $or
Notes / Terms

Balley SUV 095 mileage 83712



#14






ORDER RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF._
JACKSON TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH 7g/
JUSTICETRAX, INC. FOR THE SUPPLY OF SOFTWARE FOR

THE FORENSIC LABORATORY

WHEREAS, on July 7, 2020, the Jackson City Council authorized the Mayor to
submit and accept the FY 2019 National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative (SAKI) grant and
implement program applications administrated by the U.S. Department of Justice,
Bureau of Justice assistance in the amount of $2,500,000.00; and

WHEREAS, on October 13, 2020, the U.S. Department of Justice approved the
application submitted by the City of Jackson for an award under the funding opportunity
entitled SAKI in the amount of $1,179,593.00; and

WHEREAS, the National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative supports the Department
of Justice’s criminal justice priorities of reducing violent crime and supporting law
enforcement officers and prosecutors by:

(1) providing jurisdictions resources to address sexual assault kits in their custody
that have not been submitted to a forensic laboratory for testing with Combined
DNA Index System (CODIS) —eligible DNA methodologies;

(2) improving investigation and prosecution in connection with evidence and cases
resulting from the testing process; and

(3) providing sites with resources to collect DNA samples from qualifying
individuals who should have a sample in CODIS, but from whom a sample has
never been collected or submitted to a laboratory for testing.

WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department submitted a budget to the
Department of Justice that included software to manage inventory and evidence control
of sexual assault kits in the amount of $60,852.00; and

WHEREAS, the software is a commodity as defined in Mississippi Code
Annotated Section 31-7-1(¢), and the procurement of such is subject to the competitive

bidding requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson Police Department obtained two competitive written
bids for software to manage inventory and evidence control of sexual assault kits; and

WHEREAS, JusticeTrax, Inc., a corporation duly incorporated under the laws of
the State of Arizona, having its office located at 1 North MacDonald, Suite 500, Mesa, AZ
85201, submitted the lowest and best bid; and -

WHEREAS, JPD agrees to pay and not to exceed the Total Agreement Price of
$35,500.00, which includes $24,500.00 for onboarding services and $11,000.00 for
subscription fees which will be financed by SAKI Grant funds; and

|

Agenda Item No. .

January 31, 2023 A
(Davis, Lumumba) I.



WHEREAS, the term or length of service shall be effective from the effective date
of October 01, 2022, and shall expire on the date of October 01, 2024; and

WHEREAS, a one-year subscription extension shall continue thereafter and is
subject to the prior approval of the governing authorities for the City of Jackson unless
either party provides advance notice of the intention to renew at least ninety (90) days
prior to the otherwise automatic renewal date; and

WHEREAS, the proposed agreement for an amount not to exceed $35,500.00 is
attached to this Order and made a part of these minutes; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Jackson and the Jackson Police
Department Crime Laboratory to enter an agreement with JusticeTrax, Inc. to acquire a
Computer System through a combination of On-Site Application Software, Onboarding
Services, and SaaS$ Services, including training, support, and related services for Jackson
Police Department (JPD) Forensic Crime Laboratory.

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that the Mayor and the Chief of
Police are authorized to execute an agreement with JusticeTrax, Inc. to acquire a
Computer System through a combination of On-Site Application Software, Onboarding
Services, and SaaS Services, including training, support, and related services for Jackson
Police Department (JPD) Forensic Crime Laboratory in an amount not to exceed
$35,500.00 to be paid out the SAKI grant.

IT IS, FURTHER ORDERED, that the Mayor authorize to execute any and all
other documents necessary to fulfill the purpose of this order provided it does not obligate
any additional monetary expense(s) to the City of Jackson.

APPROVED FOR AGENDA:
Agenda Item #
Agenda Date

By: DAVIS, LUMUMBA



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

October 25, 2022

DATE
~ POINTS _ - COMMENTS I
1. | Brief Description/Purpose ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RATIFY AND EXECUTE | |
| AN AGREEMENT WITH JUSTICETRAX, INC., FOR ON-SITE
APPLICATION SOFTWARE, ONBOARDING SERVICES, SAAS
SERVICES, TRAINING SUPPORT AND RELATED SERVICES TO
THE JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT FORENSIC CRIME
LABORATORY.
2. | Public Policy Initiative Crime Prevention o
1. Youth & Education
2.  Crime Prevention
3, Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enbancement
5.  Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
7. Quality of Life L
3. | Who will be affected City of Jackson
4. | Benefits City of Jackson
5. | Schedule (beginning date) _ o ,
? Effective upon signatures by the Authorized Personnel
6. | Location:
= WARD ALL WARDS
s CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) CITY WIDE
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
» City Department Jackson Police Department
= Consultant
8. |COST - ]
NONE TO CITY OF JACKSON:
9. | Source of Funding o ]
| *  General Fund SAKI Grant
= Grant
* Bond
*  Otherx
10. | EBO Participation ABE %  WAIVER yes ___ no __  NA ____ |
AABE % WAIVER vyes ___ no ____ N/A |
WBE % WAIVER yes ____ no ____ N/A
HBE o WAIVER yes ___ no ___ N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes _ no ___ N/A




Chief of Police JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT Assistant Chief of Police

James E. Davis Office of the Chief of Police Joseph Wade
Memorandum

To: Chokwe Lumumba, Mayor

From: James E. Davis, Chief of Police Q"g’gq'/

Date: September 15, 2022

Re: Order Authorizing the City of Jackson to Enter Into a Memorandum

Of Agreement (MOA) With JusticeTrax, Inc.

It is my recommendation that the Mayor authorize the City of Jackson to enter into an
Agreement with JusticeTrax, Inc. The Agreement with JusticeTrax, Inc. is to acquire a
computer system with a combination of On-Site Application Software and related
services. The total agreement amount for service is $35,500.00 with an annual renewal
subscription rate of $11,000.00 which will be funded by the SAKI Grant Fund.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please fecl free to contact me.



EGEIVE

SEP 14 2022 ‘
OFFICE OF CHIEF (s )7
LA,
RS
Chief of Potice JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT ALL\an‘t?Qhmeofpol. g\qg@/
James E. Davis Investigative Services Burean Joseph Wade

Deric Hearn, Deputy Chief of Police
To: James E. Davis, Chief of Police L{
Via: Joseph Wade, Assistant Chief ofPolice “’F‘L’ L‘-}"QJLQ’M’@Q/

Via: Deric Hearn, Deputy Chief of Major Investigations Dt Q‘Hl@

From: Abraham Thompson, Commander of Major lnvestlga
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2022

Re: Agreement between Jackson Police Department and JusticeTrax, Inc.

This memorandum is to submit the Agreement presented to the Jackson Police
Department by JusticeTrax, Inc. All fees totaling $35,500.00 will be paid through the
SAKI Grant. Instructions were given that the contract must be presented to the City

Council as an Agenda item.

In October 2021, the Jackson Police Department Forensic Lab received the SAKI Grant.
One criteria for the SAKI Grant is to utilize JusticeTrax which is a combination of On-
Site Application Software, Onboarding Services, and Software as a Service (SaaS),
including training, support, and related services for the Forensic Crime Lab.

Attached to this memorandum is the following:
s Copy of the Purchase Order receipt that shows the funds have been allocated
through the SAKI Grant
e The Agreement drafted by JusticeTrax, Inc.
e City Council Package
o 10 Point Data Sheet
o Agenda Order

**Please Note: This is time sensitive, a signed and approved memorandum along
with the contract must be hand delivered to the Office of City Legal by tomorrow. -

Thursday. September 15. 2022,




Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Street
Past Office Box 2779
Jackson. Mississippt 39207-2779
Telephone: (6011 960- 1799
Facsimile: (601)960-1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY iy

This ORDER RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF JACKSON
TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH JUSTICETRAX, INC. FOR
THE SUPPLY OF SOFTWARE FOR THE FORENSIC LABORATORY is
legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

g 4
a1 A 1 [23
Catoria Martin, City Attorney | Dafe

1
Sondra Moncure, Deputy City Attorney /|



AGREEMENT
between
the City of Jackson, Mississippi
-and-

JusticeTrax, Inc.

for the supply of a Software as a Service for the Forensic Laboratory as
described herein.

Agreement # 2022-013

Head Agreement
Page 10f 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

This Agreement, made in duplicate this - _, 2022(the “Effective Date") and expire on the date
of

BETWEEN:

lusticeTrax, Inc.., a corporation duly incorporated under the laws of the state of Arizona
having its office located at 1 North MacDonald, Suite 500, Mesa AZ 85201

(Hereinafter referred to as “JusticeTrax”)

AND:

The City of Jackson, Mississippi a City government agency duly incorporated under the
laws of Mississippi and having its office located at 219 South President Street, Jackson,
MS 39201.

(Hereinafter referred to as the “Customer”)
AGREEMENT

WHEREAS the Customer wishes to acquire a Computer System through a combination of On-Site
Application Software, Onboarding Services, and Saa$s Services, including training, support, and related services
for the Customer including Laboratory (hereinafter referred to as the “Forensic Laboratory”); AND

WHEREAS JusticeTrax has represented that it has the capacity and is authorized and willing to supply
the On-Site Application Software, Software as a Service, and Professional Service on the terms set out in
the Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenant herein contained, the Customer and
JusticeTrax (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Parties”, or individually as a “Party”) agree as follows:

Head Agreement
Page 2 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, M5
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

17

1.8

18

1.10

111

112

1.13

"Agreement" means this agreement, all exhibits attached hereto, all documents incorporated by
reference herein or therein and all instruments supplemental and/or amendments hereto or

thereto.

"Application Software” means JusticeTrax's proprietary programs, including both object code and
source cade, as described by the JusticeTrax-provided Documentation, any subsequent release notes
and other pertinent documentation, which JusticeTrax has covenanted to license to the Customer to

use pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

“Authorized Person” means an employee, or independent contractor of JusticeTrax who has a
legitimate need to know or otherwise access Customer Data to enable JusticeTrax to perform its
obligations under this Agreement, and who is bound in writing by confidentiality obligations
sufficient to protect Customer Data in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

“Authorized User(s)” means an employee, or independent contractor of Customer (solely to the
extent such contractor is providing services to Customer), who has been authorized by Customer to

use the Product.

“Business Days” for the purposes of this Agreement shall mean weekdays, Monday through Friday,
excluding holidays recognized JusticeTrax.

“Change Order” means a document, agreed and signed by both Parties, that changes an existing
Statement of Work.

“CJIS” means Criminal Justice Information Services.

“Computer System” or “System” includes all aspects of Application Software and Services to be provided
by JusticeTrax to the Customer pursuant to this Agreement, as identified in the Price List and Payment
Schedule (Exhibit C}.

Configured and Available for Use means that JusticeTrax has completed agreed upon configuration
services and made the application(s) available for customer use.

“Critical Priority Errors” means complete system failure where the Product is not available for use.

“Customer Data” means all data {including Personal Data), information, content and other materials
stored or transmitted by Customer and any Authorized User through the SaaS Services, excluding
any Third-Party Data and any JusticeTrax Data.

“Customization” means an extension or modification of a Product feature that requires custom

coding and/or implementation.

“Documentation” means the user guides, administration guides, release notes, technical
information, and training materials, and any other documentation provided by JusticeTrax

Head Agreement
Page 3 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.15

1.20

1.21

1.22

throughout the Agreement, for the On-Site Application Software and SaaS Services that JusticeTrax
provides the Customer.

“Fees” means the monetary amount to be paid by the Customer to JusticeTrax for the rights granted
and services provided under this Agreement, as mutually agreed upon and listed in Exhibit C.

“High Priority Errors” means a serious problem that materially affects the operational use of the
Product.
“Interface Control Document” means the terms, if applicable, governing any integrations with Third

Party Applications, as defined in Exhibit D.3.

“Intellectual Property Rights” means all intellectual and industrial property rights, whether now
existing or existing in the future, including without limitation, (i) all patent rights, including any rights
in pending patent applications and any related rights; {ii) all copyrights and other related rights
throughout the world in works of authorship, including all registrations and applications therefor;
{iii} all trademarks, service marks, trade dress or other proprietary trade designations, including all
registrations and applications therefor (iv) all rights throughout the world to proprietary know-how,
trade secrets and other confidential information, whether arising by law or pursuant to any
contractual obligation of non-disclosure; and (v) all other rights covering industrial or intellectual
property recognized in any jurisdiction.

“Major Enhancement Release” means a change or new release of the Product then in use by the
Customer containing new functions, features and enhancements that have become part of the
standard system.

“Minor Enhancement Release” means a change or new release of the Product then in use by the
Customer designed to correct Problem(s) and/or provide minor functionality additions.

“Onboarding Period” means the period during the Term before the Production Period during which
JusticeTrax will provide Onboarding Services.

“Onboarding Services” means the evaluation, consultation, implementation, customization,
configuration, development of interfaces, and other services provided by JusticeTrax in connection
with the Product. This is including, but not limited to, project management, re-
engineering/implementation, training, conversion, and installation as listed in the Price and Payment
Terms (Exhibit C) and as further described in the Statement of Work (Exhibit D.1), and related
onboarding documentation, which are detailed in Exhibits D through D.7.

“On-Site Application Software” means JusticeTrax's proprietary software programs as described in
sub-section 1.2 that are installed and-used on Customer’s own systems or premises, on the terms
set out in Exhibit A.

Head Agreement
Page 4 of 49




TusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Palice Department Crime Laboratory, M5
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

1.23

1.24

1.25

1.26

1.27

1.28

1.28

1.30

1.31

1.32

1.33

“Open-Source Software Components” means software programs, libraries, or distributable
{commonly known as “public”, “open source” or “free” software) made publicly available by the

copyright holders.

“Open-Source Software Component Licenses” means licenses applicable to the particular Open-
Source Software Components, either supplied by JusticeTrax or the Customer, that may be part of

the Product.

“Personal Data" means the Customer Data provided to JusticeTrax by or at the direction of the
Customer, or to which access was provided to JusticeTrax by ar at the direction of the Customer, in
the course of JusticeTrax’s performance under this Agreement that identifies or can be used to
identify an individual (including, without limitation, names, signatures, addresses, telephone
numbers, e-mail addresses and other unique identifiers).

“Problem” means a failure of the Product to function substantially in accordance with the

Documentation.

“broduct” means the combination of the SaaS Services, On-Site Application Software, and
Documentation, which the Customer is authorized under the Terms in Exhibit A to use in the course of
their normal operations. The term “Product” includes sort of any Major and Minor Enhancement

Releases, and Customization.
“production Environment” means the live environment for the product used by the Customer.

“production Period” means the period during the Term following Configured and Available for Use
of the Product(s).

"Production Use" means the use of one or more functional application components to collect and
manage real laboratory information for the purpose of serving actual stakeholder needs; this is in
contrast to "testing mode", where real laboratory information may be used, but only for the purpose

of evaluation and testing.

“Services” means the services provided or required to be provided by or through JusticeTrax,
including without limitation, Onboarding Services and 5aas Services.

“Software as a Service” or “SaasS Services” means the Application Software, and related software-as-
a-service, hosting, maintenance and/or support services made available by JusticeTrax for remote
access and use by the Customer, including any Documentation hereto. =

“Source Code” means a collection of computer instructions written using a human-readable
programming language. Source Code shall include all material including, but not limited to, design
documentation, Software Documentation, reference manuals, libraries for the Software, and
interface software, in any form {printed, electronic, or magnetic).

Head Agreement
Page S of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

1.34 “Support” means services which are provided by JusticeTrax to the Customer, as described herein,

1.35

1.36

1.37

1.38

1.39

1.40

141

1.42

143

regarding Problem(s} encountered with standard, unmodified Product, and with JusticeTrax’s
madifications to or interfaces with the Products, and which are necessary to:

i. resolve Problems and provide temporary “work around” solutions, if necessary;

ii. assist with data manipulation, duplication or restoration where data has been affected by
defects under paragraph (i} immediately above, but not by hardware defects or operator error
or misuse of any of the software or hardware;

iii. periodically review all Products to identify and resolve Problems on a preventative basis; and

iv. pravide, in a timely manner, all Major and Minor Enhancement Releases.

“Support Authority” means the Customer’s designated employee(s} authorized to approve
additional, separately billable time & materials support work, beyond that included within this
Agreement.

“Support Contact” means Customer's designated employee, a consultant providing services directly
to the Customer, or another designated Customer representative with whom JusticeTrax will
communicate when providing Support. The Support Contact must be knowledgeable about how the
Product is being used and must be familiar with the operating environment under which it is being
used.

“Term” means the Initial Term and any Renewal Term.

“Third Party Application” means a third-party service by a Third-Party Provider(s) approved by
JusticeTrax to which the Customer and any Authorized User facilitates JusticeTrax’s Vendor access
to, and use of the Saa$ Services, via an application programming interface or other means.

“Third Party Components” means any components of the Product provided by third parties, including
Open-Source Components and third-party proprietary software or services (e.g. Microsoft Azure
Government Cloud {Azure)).

“Third Party Data” means any data owned by a third party that the Customer accesses via the
Product.

“Third Party Providers” means third parties, including other vendors, federal agencies,
state/provincial agencies, and local agencies that control products and/or databases with which the
Product are to be interfaced but for the avoidance of doubt shall not include any Third-Party
Suppliers.

“Third Party Suppliers” means any party who provides products and/or services, including Open-
Source Software and Third-Party Components that contribute to the overall Product provided to the
Customer by JusticeTrax.

“Transition Assistance” has the meaning given in Section 12.

Head Agreement
Page 6 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

1.44 “JusticeTrax Data” means data, information, content, and other materials provided, stored or

1.45

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

transmitted through the SaaS Services, which are the property of JusticeTrax, including, without
limitation, Documentation and standard forms.

“JusticeTrax Certified Browsers” means acceptable browsers on which JusticeTrax shall operate its
Software. This internal list shall be maintained by JusticeTrax.

This Agreement consists of the following documents:

This document setting forth Sections 1 through 25, inclusive, as the main body of this Agreement
(also known to the Parties as the “Head Agreement”) as duly executed by both Parties and reflecting
any subsequent mutually endorsed changes to or extensions of this document.

The attached Exhibits forming part of the Agreement:

Exhibit A: License Terms

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms

Exhibit C: Price & Payment Terms

Exhibit D: Onboarding Terms & Conditions

Exhibit E: Minimum Client and Peripheral Specification

Exhibit F: Customer Supplied Hardware and Third-Party Software

These documents are incorporated by reference and are an integral part of this Agreement, their
precedence being in the order of presentation described above, recognizing the Change Control Log
(Exhibit D.7) or any amendments expressly stated to supersede all contract documents.

Each party shall notify the other of any errar, omission, ambiguity, discrepancy, or inconsistency that
the respective party may find in any of the documents comprising this Agreement. Neither party
shall be entitled to take advantage of any known error, omission, ambiguity, discrepancy, or
inconsistency and, without limitation, neither party shall be permitted to use any such error,
omission, ambiguity, discrepancy or inconsistency as the basis of a claim for additional payment or
extension of time. Upon discovery of such error, omission, ambiguity, discrepancy or inconsistency
in this Agreement, the Parties shall take such measures as are required to overcome the problem
and, if necessary, shall negotiate necessary amendments to cure or correct same.

It is not uncommon for changes to be identified and mutually agreed to as necessary during the term
of an agreement, such as this Agreement. This may involve changes to software, hosting services,
functionality, training, etc. with an associated additional cost, or it may entail changes to schedules,
sequences, staff, etc. that do not involve changes to costs. In either event, such changes must be
documented in writing. Changes without financial impact will be documented in the form of project

Head Agreement
Page 7 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

3.1

3.2

33

4.1

4.2

status reports. All changes with financial impact or that result in any amendment to the terms of
this Agreement will follow the change order process set forth in Change Control Log (Exhibit D.7).

Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall be effective from the Effective Date and shall expire on the date of Configured
and Available for Use {the “Initial Term”), as indicated in the Statement of Work (Exhibit D.1}. Subject
to termination in accordance with Section 11, automatic one (1) year subscription extensions (each
a “Subscription Renewal Term”) shall continue thereafter and is subject to the prior approval of the
governing authorities for City of Jackson, unless either party provides advance notice of the intention
to not renew at least ninety (90) days prior to the otherwise automatic renewal date.

The Subscription Renewal Term may be subject to pricing increases, which shall be provided in
writing within sixty (60) days prior to the extension date and is subject to the prior approval of the
governing authaorities for the City of Jackson.

Renewal of the subscription shall be offered to the Customer at the prevailing commercial rates for
such product and services as charged to other clients of JusticeTrax at that time and in accordance
with the terms set forth in the Agreement. Additional charges may be incurred if the continuity of
support status is interrupted at any time.

Security

Background Screening. JusticeTrax agrees that all personnel JusticeTrax employs pursuant to this
Agreement shall be subject to JusticeTrax's background and security checks and screening
(collectively “Background Screening”) at JusticeTrax's sole cost and expense as set forth in this
paragraph. The Background Screening shall include, as a minimum, criminal record checks, local
police record checks, and credit checks. Any additional Background Screening required by the
Customer may be at additional cost.

FBI CJIS Security Addendum. JusticeTrax agrees to the terms and requirements set forth in the
federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Criminal Justice Information Services (CIIS) Security Addendum
for the Term of this Agreement.

Head Agreement
Page 8 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

5. Price and Payment Terms

5.1 In consideration of JusticeTrax supplying the described Product and Services in accordance with this
Agreement, the Customer agrees to pay unto JusticeTrax the dollar amount identified as the Total
Agreement Price in the Price and Payment Terms (Exhibit C) under the terms and conditions as set
out in sub-sections 5.2 to 5.5 below and according to the Price and Payment Terms (Exhibit C).

5.2 This Total Agreement Price is calculated assuming there are no sales or use taxes or tariffs payable.
In the event that additional sales or use taxes or tariffs are payable as determined by an authorized
taxing authority, the Customer is responsible for remitting the appropriate state, local or federal)
sales or use tax or tariff due. If the Customer claims exemption from such taxation, upon execution
of this Agreement, JusticeTrax requires evidence of such tax exemption from the Customer.

53  |nvoices submitted to the Customer shall be due thirty {30) but no later than forty-five (45) calendar
days after the invoice date (electronic delivery accepted). If the Customer wants to dispute an
invoice, it must notify JusticeTrax in writing within fifteen (15) calendar days of receiving the invoice.
Unless disputed, accounts not paid within 30 but no latter than forty-five (45) calendar days of
invoice date shall bear interest at the rate of the lesser of 1.5% per month (the equivalent of 18%
per annum, compounded annually) or the highest interest rate permitted by law to be charged of
the Customer on the overdue balance. Where there are inconsistencies between this Section 5 and
the Price and Payment Terms (Exhibit C), the latter shall prevail.

Confidentiality
61 Definition of Confidential Information. For the purposes of this Agreement, “Confidential
Information” means:

i.  With respect to JusticeTrax, the Product and Services and any and all Application Software
relating thereto, as well as Documentation and non-public JusticeTrax Data, including
information or materials regarding JusticeTrax’s legal or business affairs, financing, customers,
properties or data; and

ii. With respect to the Customer, any non-public information or material regarding the
Customer’s legal or business affairs, financing, customers, property, data, or Customer Data.

ii.  Notwithstanding any of the forgoing, Confidential Infarmation does not include information
which: {i) is or becomes public knowledge without any action by or involvement of, the party
to which the Confidential Information is disclosed (the “Receiving Party”); (ii) is documented
as being known to the Receiving Party prior to its disclosure by the other party (the “Disclosing
Party”); (iii) is independently developed by the Receiving Party without reference or access to
the Confidential information of the Disclosing Party and is so documented; or (iv) is obtained

Head Agreement
Page 9 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

by the Receiving Party without restrictions on use or disclosure from a third person without
an obligation to maintain its confidentiality.

Use and Disclosure of Confidential Information. The Receiving Party will, with respect to any
Confidential Information disclosed by the Disclosing Party before or after the effective data: (i) use
such Confidential Information only in connection with the Receiving Party’s performance of this
Agreement; (i) subject to Subsection 6.5 below, restrict disclosure of such Confidential Information
within the Receiving Party’s organization to only those of the Receiving Party’s employees and
independent contractors who have a need to know such Confidential Information in connection with
the Receiving Party’s performance of this Agreement; and (iii) except as provided herein, not disclose
such Confidential Information to any third party unless authorized in writing by the Disclosing Party
to do so.

Protection of Confidential Information. The Receiving Party will protect the confidentiality of any
Confidential Information disclosed by the Disclosing Party using at least the degree of care that it
uses to protect its own confidential information (but no less than a reasonable degree of care}. Each
Party shall notify the other Party as soon as reasonably practicable in the event that Confidential
Information of the Party is believed to have been compromised.

Employee and Independent Contractor Compliance. The Receiving Party will, prior to providing any
employee or independent contractor access to any Confidential information of the Disclosing Party,
inform such employee or independent contractor of the confidential nature of such Confidential
information and require such employee or independent contractor to comply with the Receiving
Party’s obligations under this Agreement with respect to such Confidential Information.

Required Disclosures. In the event that either Party is requested or required, for the purpose of this
paragraph, each, a “Request”, (by oral questions, interrogatories, requests for information or
document in legal proceedings, subpoena, civil investigative demand or similar process or by any
law, rule, or regulation of any governmental agency or regulatory authority) to disclose any of the
Confidential Information of the other Party, such Party shall provide the other Party with prompt
written notice of any such Request or requirement so that such other Party may seek a protective
order or ather appropriate remedy and/or waive compliance with the provisions of this Agreement.
If, in the absence of a protective order or other remedy or the receipt of a waiver, and if one Party is
nonetheless, legally compelled to disclose Confidential Information, such Party may, without liability
hereunder, disclose to such tribunal only that portion of the Confidential Information which such
counsel advises it is legally required to be disclosed, provided that such Party shall use its best efforts
to preserve the confidentiality of Confidential Information, including, without limitation, by
cooperating with the other Party to obtain an appropriate protective order or other reliable
assurance that confidential treatment will be afford the Confidential information by such tribunal.

Head Agreement
Page 10 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Palice Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Power and Authority. Each party represents and warrants that it has the full right, power, and
authority to enter into this Agreement, and to discharge its obligations hereunder and that the
person signing this Agreement on behalf of the party has the authority to bind that party. The
Customer represents and warrants that it has obtained, and shall have, all necessary approvals,
consents, and authorizations necessary for procurement under this Agreement, and that its
obligations under this Agreement do not, and shall not, exceed any budget authority limitations

during the Term of this Agreement.

Service Warranties. For Onboarding and SaaS Services, JusticeTrax warrants that the work under this
Agreement shall be performed in a good and workmanlike manner and in accordance with applicable
industry standards. Except as provided far herein, JusticeTrax's liability and Customer’s remedy
under this Section are limited to JusticeTrax’s prompt correction for such services, provided that
written notice of such alleged defective services shall have been given by the Customer to
lusticeTrax. The Customer agrees to provide JusticeTrax reasonable access to its facilities and third-
party vendor software if necessary for the provision of Services by JusticeTrax. In the event that
JusticeTrax cannot correct the defective services after a reasonable opportunity to remedy,
Customer shall be reimbursed costs.

Software Warranties.

lusticeTrax warrants for a period of one year after the Onboarding Period, the On-Site Application
Software and SaaS Services hereunder shall be free from significant software errors and when used
in accordance with this Agreement shall operate and conform to the prevailing Documentation and
all supplemental information provided by JusticeTrax.

JusticeTrax warrants that any licensed software provided to the Customer by JusticeTrax will, when
provided to the Customer by JusticeTrax, be free from intentional viruses, disabling code or other
intentional programming defects.

Warranty Limitations. The warranties in sub-sections 7.2 and 7.3 shall be contingent upon the
existence of all the following conditions: {i) the Product is implemented and used by the Customer
in accordance with the Documentation; (ii) the Customer notifies JusticeTrax of any warranty defect
as promptly as reasonably possible after becoming aware of such defect; (iii) the Customer has
properly used all Major and Minor Enhancement Releases made available with respect to the
Product, and any updates recommended by JusticeTrax with respect to any third-party software
products that affect the performance of the Product; (iv) the Customer has properly maintained all
associated equipment and software, as applicable, and provided the environmental conditions in
accordance with written specifications provided by the applicable manufacturer of such equipment
and software; (v) the Customer has not introduced other equipment or software that causes an
adverse impact on the Product; (vi) the Customer has paid all amounts due hereunder and is not in
default of any provision of this Agreement; (vii) any legacy software with respect to which the

Head Agreement
Page 11 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

7.5

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

Product is to operate contains clearly defined interfaces and correct integration code, and (viii) the
Customer has made no changes (nor permitted any changes to be made other than by or with the
express approval of JusticeTrax) to the Product except as may be permitted herein.

WARRANTIES. THE PRODUCT IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A SUBSTITUTE FOR THE PROFESSIONAL
JUDGMENT OF AUTHORIZED USERS. THE PRODUCT DOES NOT PROVIDE LEGAL ADVICE. JUSTICETRAX
ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY OR RISK FOR THE CUSTOMER'S MISUSE OF THE PRODUCT

Indemnities

JusticeTrax Indemnity for IP Breach. Subject to Sections 8.3 and 8.4, in the event of a claim that
Customer’s authorized use of the Application Software infringes upon any copyright, patent, or other
intellectual property right of any third party under the laws of Canada or the United States,
JusticeTrax agrees that it will defend and indemnify the Customer from and against all damages and
costs awarded in a final judgment (from which no further appeal is taken or possible) against
Customer in such proceeding or amounts agreed by JusticeTrax in a settiement with the third party
claimant, provided that:

a. the Customer promptly notifies JusticeTrax in writing upon receiving notice of a claim, and
in no event later than 10days;

b. JusticeTrax has sole control of the defense and all related settlement negotiations; and

c. the Customer provides JusticeTrax with the assistance, information, and authority necessary
to perform JusticeTrax's obligations under this section.

Subject to Sections 8.3 and 8.4 but without limiting JusticeTrax’s obligations under Section 8.1, in the
event of a claim that the Customer’s authorized use of the Application Software infringes upon any
copyright, patent, or other intellectual property right of any third party under the laws of the United
States or Canada, and such claim is sustained in a final judgment from which no further appeal is
taken or possible, and such final judgment includes an injunction prohibiting the Customer from
continued use of the Application Software or portions thereof, then JusticeTrax shall, at its option
and expense, either:

a.  procure for the Customer the right to continue the use of the Application Software; or
b.  replace or modify the Application Software to make its use non-infringing, or

c.  direct the Customer to cease use of the Application Software or of the specific portion(s)
thereof that resulted in the final judgment.

If JusticeTrax directs the Customer to cease use of the Application Software or of specific portion(s)
thereof, then the Custome rmay terminate the Service for that portion of the Application Software
which JusticeTrax directed the Customer to cease use and JusticeTrax shall pay the Customer (and/or
credit against any amounts owed, or becoming owed, to JusticeTrax by the Customer} the amount
of the Fees paid in the previous twelve {12} months.

Notwithstanding Sections 8.1 and 8.2, JusticeTrax shall have no obligation for any claim based upon:

Head Agreement
Page 12 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & lackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, M5
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

C.

the Customer’s use of Application Software other than a current, unaltered release of the
Application Software, if such infringement would have been avoided by the use of a current,
unaltered release of the Application Software; or

the combination, operation, or use of any Application Software furnished hereunder with
non-JusticeTrax programs or data, if such infringement would have been avoided by the
combination, operation, or use of the Application Software with other programs or data.

Third Party Components, which are warranted solely by the individual Third Party Supplier.

85  This Section 8 states the entire obligation of JusticeTrax with respect to any claim that the Product
infringe upon any copyright, patent, or other intellectual property right of any third party and
represents Customer’s sole remedy in respect of any claim covered by this Section 8.

8.6 Customer Indemnity for IP Breach. Customer will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless JusticeTrax,
and each of their officers, directors, managers, shareholders, members, and employees from and
against all damages and costs awarded in a final judgment in connection with:

. any third party claim arising from or relating to:

any allegation that any data, product specifications, information, or materials provided
by Customer hereunder, including, without limitation, the Customer Data and Third Party
Applications, when used in connection with the Product or any customization or
configuration made to the Product proposed by or provided by Customer under a
statement of work that:

a. infringes or misappropriates any Intellectual Property Rights of a third party, or

b. violates any applicable laws;
the actual violation of applicable laws by Customer, any Authorized User, or any Affiliate,
employee, agent, or independent contractor of Customer; or
Customer’s breach of this Agreement, provided, however, that the foregoing obligations
shall be subject to Contractor promptly notifying Customer in writing upon receiving
notice of the claim, and in no event, later than 7 days,
a. providing Customer with reasonable cooperation in the defence of the claim and
b. providing Customer with sole control over the defense and negotiations for a
settlement or compromise; provided, however, that Customer shall not enter into
any such settlement without JusticeTrax’s prior written consent, which consent will
not be unreasonably withheld, and that JusticeTrax shall be permitted to
participate in the defense of any such claim, at its own expense, with counsel of its
choosing;

Il. Disabling a connection to a Third Party Application at Customer’s request;

. Customer’s actions or failure to act, resulting in any third-party claim for personal injury or
death, damage to personal property or reputation, environmental damage, interference with

contract or employment, or violation of privacy.

Head Agreement
Page 13 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

S.

91

9.2

10.

10.1

10.2

10.3

i0.4

1G.5

Limitation of Liabilities

LIABILITY EXCLUSION. JUSTICETRAX SHALL USE COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE EFFORTS TO ENSURE
THIRD PARTY COMPONENTS COMPLY WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND TO CURE ANY BREACH
RESULTING FROM THE THIRD PARTY COMPONENTS, AND THE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT
EXTEND TO JUSTICETRAX'S FAILURE TO USE SUCH EFFORTS.

EXCEPTION FOR IP BREACH. NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY
SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION SHALL NOT APPLY TO DAMAGES ARISING FROM EITHER PARTY’S
INDEMNITY OBLIGATION UNDER SECTION 8 OF THIS AGREEMENT, BREACH OF THE LICENSES
GRANTED OR EITHER PARTY’'S GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT

Termination

This Agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual consent of the Parties, or by either party
upon written notice to the other party, if the other party breaches a material term of this Agreement
and such breach remains uncured for thirty (30) days after the other party’s receipt of such notice.

If JusticeTrax should be adjudged bankrupt or should make a general assignment for the benefit of
its creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed on account of its insolvency, the Customer may
terminate this Agreement.

If JusticeTrax reasonably determines that Customer’s use of the Product either: (i) fails to comply
with the Restrictions on Use defined in the Software Licensing Terms (Exhibit A), Section 6; (ii) poses
a security risk to the Product or any third party, (iii) creates or is likely to create an adverse impact
on lJusticeTrax’s systems, the Product, or the systems or content of any other subscriber; or (iv)
subjects JusticeTrax or its Affiliates to possible liability, then JusticeTrax may immediately upon
notice temporarily suspend Customer’s and any Authorized User’s right to access any portion of the
Product, pending remedial action by Customer, or after a period of 30 days, terminate the
Agreement.

The Customer’s failure or inability to pay Fees as they become due shall be considered a breach of a
material term under this Agreement. JusticeTrax shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
upon thirty (30) days written notice should the Customer fail to or is unable to pay any amount due
hereunder,

Effect of Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement, JusticeTrax shall immediately cease all
activities under this Agreement, expect as provided for under Section 11, Transition Assistance. In
the event of any termination or expiration of this Agreement:

i.  Customer will pay all JusticeTrax invoices for the Product and Services that were provided up
to the termination date. In the event of termination pursuant to Subsection 10.1, JusticeTrax
shall be compensated on a percentage basis for work in progress, but not completed as of
the date of termination. The termination date is the later of (a) the date when JusticeTrax

Head Agreement
Page 14 of 49




JusticeTrax, inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saa$ Agreement # 2022-013

10.6

11

11.1

11.2

11.3

114

12.

12.1

13.

receives a written termination notice from the Customer or (b} the date on which the
Customer stops using the Product;

ii. Al rights and licenses granted hereunder to Customer and its Authorized Users will
immediately cease, including, but not limited to, all use of the Product;

ii. JusticeTrax will provide records to Customer in accordance with its transition assistance
services (“Transition Assistance”) as set forth in Section 11; and

The Parties will, upon written request of the other Party, either returning to the requesting Party or
destroy any Confidential Information of requesting Party that are in other Parties possession or

control.

Transition Assistance

Upon termination of the Agreement for any reason, and subject to Fees due being paid in full,
JusticeTrax will return Customer’s data in a CSV or other mutually agreed upon format for each
record (“Record”) and provide them to the Customer for download. Records can be uploaded to
Customer’s new system by the Customer or its new vendor. The Transition Assistance outlined in this
sub-section is included in the Fees charged to Customer for the Product. Fees are due and payable
up to the Cutoff Date,

As an optional Transition Assistance, JusticeTrax shall provide, at an additional fee, the database and
install the licensed Application Software, along with the accompanying license and license

agreement.

As an optional Transition Assistance, JusticeTrax shall provide, at an additional fee, the database and
other managed services, as mutually agreed upon.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, JusticeTrax reserves the right to retain Customer Data on audit logs
and server system logs and in support tickets, support requests, and direct communications with

JusticeTrax.

Survival

All rights and obligations shall cease upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, except for
the rights and obligations set forth in applicable Exhibits listed in Section 2.3, Section &
{“Confidentiality”), Section 8 (“Indemnities”), Section 9 (“Limitation of Liabilities”) Section 10
{“Termination”), Section 11 (“Transition Assistance”), Section 12 (“Survival”), and Section 14
{"Dispute Resolution™). B

Insurance

Head Agreement
Page 15 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

13.1 lusticeTrax shall secure and maintain the following insurance throughout the term of this

14.

15.

16.

17.

Agreement:

1. Commercial General Liability in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence and
$1,000,000 aggregate.

2. Non Owned Automobile Liability insurance coverage for all hired vehicles with a minimum
combined single limit of $1,000,000.

3. Waorkers Compensation insurance that meets the statutory obligations.

4. Technology Errors & Omissions insurance including coverage for Network Security, Data Breach
and Privacy (“cyber”) Liability for the duration of this agreement. The insurance policy provides
coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 and a $100,000 sublimit for privacy remediation (event
management costs). The limit is an annual aggregate. The policy is written on a Claims-Made
basis, the policy will remain in continuous effect for at least 3 years after the service is provided
or includes a 3-year extended reporting period.

Assignment

This Agreement shall be binding upon the successaors and assigns of both Parties, provided, however,
that no assignment, delegation, or other transfer (except to a third party acquiring all or substantially
all of JusticeTrax's assets or by merger of JusticeTrax with a third party) shall be made by-either party
without the prior written approval of the other party, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

Severability

Any provision of this Agreement or part thereof found to be illegal or unenforceable shall be deemed
severed and the balance of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

Waiver

The failure of a party to enforce a provision, exercise a right, or pursue a default of this Agreement
shall not be considered a waiver. The express waiver of a provision is to be effective only in the
specific instance, and as to the specific purpose, for which it was given. Unless stated otherwise, all
remedies provided for in this Agreement are to be cumulative and in addition to, and not in lieu of,
any other remedies available to either party at law, in equity or otherwise.

Headings

The titles and headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not in
any manner limit the construction or interpretation of this Agreement.

Head Agreement
Page 16 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

This Agreement shall supersede all previous communications, negaotiations, and other agreements
whether written or oral in relation thereto, unless the same are expressly incorporated into this
Agreement by reference either at the time of execution, or subsequently, as a result of a Change
| Order (as per Exhibit D.7), or amendment.

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and delivered to each of the Parties by facsimile
or electronic mail. Electronic, facsimile, or photocopy signatures are deemed as legally enforceable
as the original. Each such counterpart is deemed an original instrument, but all such counterparts
taken together constitute one and the same agreement. The Parties stipulate that a photocopy of an
executed original will be admissible in evidence for all purposes in any proceeding as between the
Parties.

Any formal notice or communication given or required to be given under this Agreement, (other than
routine operational communications) shall be in writing and will be served either in person or by
registered mail, certified mail, or courier services that provide proof of delivery and package tracking
capability, in each case with postage or shipping fees prepaid, to the other party at the address stated
below or at the latest changed address given by the party to be notified as hereinafter specified.
Notices will be considered effective on the day of actual delivery. Alternatively, written notices sent
by electronic mail to the other party and then acknowledged back by electronic mail by the other
party shall be deemed to have been given when the acknowledgment of receipt is received by the

sender

Head Agreement
Page 17 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

21.

22.

23.

To Customer: To JusticeTrax:
Jackson Police Department JusticeTrax, Inc.
327 East Pascagoula Street Attn; Simon Key
Jackson, MS 39201 1 N MacDonald
jgardner@city.jackson.ms.us Suite 500

Mesa AZ 85201

Simon.Key@justicetrax.com

Force Majeure

This section applies in the event that either party is unable to perform the obligations of this
Agreement because of a Force Majeure event as defined herein. A Force Majeure event is an event
that prohibits performance and is beyend the control of the party. Such events may include natural
or man-made disasters, or an action or decree of a superior governmental body, which prevents
performance.

Force Majeure under this Section shall only apply to the extent that performance is rendered not
possible by either party or its agents. Should either party be unable to perform this Agreement as
the result of a Force Majeure event, such party shall give notice to the other party as soon as practical
and shall do everything possible to resume performance.

Upon receipt of such natice, the party shall be excused from such performance as is affected by the
Force Majeure Event for the period of such Event. If such Event affects the delivery date or warranty
of this Agreement, such date or warranty period shall automatically be extended for a period equal
to the duration of such Event.

Choice of Law

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
State of Mississippi.

UN Exclusion

Pursuant to Article 6 of the United Nations convention on contracts for the International Sale of
Goods ("UN Convention"), the Parties agree that the UN Convention shall not apply to this
Agreement. -

Head Agreement
Page 18 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, M$
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

24. No Third Party Beneficiaries

Customer and JusticeTrax are the only Parties to this Agreement and are the only Parties entitled to
enforce its terms. Nothing in this Agreement gives, is intended to give, or shall be construed to give
or provide any benefit or right, whether directly, indirectly, or otherwise, to third persons unless such
third persons are individually identified by name herein and expressly described as intended
beneficiaries of the terms of this Agreement.

Head Agreement
Page 15 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused these presents to be executed as of the day
and year first above written.

City of Jackson, MS JusticeTrax, Inc.
Name: - :
Name: S
Title:
Title:
Date:
Date:
City of Jackson, MS
Name:
Title:
Date:

Head Agreement
Page 20 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & lackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

Exhibit A: License Terms

The Customer will be responsible to JusticeTrax for compliance with the restrictions on use and other
terms and conditions of this Agreement by Customer and all of its Authorized Users.

Services)

Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement and the payment of the applicable
license fee, JusticeTrax hereby grants to Customer, for use by its Authorized Users, a non-exclusive,
non-transferabie, non-sublicensable license to access the SaaS Services (as described in Annex A).
The Saa$ Services shall be accessible through a designated secure internet platform during the Term
of this Agreement solely for the Customer’s use in conjunction with Customer operations (and not
for resale, access by third-parties, or for other commercial purposes). Apart from the rights
enumerated in this Agreement, the SaaS Services do not include a grant to the Customer of any right
to use, nor any ownership right, title, or other interest, in or relating to 5aaS Services, nor in any copy
of any part of the SaaS Services.

3. License for Use (On-Site Application Software} {IF APPLICABLE)

Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement and payment of the applicable license
fee, JusticeTrax hereby grants to the Customer, for use by its Authorized User, a non-exclusive license
to use the On-Site Application Software solely for the Customer’s use in conjunction with Customer
operations. Apart from the rights enumerated in this License Agreement, the License does not
include a grant to the Customer, of any right to use, nor any ownership right, title or other interest,
in or relating to the On-Site Application Software, nor in any copy of any part of the On-Site
Application Software.

4. Copies of Documentation

JusticeTrax will provide Customer with access to the Documentation, as may be updated from time
to time. The Customer may use the Documentation solely in connection with the use of Product, and
may reproduce the Documentation, provided that each copy thereby produced shali be marked with
JusticeTrax's proprietary markings as delivered to the Customer. The Customer shall not use, print,
copy, translate or display the Documentation in whole or part for any reason other than those
expressly authorized in this License Agreement. —

Exhibit A: License Terms
Page 21 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

Title

As between JusticeTrax and Customer, JusticeTrax retains title to and ownership of the Saas Services,
On-Site Application Software, and Documentation, including Source Code, and all Intellectual
Property Rights relating thereto {collectively, “JusticeTrax Intellectual Property”). JusticeTrax's
licensors retain title to and ownership of the Third-Party Data and the Third-Party Components,
including all copyrights and other Intellectual Property relating thereto. Customer will have no rights
with respect to Saa$ Services, On-Site Application Software, and Documentation, including Source
Code, the Third-Party Data or the Third-Party Components, other than those expressly granted under
this Agreement. Any suggestions for changes or improvements to the Product that Customer
provides to JusticeTrax, whether solicited by JusticeTrax or not, shall be owned by JusticeTrax, and
Customer hereby irrevacably assigns, and shall assign, to JusticeTrax all rights, title, and interest in
and to such suggestions. JusticeTrax shall have no obligation to incorporate such suggestion into its
products or Services.

6. Restrictions on Use

The Customer and its Authorized Users will not (and will not knowingly permit any third party to): (i)
share the Customer’s or any Authorized User’s login credentials; (i) reverse engineer, decompile,
disassemble, or otherwise attempt to discern the source code, underlying ideas, algorithms, file
formats, or interface protocols of the Praduct or any files contained in or generated by the Product;
(iii) copy, modify, adapt, translate, or make derivative works of the Product, Third Party Data, or Third
Party-Supplied Components, or otherwise make any use, resell, distribute or sublicense the Product,
Third Party Data or Third Party-Supplied Components other than in connection with this Agreement;
(iv) make the Saa$ Service available on a “service bureau” basis or knowingly allow any unauthorized
users to use the SaaS Service; (v) remove or modify any proprietary marking or restrictive legends
placed on the Product, Third Party Data, or Third Party-Supplied Components; (vi) create or augment
any mapping-related dataset including a mapping or navigation dataset, business listings database,
mailing list, or telemarketing list for use in an implementation that is not connected to the services;
(vii) introduce into the Product any viruses, worms, defects, Trojan horses, malware, or any items of
a destructive nature; (viii) hide or obscure any Authorized User’s location with malicious intent or
purpose; (ix) permit access or use of the Product for any activities other than to enhance the
Customer’s own services, where reliance solely on or failure to use the Product could lead to death,
personal injury, or property damage. The Customer and its Authorized Users will not access the
Product if in direct competition with JusticeTrax and will not allow access to the Product by any party
who is in direct competition with JusticeTrax, except with JusticeTrax’s prior written consent.

Exhibit A; License Terms
Page 22 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, M5
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

7.1

8.1

8.2

10

Third Party Applications

If Customer installs or enables a Third-Party Application for use with the Product, Customer grants
JusticeTrax permission to access Customer Data stored on that Third Party Application as required
for the interoperation of that Third Party Application with the Product. in no event will JusticeTrax
be responsible for any Third-Party Application, or any failure of a Third-Party Application to properly
interoperate with the Product. If justiceTrax receives information that a Third-Party Application may
violate any applicable laws or third-party rights, Customer will, promptly upon receiving notice of the
foregoing from JusticeTrax, disable any connection between such Third-Party Application and the
Product to resolve the potential violation (and if Customer fails to promptly disable such connection,
JusticeTrax shall have the right to do so}.

Third Party Components

Usage of Third-Party Components. Where there are any inconsistencies or conflict between the
terms and conditions of Third-Party Components and the terms of this Agreement, such additional
terms shall govern the Customer’s use of the applicable Third-Party Component. JusticeTrax-supplied
Third Party Component license(s) are restricted for use solely with JusticeTrax Application Software.
Disclaimer Regarding Third-Party Components. JUSTICETRAX, NOT BEING THE PRCVIDER OR
MANUFACTURER OF THE THIRD-PARTY COMPONENTS, NOR THE PROVIDERS' OR MANUFACTURERS’
AGENT, MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER WITH RESPECT TO
THE THIRD-PARTY COMPONENTS AND DISCLAIMS ANY SUCH WARRANTIES THAT MIGHT OTHERWISE
EXIST.

Third-Party Data

Customner shall access and use the Third-Party Data in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the agreement between the Customer and the provider of such Third-Party Data. JUSTICETRAX, NOT
BEING THE PROVIDER OR MANUFACTURER OF THE THIRD-PARTY DATA, NOR THE PROVIDERS OR
MANUFACTURERS’ AGENT, MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER
WITH RESPECT TO THE THIRD-PARTY DATA AND DISCLAIMS ANY SUCH WARRANTIES THAT MIGHT
OTHERWISE EXIST.

Customer Data

As between JusticeTrax and Customer, Customer owns and shali retain all rights, title, and interest,
including, without limitation, all Intellectual Property Rights, in and to Customer Data. Customer shall
have the sole responsibility for the accuracy, quality, and legality of the Customer Data, including
obtaining all rights and consents necessary to share the Customer Data with JusticeTrax as set forth
in this Agreement. JusticeTrax shall not access Customer user accounts or Customer Data except: (i)

Exhibit A: License Terms
Page 23 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

11.

in the course of data center operations, (ii) in response to services or technical issues, (iii) as required
by the express terms of this Agreement, or {iv} at Customer’s written request. JusticeTrax shall not
collect, access, or use user-specific Customer information except as strictly necessary to provide the
Product to the Customer. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Customer
hereby grants to JusticeTrax an irrevocable, worldwide, royalty free, non-exclusive license to use the
Customer Data to: (a) provide the Product to Customer and other JusticeTrax subscribers; (b) analyze
the Customer Data in anonymized and/or aggregate form in order to operate, maintain, manage,
and improve the Product, create new products and services; and (¢) for JusticeTrax's internal
purposes to improve the Product.

Software Enhancements and Optional Modules

JusticeTrax shall supply the following, subject to the Customer’'s payment of applicable fees, and
subject to and in accordance with the license rights, restrictions, terms, covenants, conditions,
warranties, limitations, exclusions, and other provisions set forth in the Agreement:

a. Major Enhancement Release(s) and/or Minor Enhancement Release(s) if any, to the
Customer at no additional charge.

i. Inthe event of a Major Enhancement Release, JusticeTrax will deploy such upgrades to
the Customer’s systems, as scheduled in advance, with appropriate notification to the
Customer. Customer shall have 60 days to test the Major Enhancement Release, after
which, it becomes part of the System.

ii. Inthe event of a Minor Enhancement Release, JusticeTrax will deploy such updates to
the Customer’s system, as scheduled in advance, with appropriate notification to the
Customer. With the goal of keeping such environments reasonably current, the
Customer shall have 5 days to test the update, after which, the update shall become
part of the System.

b. Interface modules that are developed by JusticeTrax for interfacing the Product to other
software products; provided, that such modules are specifically included in the Agreement.

¢. Changes to SaaS Services. JusticeTrax software operates on a variety of common web browser
types. JusticeTrax reserves the right to provide the SaaS Services using only JusticeTrax
Certified Browsers.

12. Disclaimer on Use

THE AUTOMATIC VEHICLE ROUTING RECOMMENDATION COMPQONENT (“AVRR COMPONENT"), IF
LICENSED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, IS INTENDED FOR USE AS ONE FACTOR IN DETERMINING THE
BEST VEHICLE ROUTING FOR THE CUSTOMER BUT IS NOT INTENDED TO BE USED AS THE SOLE SOURCE
FOR DETERMINING ROUTING, NOR WHICH VEHICLES TO DEPLOY TO ADDRESS ANY EMERGENCY
SITUATION. THE AVRR COMPONENT IS HEAVILY DEPENDENT ON THE QUALITY OF THE SOURCE
MAPPING INFORMATION INPUTTED BY OR ON BEHALF OF CUSTOMER AND JUSTICETRAX WILL HAVE

Exhibit A: License Terms
Page 24 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

NO RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY FOR ANY ROUTING ERRORS AND/OR DELAYS, NOR ANY RESULTANT
DAMAGE OR LOSS ARISING AS A RESULT OF THE MAPPING DATA OR FOR ANY DAMAGES OR LOSS
CAUSED BY ANY DECISION MADE OR ACTION TAKEN IN RELIANCE ON THE AVRR COMPONENT

Exhibit A: License Terms
Page 25 of 49



JusticeTrax, inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms

1. Site Access

When reguested by JusticeTrax, the Customer is obliged to provide access to its premises, staff, and
authorities, provided JusticeTrax staff meet the security requirements noted in Section 4 of the Head
Agreement.

2. Product Support

PURPOSE\SCOPE

This document represents the Service Level Agreement (SLA) between JusticeTrax, Inc. and
its Customers for the provisioning of software and IT services required o support and sustain
JusticeTrax products and services.

The purpose of this SLA is to ensure that the proper elements and commitments are in place
1o provide consistent customer service support and delivery fo the Customer(s) under their
current SMA.

The objectives of this SLA are 1o:
» Provide clear reference to service ownership, accountabllity, roles and/or responsibilities.

« Present a clear, concise and measurable description of service provision to the
customer.

+« Match perceptions of expected service provision with actual service support & delivery.

» Cleary delineate the different services provided by JusticeTrax under a subscription-
based contfract compared to a maintenance agreement,

This SLA remains valid unless superseded by a customer contract or agreement mutually
endorsed by both JusticeTrax and the customer.

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms
Page 26 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

Standard Maintenance Agreement

All Customers that have access to JusticeTrax continued support and maintenance
are under the Standard Maintenance Agreement (SMA). Portions of this agreement,
executed between JusticeTrax and all our Customers, are mentioned In this
document and the template agreement is provided here for your reference. Each
customer should refer to their specific Agreement, as it may have been modified to
meet your specific contract requirements.

Your specific SMA may have been modified during the course of confract
negotiations. Please refer to your executed agreement if you believe it differs from the
standard agreement provided here.

Product Implementation Support

Certain contracted support and maintenance senvices are provided prior fo the SMA
taking effect. These services are typically provided during product implementation.
Product implementation projects will be documented in Basecamp, including the
status of all deliverables and services. Contract closing will also be documented in
Basecamp. Where services differ under a subscription or maintenance plan,
subscription services are denoted with “Subscription”. while maintenance plan
services are denoted with *Maintenance”. If services are not labeled in this manner,
then they are provided under both plans.

Server Configurafion and Installation

Subscription: JusticeTrax will provide a hosted environment, including the installation
of all purchased products, and performance based on Exhibit E of the originally
executed contract. JusticeTrax will also aid in installing any client based JusticeTrax
software on the Customer’s computers as necessary.

Maintenance: JusticeTrax will provide server configuration and set-up assistance to all
customers to provide for the proper installation of JusticeTrax products. After
installation, server or hardware assistance will be provided per the SMA.

Administrative and End User Training

All Administrative, End User and Report Training will be provided as contracted. When
contracted training fime has been exhausted, a quote will be provided for any
additional customer requested training and carred out upon agreement of the
quote.

Configuration Services

All Configuration Service hours will be provided as contracted. Configuration Service
hours can include design, configuration, and reporting services for any of the
purchased applications. Use of hours, as well as documentation of remaining hours at
any given time in the project, will be fracked in the Basecamp project.

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms
Page 27 of 49



lJusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

Crystal Reports and SSRS Reporis

Crystal Report Templates will be provided as contracted, either as a line item or
through Configuration Services. Once a Crystal Report Template has been designed
per customer specifications and provided to the customer, the report will be
considered “delivered.” It is expected that the customer will test the report to confirm
functionality and verify that specifications are met. Once the report is tested and
verified, the customer will accept the report and document such in the Basecamp
project. If no response is received from the custormer within two weeks of the report, it
will be considered "accepted” by defauit.

Any requests for changes, modifications, or re-design of an “accepted” report due to
a customer modification will be performed only upon the redllocation of resources
from another ling item on the contract, or upon the issuance of a PO for additional
report development fime.

Customer Standard Support for LUIVE Product

After a Product is deemed Configured For Use in a Customer’s environment, their
support is fransitioned to JusticeTrax Standard Support. All support that is provided at
that point is per the SMA. The areas of support that are included in the SMA follow:

Business Hours of Support

Customer Care’s regular business hours are 8 am to 5 pm, Arizona time. Please note
that Arizona does not observe daylight savings time.

JusticeTrax Is closed on the following U.S. holidays: New Year’'s Day, Fourth of July,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day (or nearest weekday, if the holiday falls on a
weekend).

Maintenance: An application request or requirement for assistance by JusticeTrox
Support outside of these published business hours will only be fulfilled once arequest
has been reviewed and If necessary, a quote for estimated assistance time is
produced and agreed upon by JusticeTrax and the Customer.

Subscription: An environment service request outside of these published business hours
will be handled and governed by Exhibit E of the original contract,

An application request or requirement for assistance by JusticeTrax Support outside of
these published business hours for a subscription customer will only be fulfilled once a
reqguest has been reviewed and If necessary, a quote for estimated assistance time is
produced and agreed upon by JusticeTrax and the Customer.

Zendesk

“Requests for assistance or inquiries are made to the JusticeTrax Customer Service
department though the Zendesk Help Center Portal or support email address,
ge)e) i , . Per the JusticeTrax SMA, for consistency and
responsibility, only authorized system administrators or back-ups (as defined by
individuals with Zendesk accounts) should be contacting JusticeTrax for support

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms
Page 28 of 49



JusticeTray, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

assistance. Customers are asked to inform JusticeTrax if there are additiondl individuals
that need to be provided Zendesk accounts and are authorized to submit such
requests on behalf of your laboratory or agency.

Each issue logged by JusticeTrax Customer Care receives a unique identifier called a
*Zendesk Issue Tracking Number”, or *ZD Number.” This number should be used in dll
correspondence to JusticeTrax Customer Care regarding an open issue. Emails are
automatically sent to the Customer when JusticeTrax representatives add comments
o Zendesk tickets. The Customer may respond directly fo the email, which will then
be automatically added as a comment to the same ticket. This process will carry
through until the resolution of the ticket

Telephone Support

Requests for assistance or inquiries can also be made by telephone at 800-288-5467
opt. 4 during business hours. A message can be leff for Customer Care staff outside of
business hours or when all staff is busy.

Per the JusticeTrax SMA, for consistency and responsibility, only authorized system
administrators or back-ups (as defined by individuals with Zendesk accounts) should
be contacting JusticeTrax for support assistance. Customers are asked to inform
JusticeTrax if there are additional individuals that need to be provided Zendesk
accounts and are authorized to submit such requests on behdalf of your laboratory or
agency.

Crystal or SSRS Reporting

Crystal Reports and SSRS Reporting are an infricate part of most of the JusticeTrax
products. We encourage Customers and Agencies fo obtain fraining and gain
knowledge In these products to be able to utilize as much of the reporting power that
they can from their product dalabases.

Support for issues that involve Crystal Reports or SSRS will be provided with the

following guidelines:

- Modifications of a report, originally delivered under contract with JusticeTrax, due
to improper report functionality because of a recent change fo product code or
other JT product/software modifications.

- General functionality questions and explanations of how to achieve a particular
goal using a Crystal Report template.

—~  Short consultations (ess than a half hour of time) on Customer created reports
may be provided but at a lower priority.

Server or Dalabase

Maintenance: Customers are ultimately responsible for the maintenance and upkeep
of their server hardware, databases and backups. JusticeTrax can and will provide
guidance or support for certain aspects of server hardware, and to a greater degree,
the JusticeTrax product databases for two Customer environments- one containing
production data and one used for testing new versions and configurations, however
they are named. Any requested JusticeTrax assistance will require the involvement of

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms
Page 29 of 49



lusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

Customer IT staff or equivalent. Final responsibility for all environmental changes is that
of the Customer representative,

Subscription: JusticeTrax is responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of the
Customer’s server environment, databases and backups according o Exhibit E.

Service Outside the Scope of Standard Maintenance

The Standard Maintenance Agreement (SMA) includes assistance centered around
the support of JusticeTrax products as well as the limited services stated above. For
customers that are in good standing with thelr SMA, quofes can be supplied for any of
the individuail tasks listed below or other custom support as needed. Please note that
some of these services may be performed and executed under contract during the
implementation of a JusticeTrax product and would not be considered outside the
scope of the SLA. Instead, they would be governed by the Product Implementation
Support section of this document,

Crystal or SSRS Reporling
— The creation of a new report by JusticeTrax based on customer requirements.
- Updates or edits fo the following types of reporis*:

o Any report NOT originadlly delivered by JusticeTrax where the report was
originally designed, created, and configured by the customer.

o Any report that was functional and is now not functioning correctly due
to customer changes to application, database. or environment.

o Any report that requires the development of custom tools such as
stored procedures, friggers, user defined formulas, Word macros or
Visuai Basic code modifications.

*NOTE- assistance may be provided for these types of reports under the previously
mentioned short consultations.

Server or Database Support for Maintenance Customers

- The configuration and development of custom stored procedures or triggers to
maintain a functional JusticeTrax product due to changes in the customer’s
environment.

- The monitoring or resolution of poor database backups, filled log files or
assistance when exceeding Customer database data storage capabilifies.

- Rernote or onsite assistance in moving of application or database instances to
a new server due to changes in customer IT environment(s) or requirements.

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms
Page 30 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, M5
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

- Upgrade of server soffware or operating systems due to changes in custormer
IT environment(s) or requirements,

— The development of custom scripts, stored procedures or friggers.
- The movement of database instances to a new server

Notification of Need for Service Outside the SMA

Affer logging of an issue or request for assistance by Customer Care in our Zendesk
[ssue Tracking System, the issue will follow normal issue resolution processes until it is
determined that one of the above conditions is required fo resolve the issue.

When necessary, the customer will be notified that the issue’s resolution will require
services outside the scope of the SMA. An estimate of time and costs will be supplied
as a quote for additional services. Quotes will include a per hourly charge and will
include fravel expenses, if necessary.

The Customer will need to provide a confirmation for the services and when
necessary, a purchase order before the work will proceed.

If the customer does not approve the required work, the issue/ticket will be closed,
and a note attached that the issue was hot covered under standard maintenance.

Purchase of Bulk Support Hours

Customer Care recognizes there are times when Customers do not have adequate
resources to perform services which are outside of JusticeTrax’s supported service -
defined in the Service Outside the Scope of Standard Maintenance section of this
document - and that acguiring purchase orders on an as needed basis can become
difficult, In order assist customers in meeting these challenges, we provide the
opportunity for the purchase of Bulk Support Hours.

These service hours can be optioned in each year as an addition to maintenance or.
subscription fees and renewed annually as needed. We offer increments of 10, 20, 50
or 100 hours specifically to be drawn upon for services such as Crystal Report
Configurations, Crystal Report Edits, SSRS Reporting, Server Moves, Configuration
Assistance, New and Repeat training and other out of scope services.

A Zendesk ticket should be submitted for each request as outlined in Nofification of
Need for Service Oulside the SMA. All out of scope tasks are subject to the approval
of the Customer Care Manager and availability of resources. Also, prior to
decrements being made to Bulk Support Hours, Customer Care will require approval
from the organization’s designee (LIMS Admin, Lab Director, etc.)

All Bulk Support Hours are required fo be used within a year of purchase. After this
time, they are considered expired, and a new purchase is required for future Bulk

Support Hours.

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms
Page 31 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

Customer Support Issue Escalation Policy

Customer Support Response Time and Escalation Guidelines

The JusticeTrax Support Escalation Policy ensures our Customers’ issues are handied by
knowledgeable JusticeTrax staff within the most reasonable timeframe. Issues are
escalated through a process that includes our Customer Care staff, Developers and
Management Team, This escalation policy govermns both Subscription and
Maintenance customers.

Submission Process

Issues are submitted or reported to JusticeTrax using the Zendesk Issue Tracking
System, email or direct phone calls to a Customer Care representative.

Issues received via JusticeTrax email or phone are logged into Zendesk and
responded to via Zendesk or phone communication.

JusticeTrox Customer Care uses the following issue STATUS to categorize reported
Issues:

Open - The issue is open and being worked by JusticeTrax Staff.

On Hold - The issue is submitted for resolution to JusticeTrax Development or database
administrator. The ticket is still active pending the completion by Development or
DBA,

Pending - JusticeTrax is wailting on a response for additional Information from the
Customer/Requestor or a resclution has been provided and waiting for their approval.

Solved - Upon customer approval or agreement, the issue has been marked solved
and will be closed. A resolution notice and message are sent to the customer when
tickets have been set to solved.

JusticeTrax Customer Care uses the following issue PRIORITIES to categorize the
current criticality of an issue:

1. Urgent - Customer’s JusticeTrax product/system is down or nomal workflow is being
prevented. A workaround cannot be offered or is unsuitable.

2. High - Normal workflow is being affected, but a workaround is available. The issue Is
planned to be fixed in the current product in the next release.

3. Normal - Unwanted or unexpected behavior is being observed in the product but
does not affect normal customer wide workflows. Issue will need attention or review
at the next available Development cycle or version number of the product.

4. Low - An enhancement request for other non-immediate need or general question
that only required an answer/response. _
Issue Response Times and Escalation

JusticeTrax strives to move all issues to a “solved” status as quickly as possible.

Customers may request an escalation by contacting JusticeTrax.

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms
Page 32 of 49



lusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, M5
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

All issues/tickets will be evaluated by a Customer Care Representative and given an
initial Priority, as defined above, as soon as feasible.

All issues/tickets will move through different levels of response when necessary. Levels
are defined below along with their escalation timeline. All time references are normal
business hours except for Urgent tickets. Urgent tickets that are received outside of
nomal business hours will be addressed as soon as possible once resources can be
addressed. They will not be held until business hours for review.

Level 1: The new issue is received by JusticeTrax and appropriate Staff attempts to
resolve the issue to the satisfaction of the customer. In Zendesk, this would be an issue
OPEN and assigned to a JusticeTrax Representative. A Level 1 issue will be escalated
to Level 2 based on ifs priority

Escalation to Level 2
Urgent - within 1 hour
High - within 4 hours
Normal - within 24 hours
Low - 48 hours

Level 2: The issue is escalated to another JusticeTrax staff member with issue specific
knowledge for research and/or resolution. In Zendesk, this would be an issue OPEN
and assigned to the new staff member. A Level 2 issue will be escolated fo Level 3

based on ifs priority.

Escalation fo Level 3

Urgent - within 2 hours

High - within 8 hours

Normal - within 24 hours

Low - Only after further review by Product Manager

Level 3: The issue Is escalated to the Development team or a DBA for resolution. The
initial JusticeTrax staff member will continue to communicate with the customer
throughout the issue resolution process. In Zendesk. this would be an On Hold issue. A
Level 3 issue will be escalated 1o Level 4 based on its priority.

Escalation to Level 4

Urgent - within 6 hours

High - within 16 hours

Normal - only affer further review by JusticeTrox Management Team
Low - only affer further review by JusticeTrax Management Team

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms
Page 33 0f 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

Level 4: The issue has been escalated to the JusticeTrax Management Team for
review, The possible outcomes of a Level 4 review include but are not limited to: the
issue of a software patch, the confimation of matter being placed on current
development cycle or an agreed negotiated course for issue resolution between the
Customer and Senior JusticeTrax Management. In Zendesk, this would be an On Hold
issue.

Issue and Ticket Resolution

The goal of the Issue Escalation Policy is to move each issue to a staius of “solved” as
quickly as possible. This means that we have offered a resolution and are awaiting
confirmation that the issue is resolved. Issues are consldered resoived and closed only
when the customer is in agreement with the resolution or when no further follow up
from the customer is received.

As the initial recelver of all tickets and issues, our customer representatives will be
responsible for updating customers on the status of thelrissue. In some instances, staff
cannot obtain confirnation of a resolution. While we will make every effort to ensure
you have recelved a workable solution, there are instances where we willmark an
issue as solved without your direct confirmation.

If a representative has made effort 1o receive written confirmation from a contact
that an issue is resolved but 1o no avail, then the issue’s status will be marked as
"Solved”. Tickets that remain “Solved” after 30 days will automatically be marked
"Closed” in the Zendesk application. The issue will be reopened upon request from
the contact prior to the 30-day wait period, or a new ficket will be created if the
original ticket has dlready reached the "Closed” status.

Satisfaction Surveys

Customer Satisfaction is used by JusticeTrax to gauge the level of support we are
providing as well as an understanding how our assistance is received by our
customers.

With the resolution of each issue, an automated inquiry will be sent to the requestor
confirming that the issue has been set to "Resolved”. It will also include a quick and
easy survey related to that specific issue. Customer feedback is important in allowing
us to continually improve our processes. Please take a minute with each survey to let
us know how we did by replying to the e-mail.

In addition to issue/ticket resolution surveys, JusticeTrax distributes Company
Satisfaction Surveys each ysar fo our customer agencies. The result of this more
inclusive survey Is used by JusticeTrax to re-deploy resources or obtain training in those
areqs neceassary.

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms
Page 34 of 49



lusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

JusticeTrax will provide 7x24 Telephone Support that extends Support for problems identified as Critical
Priority Error and High Priority Error to Include all hours not already provided for within Regular Telephone
Support. 7x24 Telephone Support allows the Customer’s internal support staff that are technically capable
and who first troubleshoot the problem, to authorize JusticeTrax to provide 7x24 Telephone Support. An
additional agreement and costs will apply to this enhanced level of application support.

ications

4.1  Responsibilities for Planned Updates. Customer shall provide JusticeTrax with prompt notice, and in
no case fewer than forty-five {45) days’ advance notice, of any update by the Third-Party Provider of a
Third-Party Application. JusticeTrax shall undertake commercially reasonable efforts to patch or
update the Product in order to integrate it with the updated Integrated Third-Party Application.

4.2 Responsibilities for Planned Upgrades. Customer shall provide JusticeTrax with prompt notice, and in
nao case fewer than ninety (90) days’ advance notice, of any planned upgrade by the Third-Party
Provider of a Third-Party Application. JusticeTrax shall evaluate the time and resources required to
patch or update the Product in order to integrate it with the upgraded Third-Party Application. The
Parties shall engage in good faith negotiations to agree on the terms (including, without limitation,
schedule and price) on which JusticeTrax would develop a patch, update, or upgrade to integrate the
Product with the Third-Party Application.

Exhibit B: Annual Subscription Support Terms
Page 35 of 49



[y

JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

Exhibit C: Price and Payment Terms

1. Pricing and Payment
lusticeTrax shall be paid based on the Fees schedules in this Exhibit.

2. Fees Schedule for Onboarding Services

The total amount payable for Onboarding Services is $24,500.00. Invoices for the below shall be
issued on completion of each service. This amount shall be paid in full within thirty (30) Days after
the invoice date.

Contracted Services

SERVICE Quantity |  Unit Cost Subtotal
| Hosted Platform Configuration . $5,000.00 $5,000.00
| Configuration Services to include design, 50 hours $150.00 $7,500.00

configuration, and reporting services as
| - )
| well as remote training sessions to

supplement onsite training. Not to exceed

[ 300 hours
Remote Administrator 40 hours $150.00 $6,000.00
Training/Configuration i
I S — . e . _
Remote End User Training Support / Train- 40 hours $150.00 [ $6,000.00
the-Trainer '
l
$24,500.00
3.  Subscription Fees
3.1 Initial Subscription Fees
Application / Service Number of | User Cost Subtotal Cost |
Subscribed
Users per Year per Year
|
‘ LIMS-plus v3 _Subscription annual fee 5 $2,200.00 _511,&)0.60 ‘
— - ) O — |
Total Cost per Year $11,000.00 |

Exhibit C: Price and Payment Terms
Page 36 of 49




JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, M$S
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

~ Total Services and subscription cost for initial year. | $35,500.0E)

3.2 Increases in the User Cost per Year {(UCY} shall not exceed 5% per annual subscription. JusticeTrax
shall notify Customer regarding any pricing increases at least sixty (60) days prior to the beginning of
a Subscription Renewal Term.

4. Fees Schedule for SaaS Services

4.1 The subscription fee for the first full year of the Production Period shall be paid in full and in advance
within thirty (30) days that the SaaS system is configured, and Customer access granted, which shall
set the date of future annual renewals (the “Subscription Payment Date”). The annual subscription
fee for subsequent years of Software as a Service (each a “Subscription Renewal Term”) shall be paid
in full and in advance on each annual Subscription Payment Date.

4.2 During the Production Period, the annual subscription fee for the Software as a Service shall be
calculated as the number of users per application multiplied by their respective UCY as defined in

Section 3.
5. Egress and Connectivity
5.1 The customer will provide access in a manner consistent with their security requirements.

6. Database / Disk Storage

6.1 Disk Storage {for multimedia attachments and logs) shall be made available for a total maximum of
1 terabyte.

Exhibit C: Price and Payment Terms
Page 37 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

1.

1.1

=«

Exhibit D: Onboarding Terms and Conditions

Documents

The Onboarding Terms and Conditions shall also include the following sections, where applicable:

i Documents
ii.  Statement of Work
jii.  Project Implementation Schedule
iv.  Interface Control / Tailored Work Document {ICTWD) - Not applicable
v.  Data Migration - Not Applicable
vi.  Enhancements Control Document (ECD) — Not applicable
vii. Acceptance Testing
viii.  Training Course QOutlines
ix.  Changes to Onboarding Projects

Statement of Work

JusticeTrax shall assign a competent project manager to this project during the Implementation
Period to deliver the Contracted Serves and Subscribed applications. The project manager shall be
Jenna Oakes-Smith, with service delivery provided by Implementation Specialist Chris Patti, unless
the parties mutually agree to change this individual, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld. The project manager shall prepare work plans and schedules, keep all active parties
aware, in writing, of progress, changes, issues, etc. and convene meetings when necessary and
convenient for the parties to resolve issues and confirm achievements. Only JusticeTrax staff who
are fully trained and gualified and who have met the JusticeTrax security standards shall be assigned
to this project.

The Customer shall designate a project authority from their staff who shall have the experience,
knowledge, and autharity to make decisions with the JusticeTrax project manager and carry out
those responsibilities attributed to the Customer and reflected in the Project Implementation
Schedule {Exhibit D.2).

JusticeTrax will provide guidance and assistance in specifying the hardware and third-party software
to be purchased by the Customer.

3. Project Implementation Schedule

JusticeTrax recognizes six (6) milestones in a project:

e Project Start: Once a kick off meeting has been held with the customer, the project is considered

“in flight” and started. _

o Administrative Configuration Complete: Administrative configuration covers the data points that

are used to enter case and result data; this data is either included in the application by defauit or
is added to the application for the customer either through script or the user interface. A
complete administrative configuration means that the application contains all of the design and
data needed for the customer to enter case work. This may include, but is not limited to, user

Exhibit D: Onboarding Terms and Conditions
Page 38 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, M5
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

designed data entry screens, configured modules, populated picklists and formatted report
templates.

e Configured for Use: This milestone means that initial acceptance testing by appropriate personnel
(as defined in more detail in Section D.7) has been completed. The customer has deemed the
application configured and useable for their analytical and casework needs. The customer can Go
Live and put the application into us at any time.

e End User Acceptance*: End User acceptance training and testing ensures that all end users have
been appropriately trained, either by internal customer trainers or by JusticeTrax Staff, and have
been given the opportunity to test the application and become comfortable with its use. Issues
that are identified in this process can be addressed either by the implementation team or under
maintenance support.

Live*: The customer is using their software in a production environment (however named) and the
data that is being entered into the system will be used for official analytical/ evidentiary needs.
Project Close: The onboarding of the customer is complete. All contract items have bene delivered
or reallocated as appropriate. All future work and support will be handled under subscription

support and/ or future contracts.

*While project plans are created to include the End User Acceptance and Go Live milestones, these are
nat considered to be required under implementation projects. If delays in the project are generated
due to limitations on customer resource availability, these milestones may be skipped as the JusticeTrax
Implementation Specialist is reassigned. Once an application is configured for use and can be used by
the customer, future support can, and would in the cases of a delayed project, be handled under the
subscription agreement by the JusticeTrax helpdesk. If projects are delayed due to JusticeTrax resource
availability, a new resource would be assigned, or a new project plan would be created to include these

two milestones.

The project timeline for this work, including dates of the milestones, is a sample only. A project timeline
will be updated after all documents are finalized and kick off meeting.

10/16/2022 12/5{2022 pretel - 3152023 /af2onz

Canfigw ation hourss
UMS Admink snd
Amn 30 M 6

end user habeing
Al Usert ===
Mok M g tver Testing
Moo S
Ewls-Apé
Impiementation Tasks

Project Mitestones

Exhibit D: Onboarding Terms and Conditions
Page 39 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

Work

6. Data Migration
7. Acceptance Testing

The customer will identify a team of users to take on the role of power users, subject matter experts,
back up administrators (however named by the organization). These people should have technical,
specific, and practical knowledge of at least one Discipline in the Crime Lab as well as evidence handling
and processing. They will act as liaisons between the individual units and the overall implementation
team. They should participate in admin or power use/ SME training during the implementation and
help to make configuration choices for their representative unit.

These staff members will be responsible for the acceptance of the individual section workflows and
configuration. They will perform validation testing of all configured screens, administrative data, reports
and any integrations that are needed by the section. Once they have signed off on their workflow, the
application will be configured for use for that discipline. Once all disciplines have been accepted, the
application will be considered Configured for Use and that milestone will be achieved.

Administrator/Configuration training is provided very early in the implementation

process. Administrator training is provided to a group comprised of the designated LIMS administrators
for the customer as well as subject matter experts from each section as appropriate. The training is
designed to teach this core group of users how to configure LIMS-plus to ensure that workflows and
modules match the analytical needs of the customer. This training will take place very early in the
implementation. The contract line item of Administrator Testing will be to include general
administrative topics as well as section specific information.

8. Changes to Onboarding Projects

From time-to-time Project Changes may arise. JusticeTrax staff will propose and post such Changes
to the justiceTrax electronic project management system where the Customer shall accept or
reject the change. Changes will be deemed acceptable should the Customer not respond within 7
calendar days.

9.1 Amendments

The following types of changes shall require an Amendment Form to be completed, and if approved,
signed by representatives of both Parties authorized to bind each Party in such matters:
¢ Adding new product or additional services to the Project.
o Changes in project scope that result in an increase to the fees.
e Updates to the Project Implementation Schedule {Exhibit D.2) that impact the “1.9 Configured and
Available for Use” Payment Milestone.

Exhibit D: Onboarding Terms and Conditions
Page 40 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

The above types of changes are not meant to be an inclusive fist.

in the event of inconsistencies amongst the Main Agreement or the Agreement’s Exhibits and any Change
Order Form the Change Order Form shali take precedence over the Exhibits contained in the Agreement. The
Main Agreement shall remain unaffected.

Exhibit D: Onboarding Terms and Conditions
Page 41 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

9.2 Amendment Form
CST o RINALIE
AMENDMENT # TO AGREEMENT NUMBER

THIS Amendment, entered into this day of . ___, by and between the CUSTOMER
NAME (herein called the “Customer") and JusticeTrax, Inc.”).

WHEREAS, the Customer and JusticeTrax have entered into that certain Agreement identified
above (the "Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, JusticeTrax and the Customer have agreed that a change to the here-mentioned
Agreement is necessary;

NOW, THEREFQRE, the parties hereto agree to amend said Agreement as follows:
{Inset amendment language here].

Ali other terms and conditions of said Agreement are unaltered hereby, shall remain in full force
and effect, and are hereby ratified and reaffirmed.

FOR JUSTICETRAX:

Signed Title Date
FOR THE CUSTOMER:

Signed Title Date

Exhibit D: Onboarding Terms and Conditions
Page 42 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

Exhibit E: System Performance
and Availability Standards

This Exhibit sets forth the performance and availability standards to which the JusticeTrax software
applications are expected to perform, providing that the Customer meets JusticeTrax’ recommended
hardware and network specifications, including server, desktop workstation and mobile
configurations, and that the Customer uses the Application Software according to its intended

design.

Server hardware/software requirements, minimum workstation configurations, and network
requirements are defined in Customer Supplied Hardware and Third-Party Software (Exhibit G).
Specifications and requirements are subject to change to support future Product Upgrades.

The measured times exclude any factors that may be caused by factors outside of JusticeTrax’
control, such as, but not limited to, the network.

2  Transaction Response Times

JusticeTrax Application Software performance is based on transaction response times, which are
measured from operator action until visual response is observed or until the operation is completed.

Important Note: Expected response times are not for data-dependent transactions, such as, but not
limited to, displaying data lists, displaying dashboards, querying external interfaces,
attaching/downloading files, generating reports, printing, or performing queries or searches. For
such types of data-dependent transactions, including large administrative tasks and large evidence
transfers, the response time results may vary depending on the amount of data involved, the sizes
of the files involved, the complexity of reports, or the types of search criteria entered.

The approach taken will be to measure the performance of transactions from an end user while the
System is under normal and reasonable workload within the Production Use environment. Delays
caused by the network will not be included in the response times.

When measuring response time, no backups, ad-hoc queries against the database, or reports will be
processed. The response times will be measured from workstations that meet the recommended
workstation requirements as defined in Exhibit G.

The expected transaction times for JusticeTrax Software Applications is three (3) seconds or less.

<

Exhibit E: System Performance
and Availability Standards
Page 43 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

3

a0 oW

Availability Standards

During the Production Period of the SaaS Services, the Application Software shall be available in the
production environment 98% of the time. The following specifications define both availability and
the method by which it is calculated:

Availability is expressed as a percentage of the maximum expected availability over a given period.
The Application Software shall be available seven days per week, 24 hours per day. The percentage
availability for any period will be calculated as follows:

(Total Hours in Period — Hours System Unavailable) x 100 / Total Hours in Period

"Unavailability" is where the lusticeTrax Software Applications are completely and generally
unavailable for the Customer’s use {but not the use of any one Authorized User, or subset/group of
users; or access from any one workstation, or group of workstations), and does not include any
unavailability attributable to:
Scheduled downtime for maintenance;
Scheduled downtime for System Upgrades or Updates;
scheduled downtime for operating system patch updates;
downtime for upgrades or updates to system software components and tools integrated as part of
the Solution;
downtime for upgrades or updates to cloud-based Third-Party Software Components and services
integrated as part of the Saa$ Services;
downtime related to connectivity issues resulting from Customer or third-party-provided or
managed Direct Connect or VPN access to hosted server or Customer internal network problems;
Customer will be respansible for immediately notifying JusticeTrax of all third-party-managed VPN
access and internal or external {e.g. internet service provider) network problems that arise;
an incident resulting from data or infrastructure or network provided and/or performed by the
Customer;
acts or omissions of Customer or any Customer user, Authorized User, or any employee, agent or
independent contractor of the Customer;
lack of availability or untimely response from the Customer that require the Customer's
participation for resolution;
the Customer’s negligence or breach of the Customer’s material obligations under the Agreement;
any other cause(s) beyond JusticeTrax' reasonable control, including but not limited to those
caused by Third-Party Data, Third-Party Applications, Third-Party Provider, or Third-Party software,
service outages by the platform provider, e.g., Microsoft Government Azure, as well as overall
internet congestion, denial of service attack, or a force majeure.

Data Backup and Disaster Recovery
Exhibit E: System Performance

and Availability Standards
Page 44 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
SaaS Agreement # 2022-013

During the Production Period of the SaaS Services, JusticeTrax shall provide backup of Customer data
using the tools inherent to the platform, e.g., Microsoft Government Azure. Platform tools shall also
be used to establish and maintain disaster recovery processes.

Exhibit E: System Performance
and Availability Standards
Page 45 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
5aas Agreement # 2022-013

Exhibit F: Minimum Client and Peripheral Specifications

System Requirements

Below are the system requirements for JusticeTrax Software Applications, separated by systems hosted
in JusticeTrax Cloud and those installed on premises.

Supported Platforms
Desktop OS Windows 10 or 11

Prerequisites

Desktops NET 4.7.2 or Higher
Adobe Reader 10 or Higher
JTTray

Compatible Browsers

Microsoft Edge
{Recommended)

Google Chrome'

Firefox 51.x or Higher"
Special Considerations
Requirements All guidelines are the minimum recommendations for suitable performance.
0S LIMS v3.7.x and v3.8.x do not support file paths that exceed 200 characters.
Barcode Printers JusticeTrax supports Eltron/Zebra printers currently supported by the manufacturer.

Exhibit F: Minimum Client and Peripheral Specifications
Page 46 of 49



JusticeTrax, Inc. & lackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
$aas Agreement # 2022-013

Processors RAM

8 GB

16 GB

Disk
Space

300 GB

300 GB

Domain Functional Level

25 Users 50 Users 100 Users
Processors RAM ::::::e Processors RAM :;sal:;e
Web Server 4 8 GB 1;0_GB 4 8 GB 200GB 8 |
g::j;’fse 4 16GB 100GB 4 16GB 200GB 8
Supported Platforms B B
Server OS Windows Server Standard Edition or Higher (minimum 2012 R2 or newer)
Database Microsoft SQL Server {minimum 2016 or newer)
Web Services IS 8.5 or Higher
Desktop OS Windows 10 or 11
Prerequisites - )
Desktops .NET 4.7.2 or Higher
Adobe Reader 10 or Higher
JTTray
Servers .NET 4.7.2 or Higher
.NET Core (if installing Portal)
iTHub
Active Directory Implementations where the web, file and SQL services are housed on separate physical or

virtual servers will require the configuration of a managed service account, service principle

names (SPN) and delegation.

2008 R2 or Higher

Exhibit F: Minimum Client and Peripheral 5pecifications

Page 47 of 49



lusticeTrax, Inc. & tackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saa$ Agreement # 2022-013

Compatible Browsers

MICROSOFT EDGE

(RECOMMENDED)

Google Chrome'

Firefox 51.x or Higher"

Special Considerations

Requirements All guidelines are the minimum recommendations for suitable performance.

We recommend allocating additional processing, memory and storage capacity if a large number
of concurrent users is expected (greater than 50) or if the lab will be storing a large number of
images and attachments.

Concurrent corresponds to the number of active users who are making simultaneous requests to
the application. A system may have 200 total users, but only 30 to 50 are concurrently active at
any given moment.

Please contact Sales for information regarding large-scale deployments.

Servers We recommend dedicated servers for JusticeTrax appiications.

Only one instance of the JTHub is needed in most environments.
oS LIMS v3.7.x does not support file paths that exceed 200 characters.

Database SQL's memory usage should be limited to allow the OS at least 4GB of RAM.
Initial installs require Microsoft SQL Server 2016; upgrades to existing systems can continue on
the existing database version.

Virtualization Our applications will run in virtualized environments.
Services may be housed on one or more virtual machines.

implementation and support of virtualization is not provided by JusticeTrax.

Failover Our applications are compatible with Windows failover clustering.
Our applications are compatible with SQL Active/Passive clustering.

Implementation and support of fault tolerance is not provided by lusticeTrax.

Clustering Multiple web server deployments are not reguired for most scenarios.

Dates and times reflect the time zone of the web server. Labs that span multiple time zones
might consider deploying a web server in each zone to accurately reflect the time of each zone.

Implementation and support of clustering is not provided by JusticeTrax.

Exhibit F: Minimum Client and Peripheral Specifications
Page 48 of 49



lusticeTrax, Inc. & Jackson Police Department Crime Laboratory, MS
Saas Agreement # 2022-013

Backups JusticeTrax does not assume any responsibility for backups.

A backup solution will need to be implemented by local support staff.

Barcode Printers JusticeTrax supports Eltron/Zebra printers currently supported by the manufacturer.

' Google Chrome is compatible with v3.8 products but has not been fully tested
i Firefox is compatible with v3.8 products but has not been fully tested.

Exhibit F: Minimum Client and Peripheral Specifications
Page 49 of 49



One West Main Streot
Mesa, AZ 85201
480.222.8921

Customer {-1ormation

Account Name Jackson Police Department (MS)

Contact Name Jacquelyn Gardner

Quote Line ltems
Ouantily Proxduct
5.00 LIMS-plus v3 Subscription 3-20 users
50.00 . Configuration Services
1.00 { Hosted Setup Fee
40.00 ; Training - Admin - Remote
40,00 Training - End User - Remole

Totals
Quote Currency UsD

Quote Acceptance Information

Signature: e —
Name: —

Title: "

Date: R — Sy~

Quote Number 00000093

Quote Name Jacksan Police De =1 o b2
[ ) !
Bili To 327 East Pascagoula Straet
Jackson MS 39201
USA

usD 2,200.00 UsD 11,000.00 | Annual Recurring Fee
UsD 150.00 UsD 7.500.00  One Time Fee

UsD 5,000.00 USD 5,000.00 One Time Fee
USD 150.00 UsD 6,000.00 E One Time Fee
USD 150.00 USD 8.000.00 One Time Fee

Grand Total USD 35,500.00

Thank You.

* Contact Mary Cook at Mary.Cook@JusticeTrax.com or (480)
222-8921 for questions regarding this guote.

www.JusticeTrax.com | Federal E.LN. 86-0960454



PORTER LEE
4 Corporation

Prepared For:

QUOTE

Valid for. 80 Days

EMS m PLC Private Cloud

Agency Name and State: Jackson Police Department - MS

Contact Name: Juan Gray

Emai* juang@city jackscr ms us

oAt

v e

Prepared By. Matt Spdier Phone: (847) ©85-2080 308 Email. matt.spiller@porteriee com

Porter Lee Comoration
1901 Wright Bivd.
Schaumburg, It 50193

{847) 985-2080

Software
Description Part # Qty Unit Price Price
Provisioning of the system in PLC's private cloud. PLC-LIMS 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
Sub Total: $10,000.00
Hardware
Description Part # Qty Unit Price Price
L14278 Cordiess Barcode Scanner TRBUQ100ZWR 5 $546.00 $2,730.00
Requires power supply PWR-WUASV4WOUS
POWER SUPPLY 5V B50MA PWR-WUASV4AWOUS $37.00 $185.00
ZD420 Thermal Transfer Desktop Printer 2D42042-COTMO0EZ $720.00 $3,600.00
« 203 DPI Resoiution
» USB 2.0, USB Host
Sub Total: $6,515.00
Supplies
Deascription Part # Qtv Unit Price Price
White Barcode Labels 3.25" x .§75" PLC-LBL-WHT-1500 5 $43.00 $215.00
* Qty: 1,500 per roll
White Barcode Labsls 4" x 5" PLC-LBL-WHT-500 10 $43.00 $430.00
» Qtv: 500 per rolt
Resin Ribbon 4.33" Wide x 244’ Length 05095CT11007 B $23.81 $142.86
ZD420 Cartridze (Qty 1)
Sub Total: $787.86
Services
Description Part # Qtv Unit Price Price
Configuralion of the LIMS system to support EMS PLC-Configuration 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 |
' function for tracking evidence only. Includes evidence [ '
| collection, custody transfers, evidence storage, and
] disposition. f
. Also includes stock managemet reports and 5 i
custom reports, - |
v B P i
Travel expanses (EMS) PLC-Travel 1 $700.00 $700.00 |
; EMS Installation and Traming PLC-installEMS 2 $1,500 00 | $3,000.00 |
' EMS Subscription and annual support _ | PLC-Support 5 ~ $1,300.00 | $6,500.00 |
Pleasa contact Porter Lee Corp. with any questions or concarns Page 1 of2

Thank You for your businessi



PORTER LEE )
y Carporation

Dthars

~ Descrinticn

QUOTE

Valid fer- 93 Days

Part #

Qtv

Porter Lee Corporation
1901 Wright Bivd.
Schaumnburg, IL 60183
(847) 985-2060

Sub Total: $35.200.00

Unit Price ) Price . I

Shipping and Handling

PLC-Shipping

$264.73 |

Becuo. iotals

Sub Total: $264.73

) - - Sub Totals
Software $10,000.00
Hardwara $6,515.00
Suppiles $787.86
Services $36,200.00
Others $264.73

Total: $562,767.59
Includes EMS functions only (Evidence Collection, Transfer, Storage, Dispaosition, and managament reporis)
Other LIMS functions are not configured at this time, including: Lab Analysis Matrix, Asset Management. QMS. Instrument interfaces.
PLC will maintain servers and data in PLC's private cloud.
Expansion of the system st a later date to include additional LIMS functionality is niot included in this quote but can be added at a later
date.
Please contact Parter Lee Corp. with any queastions or concerns Page 2 of 2

Thank You for your business!



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
TUESDAY, Jaiil10:00 AM. 274
e R
President Banks called for a vote on said Order, as amended:

Thereafter,

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS AND AMENDING THE
BUDGET ACCORDINGLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF PURC HASING UNIFORMS
AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT FOR THE JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SWAT TEAM

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson Police Department wishes to purchase a Uniforms and
Speciat Equipment for the Jackson Police Departrnent SWAT Team.

WHEREAS. the City of Jackson Palice Department is in need of funds in the amount of

WHEREAS. the Ulty of Jackson Puiice Department has wdentified needed tunds m che
following accounts: 123-442-58-6835 Special Police Equipment: 123-442-61-6299 Other Operating
Supplies; and 123-442-61-6217 Uniforms & Work Clothing to cover the cost of this purchase; and

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that (1) funds in the amount of $15,000.00 be transferred
from Acct#123-442-53-6855 Special Police Equipment to Acct#123-442-61-6217 Uniforms &
Work Clothing; (2) funds in the amount of $2,515.00 be transferred from Acct.#123-442-61-6217
Uniforms & Work Clothing to Acct.#123-442-58-6855 Special Police Equipment; (3) funds in the
amount of $6,33.00 be transferred from Acct.#123-442-61-6299 Other Operating Supplies to
Acct#123-442-58-6855 Special Police Equipment; and the City’s budget be amended to reflect the
afore-mentioned changes.

Yeas — Banks, Foote, Lindsay, Priester, Stokes and Tillman.
Nays - None.

Absent —Stamps.
IEE R EEERENERER]

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR'S SUBMISSION AND ACCEPTANCE OF
THE FY 2019 NATIONAL SEXUAL ASSAULT KIT INITIATIVE (SAKI) GRANT
AND IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAM APPLICATION ADMINISTRATED BY
THE US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, BUREAU OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE IN
THE AMOUNT OF $2,500,000.00.

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson has been granted the opportunity to apply for the FY 2020
National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative (SAKI) Grant application administrated by the United States
Department Justice/BJA; and

WHEREAS, the 2020 National Sexval Assault Kit Initiative (SAKI) Grant and
Implementation Program requires no matching funds; and

WHEREAS, the grant will assist the Jackson Police Department in inventory, tracking, and
testing previously unsubmitted SAKs; collect and test lawfully owed DNA from offenders/arrestees;
produce necessary protocols and policies to improve collaboration amount laboratories, police,
prosecutors and victim service providers. This grant will also, provide resotirces to address the
sexual assault investigations and prosecutions that result from evidence and CODIS hits produced
by tested SAKs and optimize victim notification protocols and services.

IT IS, HEREBY, ORDERED that the Mayor’s is authotized to submit an application for
the 2020 National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative (SAKD Grant and Implementation Program.

IT IS FURTHERED ORDERED that the Mayor or his designee be authorized to execute
any and all documents necessary for the acceptance and administration of said grant if it is awarded.

Council Member Stokes moved adoption: Council Member Tillman seconded.
Yeas - Banks, Foote, Lindsay, Priester. Stohes and Tillman,

Nays - None.

Absent — Stamps.
B KK KRR KK KR KR

MINUTE BOOK 6R



uan S : e —— i

From: do-not-reply@ojp.usdoj.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Juan Gray

Dear Juan Gray:

On behalf of Attomey General Barr, it is mv pleasure to inform you that the Office of Justice Programs has

EYRRED AF T 1 T

Beottoe APy W osuotiticd sexua - Uiz approved sward @t ouni §s

$1,179,593.

As DOJ transitions to its new grants management system, there will be a delay in accessing your award
agreement and associated information.

You will be able to log-in to the Justice Grants System (JustGrants) beginning October 15th and access your
award agreement, review the terms and conditions, and accept the award.

In the meantime, please visit the JustGrants website and training pages to become familjar with the new system.
Congratulations, and we look forward to working with you.
Katherine T. Sullivan

Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General



Office of Justice Programs

e e e e e el el = g

FOR TMMEDIATE RELYASF CONTACT: Pamela Wong, 12-832.21074
*4*FACT SHEET***
E DEP NT AWARDS $45 TION

TO SUPPORT TESTING, TRACKING OF SEXUAL ASSAULT KITS

WASHINGTON -~ The Department of Justice’s Office of Justice Programs today
announced that it has awarded more than $45 million to increase the number of sexual assault
kits submitted to crime labs and help law enforcement agencies and crime labs process sexual
assault evidence, therefore enabling them to solve more crimes, including cold cases.

The awards are made through the National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative (SAKI) and the
Sexual Assault Forensic Evidence — Inventory, Tracking and Reporting Program (SAFE-ITR),
both managed by OJP’s Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA).

BJA National Sexual Assault Initiative ($43.4 million)
Category I: Comprehensive Approach to Unsubmitted Sexual Assault Kits

State Awardee Amount |
Alabama Jefferson County District Attorney’s Office | $2,000,000 |
California City of Fresno | $2,186,109 |
Florida City of Fort Lauderdale | $218,496 |
| Florida | City of Jacksonville | $1,000,000 |
Georgia | Criminal Justice Coordinating Council | $2,500,000 |
Georgia Fulton County Board of Commissioners $2,000,000 |
Kentucky Justice and Public Safety Cabinet $1,500,000
Louisiana Orleans Parish District Attorney $1,949,672
Massachusetts Office of Grants and Research $1,500,000
| Minnesota | City of Minneapolis Police Department | $2,000,000 |
 Minnesota | State of anesota o | $2,000,000
'Mississippi | | Ciivof Jackson $1,179,593 |
 Missouri Office of the Attorney General $2,000,000 |
Montana — | Department of Justice , - $992,072 |
Nebraska | City of Omaha | $966,882
[_Ijgg_h”dg)gqg Second Judicial District Attorney . 82,141,147 | ]
. Tennessee E City of Memphis [ $2,000,000 *
| Utah | Department of Public Safet, *'$1,500,000 |

1



e s e g

Virginia =~ o Arorney Gene $2,084.762
West Virginia  Justice and Community Services $251,86»

Category II: SAKI for Small Agencies (fewer than 250 sworn officers)
| State _ )
!'Texas

| Amount
279 90"

_, Awardee
~ Citv of Trvin

Category l1I: Expansion of DNA Databases to Assist with Sexual Assauit Investigations
and Prosecutions: Collection of Lawfully Owed DNA from Convicted Offenders and Arrestee
DNA Collections

State Awardee Amopunt

Minnesota City of Duluth $ 662,659
Tennessee Bureau of Investigation $1,000,000
Washington State Attornev General $ 670,000

Category IV: Investigation and Prosecution of Cold Case Sexual Assaults

| State Awardee o Amount |
1llinois City of Chicago - $1,000,000 |
Maryland | County of Baltimore $911,108
Michigan | Charter County of Wavne $999,755
Minnesota | City of Duluth $678,502
New Jersey Department of Law & Public Safety $918,058
New Mexico Second Judicial District Attorney $993,979
Nevada Attorney General’s Office $261,599
North Carolina | City of Charlotte $587,891
Norfh Carolina | City of Durham $518,667
North Carolina | City of Fayetteville - $1,000,000
Ohio | City of Akron $ 150,000
Chio | Cuyahoga County Prosecutor’s Office $1,000,000

BJA Sexual Assault Forensic Evidence — Inventory, Tracking and Reporting (52.2 million)

Funding through the SAFE-ITR program enables agencies to document their unanalyzed
sexual assault kits, efficiently process sexual assault evidence and upload DNA profiles to the
Combined DNA Index System (CODIS) — steps that are effective in reducing violent crime.

Funds may be requested to help defray costs for all three of the following tasks or, if an
inventory has already been completed, for two and three only:

Task 1: Inventory. “Inventory™ refers to a detailed and descriptive list of sexual assault
kits containing information such as, but not limited to, item identifiers, quantity and location.



Task 2: Tracking. “Tracking™ refers to the monitoring and accounting of sexual assault
kits through the course of their movement from collection through final disposition.

Task 3: Reporting. “Reporting™ refers to delivering a written report to the appropriate
entity within the prescribed period and with the applicable data provided.

 State Awardee = = | Tasks ' Amount
"Alaska 1 Department of Public Safety |2 | $998,791

Musland Couni' of Baltimore L3 $218.180
 Minnesota  Bureau of Criminal Apprehension 2, 3 _$982,232

More information about the programs and awards announced today is available here: QJP
Awards Data webpace.

The Office of Justice Programs, directed by Principal Deputy Assistant Attomey General
Katharine T. Sullivan, provides federal leadership, grants, training and technical assistance, and
other resources to improve the nation’s capacity to prevent and reduce crime, assist victims and
enhance the rule of law by strengthening the criminal and juvenile justice systems. More
information about OJP and its components can be found at www.ojp.gov.

The year 2020 marks the 150th anniversary of the Department of Justice. Learn more
about the history of our agency at www.Justice.gov/Celebrating! 30 Years.

i



EE An official website of the United States government, Department of Justice.
Here's how you know

Home / Funding & Awards

- The City of Jackson Sexual Assualt
Kit Initiative

Award Information

Awardee: JACKSON, CITY OF

Award #: 2020-AK-BX-0031

Location: JACKSON, MS

Congressional District: 3

Status: Open

Funding First Awarded: 2020

Total funding (to date): $1,179,593

Original Solicitation: FY 2020 National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative (SAKI)

Description of original award (Fiscal Year 2020, $1,179,593)

The National Sexual Assault Kit Initiative (SAKI) supports the Department s criminal justice
priorities of reducing violent crime and supporting law enforcement officers and prosecutors
by: (1) providing jurisdictions with resources to address sexual assault kits {SAKs) in their.
custody that have not been submitted to a forensic laboratory for testing with Combined DNA
Index System (CODIS)-eligible DNA methodologies, and (Z) improving investigation and
prosecution in connection with evidence and cases resulting from the testing process; and (3
providing sites with resources to collect DNA samples from qualifying individuals who should
have a sample in CODIS (based on the type and time of the offense in relation to applicable
state law), but from whom a sample has never been collected or submitted to a laboratory for




testing. In addition, SAKI will provide investigators with assistance in how to more effectively
question subjects, which could provide stronger investigative leads and build stronger
prosecutorial cases, which in turn could help solve more crimes.

The FY 2020 National SAK! Program will provide funds to recipients to implement or enhance
the comprehensive BJA model to address the issues that underline the problem of
unsubmitted SAKs or to expand their existing SAKI project to include the collection of lawfully
owed DNA samples from convicted offenders. In FY 2020, National SAKI Program funding is

1 able ot Py se Are

Recipients under Purpose Area 1: Comprehensive Approach to Unsubmitted Sexual Assault
Kits, will implement a comprehensive approach to unsubmitted SAKs that includes all three
elements of the BJA model: Inventory all unsubmitted SAKs, Create a multidisciplinary
working group; Designate a site coordinator The goal of SAKI is the creation of a coordinated
community response that ensures just resolution of these cases, whenever possible, through
a victim-centered approach, and to build jurisdictions capacities to prevent the development
of conditions that lead to high numbers of unsubmitted SAKs. This holistic program provides
jurisdictions with resources to address their unsubmitted SAKs, including support to inventory,
test, and track SAKs; create and report performance metrics; access necessary training to
increase effectiveness in addressing the complex issues associated with these cases and
engage in multidisciplinary policy deveiopment, implementation, and coordination; and
improve practices related to investigation, prosecution, and victim engagement and suppart in
connection with evidence and cases resulting from testing. Grant recipients must also enter
all criteria cases into ViCAP (before the end of the grant period) to increase the chances of
identifying and apprehending violent serial offenders who pose a serious threat to public

safety.

CA/NCF

Date Created: October 22, 2020

Similar Awards &

State of Arizona Project Safe Neighborhood Program



ENTITY INFORMATION
Search Date and Time: 11/30/2022 12:36:32 PM

Entity Details
Entity Name:
JUSTICETRAX ING.
Entity ID:
08792591
Entity Type:
Domestic For-Profit (Business) Corporation
Entity Status:
Active
Formation Date:
7/29/1999
Reason for Status:
In Good Standing
Approval Date:
7/25/2018
Status Date:
Original Incorporation Date:
7/29/1999
Life Period:
Perpetual
Business Type:

TECHNQOLOGY SOFTWARE (COMPUTERS)
Last Annual Report Filed:

2022
Domicile State:
Arizona
Annual Report Due Date:
7/29/2023

Years Due:

Privacy Policy (http://azcc.gov/privacy-policy) | Contact Us (http://azcc.gov/corporations/ @rigimetiPoisieht dase:



11/2/1999

Statutory Agent information

Name:
MICHAEL T SALE
Appointed Status:
Active
Attention:
Address:
1 W MAIN ST, MESA, AZ 85201, USA
Agent Last Updated:
7/29/2022
E-mail:
Attention:
Mailing Address:
County:
Maricopa
Principal Information
Date of
Title Name Attention Address Takin East
g Updated
Office
1 W Main St, MESA, AZ, 85201,

President i K 26/2021 7/2 2
residen Simon Key Maricopa County, USA 8/26/ /29/202
111 S.w. Fifth Ave, 31st Floor,

i Matthew
Director PORTLAND, OR, 97204, Muitnomah 7/29/2022
McDonald

Page 1 of 1, records 1 to 2 of 2

Address .

Attention:

ﬁgﬁ\gg%)slﬂbl\%ywm% §1/-'a“znc%§é\d\%n%gg)%

County, USA

ngﬁl Contact Us (http://azcc.gov/corporations/corporation-contacts)



-

County: Maricopa
Last Updated: 7/29/2022

Entity Principal Office Address

Attention:
Address:
County:

Last Updated:

[ Back ]Uetum t0 Search J Document History Name/Restructuring History

l Return to Results ] Pending Documents Microfilm History

Privacy Policy (http://azcc.gov/privacy-policy) | Contact Us (http://azcc.gov/corporations/corporation-contacis)



2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAK! Grant

. ; 1T AN war e

Daes this budget cnntain conference cos  which is defined broadly to include meetings, retreats, mm:._liaa. symposia, and training activities? - Y/N
(DO Financial Guide, Section 3.

A Personnel 2

> < 4 v
—— - Ly | l b

—= Al

= iy « TR N
Name fonition Computation ' |
List each nume, Known, List goct -nan. of known, Show annua! salary rate & omount of time devoted to the prafect for each nome/position.
Time Waorked Percentoge of Non-Federat | Federal
Salary Rate {2 of hours, duys, months, Time Totol Cost ContiBatich Request
years)
SAKI Admuns e $80,000.00 yearly 1 100% $80,000 $80,000
Forensic 54+ -pariglist $70,000.00 yearly 1 100% $70,000 $70,000
Master Pol  *ficor (Detective) $26.73 hourly 1,123 100% $30,000 $30,000
Police Serr  Nngoctive) $31.40 hourly 637 100% $20,000 520,000
Juan Gray Grant Adm.  ator $22.05 hourly 2,080 35% $16,051 $16,051
Total(s) | S216,051 50 5216,051
Narrative

The SAKI Administrator will manage and  ~-ordinate the activities set forth in the objectives of the project. This person will Implement an inventory and tracking system and create a
multidiscipiinary "varkinn group. This p+- ¢ will also coordinate monthly meetings aimed at developing elear protocol by which cases will be tracked from point of submission through

the justice system anr creating a victim  ~tered response to backlogged kits moving forward. This will be a new position within the City of Jackson created for the aforementioned
purposes.

The Forensic SAK! Specialist will enter 4~ 1.anage the tracking system, maintain a documented flow of information associated with the backlogged saks, track apd enter status results
from profiles reviewad and upioaded i». - 'ODIS, communicate with investigators, forward status results for follow-up ta investigations and VICAP entries. This person will also

participate in manthiy meetings for statr  sipdate with DA's office and participate in multidisciplinary team monthly meetings. This will also be a new position within the City of Jackson
created for the aforementioned furpes-

The Master Police Ofticer and Police Sets vant in our Major Investigation units who investigate the SAKI cold cases and prepare VICAP entries for those cases that prove a DNA/CODIS hit

will be paid overtime at their prescriben  rertime rates {$26.73 per hour for Master Police Officers and $31.40 per hour for Police Sergeants). These officers will work these cases only
after their regular shift andfor off day*  « will maintain a log of cold cases worked.




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

Grant Administrator will be responsible  collecting, reviewing, and approving all work logs, justifications, and invoices related to contractual services prior to payment, and preparing
required programmatic reports, etc. to Bi2




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAK! Grant

B. Fringe Bene ! i N =P LA e

" - v T A -
N b . L=l 94 : ok be P

Computation

Name

List eack argn:-supported position e~ ina fringe benefits, Show the basis for computation.

Non-Federal Federal
Totol Cos

Base Rate otol Cost | Contribution | Request
PERS {State Retirnmap1! 4216,051.00 17.40% $37,593 $37.503
ACA $166,051.00 6.20% $10,206 $10,296
Medicare $216,051.00 1.45% $3,133 $3,133
Health Insurance $3.616.60 100.00% [~ Y3y, 53,617
Totalfs)| $54,639 S0 $54,639

Narrative

Besides the employer share of FICA and! 2~dicare, the City of Jackson pays 17.40% of each employee's anaual salary into the Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) and well as

tovering each emnloyee’s heaith insurar » (Spouse/Family coverage is at the employee's expense). Health insurance cost is budgeted at $1,808.30 per year per employee. In addition,
Police Officers do not participate in FICA *herefore this cost is not included for the Master Police Officers and Police Sergeants




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

C. Trave! I
Purpose of Travel Location Type of Expense|  Basls Computation
indicate the purpose ot rach trip or
type of trip (trairira, advisory =41 - the travel destination. Lodging, Meals, Etc. per h.‘ns mile, Compute the cost of eoch type of expense X the number of peaple traveling,
trip, Etc.
group meeting}
#of Non-Federal Federal
uan, # of Sta Totol Cost )
Cost Quantity \# of Staff Trips Contribution Reguest
N/A $0 %0
N/A $0 %0
N/A 0 o
N/A % $0
Total(s) $0 $0 $0
Narrative




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

D. Equipment TR
em Computation
Listond Apscrit~ cach item of equipr “at will be purchased Compute the cost {e.q., the aumber of each item to be purchased X the cast per item}
Non-Federo! federaf
# of ltems Unit Cast Tatwol Cost Contribution Request
Desktop Computer 3 $5,000.00 $15,000 $15,000
Large Storage Cabin¢ 2 $1,800.00 $3,600 $3,600
Laptop Camputer- 3 $4,359.67 514000 vy
Totol(s)| $31,580 S0 $31,680
Narrative

10 VICAP, as well 4 2 large storage cabwn« for files,

The City of Jackson will establish a desiu -ted Cold Case Center for entering VICAP information and storing files associated with the backlogged cases so that everything is centralized
and readily acces<ible to investigators. :- aciiitate this, we will purchase Three desktop computer with at least 1 TB of memory and peripherals (mouse, keyboard), that will have access

The City wili also purchase 3 laptop com.+iters with docking stations, data card, monitors and peripherals for the SAKI Administrator, Forensic SAKI Specialist and Grant Administrator.
These will give them maobility and read+ -vailable access to information whether in the iab or offsite.




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

E. Supplics .
Supply Item- Computation
Provide a list of the types of items to be  s1used with grant funds. Descrite the item and the compute the costs. Computation; The number of each item to be purchased X the cost per item.
Non.Fedeen! Federal
#of items Unit Cost Total Cost Contelbution Reguest
Printed Information Fi wors (fublication Flyers) 1 $800.00 3800 $800
Video Recorder 1 $2,500.00 $2,500 $2.500
White Boards with ¢ (. 2 $450.00 $900 $900
DVDs for witness /oot intorviaws, pens,not-naper, general supplies 1 $800.00 $800 s800.
Total(s)|  $5,000 $0 45,000

Norrative

These are general supplies to help the p

‘»ct be successful.




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

F. n.o:u:..ﬂaﬂ. ) S a2 . = Tio—se i ——— 4 =
Purpose O~>~cription of Work Computation
Provide the putpsse of the , i
BT Descri’. the construction project(s) Compute the costs {e.g., the number of each ftem to be purchased X the cost per itemj
Non-Federal Federut
#afi Cost

f iterns Total Cost Contribution Reguest

50 0

Total(s) $0 $0 $0

Narrative




——

2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

G. Subawaro \
Description Purpose Consultant?
Is the suboward for o
cansuitant? if yes, use
Provide o daseri tinn nf the activities to b ¢ »-1.0d out by the section befow to
-ubrecipients, Describe the purpose of the subaward (subgrant) exploin associated
trovel expenses
Included in the cost.
n-Federal Federal
Yotal Cost e ]
Contribution Request
Contractual servico with =iinds County DA's offire Partnership with Victim/Family Coordinator at DA's Office No $25,975 RI8.075
Tatol(s) $25,975 | §0 §25,975
Consultant Travr! (if necessary)
Purpose of Travel Location Type of Expense Computation
Indicate the purpose nf each trip or
type of trip {training. artvizory Incde * the travel destination, Hotel, airfare, per diem Commpute the cost of each type of expense X the number of people traveling.
group mecting)

Duration
#of Nop Federol Federal
Cost or Total Cost
Contribution Re sf
Distance Staff 2 sl que
$0 50
Total $0 %0 0

Narrotive

The City of Jacksan will aiso enter inte

*20U with the Hinds County District Attorney's office for the purposes of forming a parternship with their on-staff Victim/Family Coordinator.
This partnership will serve as a mecham:= for victim notification and follow-up as we work through backlogged SAKs. Compensation will be based number of hours worked on our
behalf and a log will he required to conts = ime, dates, and case numbers. The total cost of this service is not expected to exceed $51,949, half of which is allocated to Year 2.




2020-AK-BX-0031

2020 SAK! Grant
Y S, . — — r—— — — ™ — -
H. Procurcmn o T P, SRR P VR Lo 1< s A TRRTT e 0T o)
Description Purpose Consuitant?
Provide a descriptinn f the products of servic b= procured by Is the subaward for o
contract end an estumate of the costs. Applicun’ - encouroged to no:mian__un.u Ifyes, use
pramote free and opn enmpetition in owardine = >tengts. A separate Describe the purpose of the contract the section belaw to
Justification must he provided for sole source pre- - *ments in excess ' m.“w\nﬂ assocloted
of the Simofified Armuisition Thresheld {cirrr-~+% 5150,000). AP
f 3 4 included in the cost.
n-Federni Federal
Totol Coit Non-Rgd
Contribution Request
Qutsourcing for DNA festing DNA analysis of backlogged SAKs No $225,000 $225,000
Contractual servies with MS State Crime Lahb DNA review and CODIS uploads No $17,500 $17:500
T TR i AR S
Total(s) | $303,352 $o0
Consuitant Trave {If nrcessary) !
Purpose of Travel Location Type of Expense Computation
Indicate the purpoce 2f each trip or
type of trip (troininn, advisnry In ~ ¢ the travel destination. Hotel, oirfare, per diem Compute the cost of each type of expense X the number of people traveling.
groug mesting)
Buration #of Nnn-Ledernt Federal
Cost or Staff Totai Cost Contribution Request
Distance —
$0 $0
Total $o 0 50
Narrotive




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant
The City of Jackson {COJ) will obtain an
provider will be rimed to analyze backine..
temaining on our grant,

|
credited laboratory provider who meets compliance with DNA Quality Assurance Standards through an open bid process. This Laboratory
-1 SAKs and send analyses to the COJ. We anticipate a total cost of $450,000 to analyze these kits and have split this over the two years

The City of Jackson will enterinto a Mo

~randum of Understanding (MOU) with the Mississippi State Crime Lab to provide DNA review and comparison, and CODIS uploads on our
behalf to help cloar the backlog of cass

" service is based on the number of cases reviewed and we anticipate a total cost of $35,000, and have allocated half of that to Year 2. The

City of Jackson will also purchase and 1o the justice Trax System for the purposes of inventory and evidence control of SAKs. The $60,851.00 represents the inital cost of the software
and includes installation and training o 1 aff.

I. Other Costs
Description Computation
List and describe 1tems that will be paid with re~- funds fe.g. rent,
reproduction, telephane, jonitortal, or sec o+ ervices, and Show the basls for computation
mvrstiqotive ar confidential §-..
g Non-Federnl Federal
Quantity Basis Cost Lengthof Time | Total Cost Contribution | Request

Total(s) $0 $0 $0

Narrative

10



2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

11



J. indirec! Costs

2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

B I — A — e

—

e

Descriptior
Describt: whnt the approved ratre i

how it is applied.

Computation
Comptete the indirect costs for those portions of the program which offow such costs.

Indiract Cost Rote

Total-Cost

Norn Fvdesal
Contribution

Federal

Request

50

Totwl(s)

-1

$o

Narrative

12




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

—_— —2 ) g b L Jta— . I : N i

Does this budget contain conference cost- vhich is defined broadly to include

meetings, retreats, seminars, symposia, and training

A. Personnel _ e W, | A AR | T e i e
Name Basition Computation
List each name. if knnwn List each pe tian, if known. Show annual salary rote & amount of time devoted to the profect for eoch nome/position.
Time Worked Percentane ; F i Federal
m@& | Naop:Federa edera.
! i 'l
Salary Rate {# of haurs, days, months, Time Tatal-Cos Conteibution Request
yeors)
SAKI Admipie 1 580,000.00 yearly 1 100% $80,000 $80.000
Forensir SAP - ~ialist $70,000.00 yearly i 100% §70 000 $70,000
Master Poli=. 136 1nq {Detective) $26.73 hourly 1,123 100% $3n.a00 (0
Palice Sovposr Deloctive) $31.40 hourly 637 100% $20,000 530,000
Juan Gray Grant Admiz '« vnF $22.05 hourly 2,080 35% S16,057 $16,051
Totalls)| $216,051 $0 5716051
Narrative

The SAKI Administrater will manage and  ardinate the activities set forth in the objectives of the project. This person will implement an inventory and tracking system and create a

multidisciplinary working group. This per-.... will also coordinate monthly meetings aimed at developing clear protaco! by which cases will be tracked from point of submission through

the justice system and creating a victim ¢ -~tered response to backlogged kits moving forward. This will be a new position within the City of Jackson created for the aforementioned
purposes.

The Forensic SAKI Specialist will enter 1+ manage the tracking system, maintain a documented flow of information associated with the backlogged saks, track and enter status results
from prafiles reviewed and uploaded in¢« JQDIS, communicate with investigators, forward status results for follow-up to investigations and VICAP entries. This person will also

participate in monthly meetings for stat: "indate with DA’s office and participate in multidisciplinary team monthly meetings. This will also be a new position within the City of Jackson
created far the atorementioned purpo=:

The Master Police Officer and Police Sai

~nt in our Majar Investigation units who investigate the SAKI cold cases and prepare VICAP entries for those cases that prove a DNA/CODIS hit
will be paid overtime at their prescriber!

wriime rates {$26.73 per hour for Master Police Officers and $31.40 per hour for Police Sergeants). These officers will work these cases only
after their regula: -hift and/or off days. .+ will maintain a log of cold cases worked.




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

Grant Administrator will be responsible fnr ~ollecting, reviewing, and approving all work logs, justifications, and invoices related to contractual services prior to payment, and preparing _
required programmatic reports, etc. to BiZ




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

B. fringe Benefits i F - T i P ] = e i A C————
Name Computation
List each gront <upported position 1+ »-~nq fringe benefits. Show the basls for computation.
Non Eederal Federal
Base. Rate Total €ost Contributior Request
PERS (State Retirement} $216,051.00 17.40% $37,593 437,593
FICA $166,051.00 6.20% $30,296 10,296
Medicare $216,051.00 1,45% £3,1%3 $3,23%
Health insurance $3,616.60 100.00% $3.6)7 T4l
Totol(s)| 854,639 $0 $54,639
Narrative

Besides the emplover share of FICA and *  dicare, the City of Jackson pays 17.40% of each employee's annual salary into the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) and well as

covering each employee's health insurasc+. (Spouse/Family coverage is at the employee's expense). Health insurance cost is budgeted at 51,808.30 per year per employee. in addition,
Palice Officers do not participate in FICA. 1erefore this cost is not included for the Master Police Officers and Police Sergeants.




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

€. Travel gl . I
Purpose of Travel Location Type of Expense|  Basls Computation
indicate the purpose 0t ecch trip or Por d i
type of trip (trainina, advsory Ims  -he trovel destination. Lodging, Meals, Ete. eraoy, mie, Compute the cost of each type of expense X the number of people traveling.
group meetinal trip, £ic.
#of Non-Federal Federal
y uantity | # of { Lo
Cost |Q ty |# of Stoff Trips Total Cost Conteibution Request
REQUIRED 2-day SAKI workshep o )
'ashington, DC Lodging Night $258.00 2 3 1 $1.543 51,548
{annval}
REQUIRED 2-day SnK? ksh
v vsorkshop Aashington, OC Meals Day $76.00 3 3 1 S6e4 5684
{annual}
REQUIRED 2-day SAKi warkho,
?:n“cm: v v d féashingtaon, OC Transportation Round-trip $450.00 1 3 1 $1,350 $1,350
REQUIRED 2-day SAKIwork-hn,
i P Vashington, DC Local Travel N/A $150.00 1 1 1 $150 $130
{annual)
Totai(s) 53,737 $0 $3,732
Narrative

The City of Jackson will send 3 key emplees to the required 2-Day SAKI workshop In Washington, 0C. Meals and lodging are hased on a 3-day, 2-night stay in DC using maximum GSA

rates for Washingtan, DC for FY 2023. Tr--:+-portation was pulled using Expedia and based on a round trip flight from Jackson to DC. We also factored in cost for taxi to and from the
hotel (upon arrival and departure) as w="' »s daily travel to the conference location.




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

D. Equipment s 3
Item

1§ P AT T

Computation

Listond decrihe sach item of equipme* ** at will be purchased Compute the cost {e.g,, the number of eoch item to be purchased X the cost per item)

i Non-Federat Federal
# of Items Unit Cost Total Cost contribution Request
30 $0
I
Total(s) $0 $0 $0
Nerrative




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAK! Grant

ey T —

E. Supplies ¥y — i o=
Supply ltems Computation
Provide o list of the types of items to be pe- -« gsed with grant funds. Describe the item ung the compute the costs. Computation: The number of each item 1o be purchosed X the cost per item.
Non-Federal federal
# of ltems Unit Cost Fatal Cost Contribution Request
|

$0 S0

£ $0

$0 $0

Total{s) $0 $0 $0

Norrative




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAK! Grant

F.Constructlom " 0T ;
Purpose Doseription of Work Computation
Provide the purpose of the R i
e Describ *h= construction project{s) Compute the costs {e.g., the number of each item to be purchased X the cost per item)
1 Naa Esderol Eederal
#ofitems Cost Total Cost Contribution Request
80 A0
Totalls)| %0 so $0
Narrative ._




2020-AK-BX-0031

2020 SAKI Grant
G. Subowo:.l. . .
Description Purpose Consultant?
Is the subaward for a
consultant? If yes, usa
Provide o description of the activities to be ¢ wd out by the section below to
subregiplents. Describe the purpose of the subaward (subgront) explaln nssoeiotad
trovel expenses

lincluded in the cost.

— Non-Frderal Federal
e Gontribution | Request
Contractual service with Hinds County DA's office Partnership with Victim/Family Coardinatar at DA's Office No $25,974 T s
Tatal(s)| $25,974 S0 $25,974
Consultant Frave: fif-negessory)
Purpose of Travel Location Type of Expense Computation
Indicate the purpose v ~ach trip or |
type of trip {treininn advisnry fntficre the travel destinotion, Hotel oirfare, per diem Compute the cost of each type of expense X the number of people traveling.
group meeting)
n r 7
Ro Non.Federnl Federal
Cost er m»aM. Totat Cost p . s u:.? “ Franins
Distapce LSO
L0 g
Total 50 S0

Narrative

hehalf and a log will he required to confi

The City of Jackson will alsa enter into ar 240U with the Hinds County District Attarney's office for the purposes of forming a parternship with their on-staff Victim/Family Coordinator.
This partnership will ~erve as a mechani-m for victim notification and follow-up as we work through backlogged SAKs, Compensation will be based number of hours worked on our
time, dates, and case numbers. The total cost of this service is not expected to exceed $51,949, half of which is aflocated to Year 3.




2020-AK-8%-0031

2020 SAKI Grant
H. Procuremen: Sl e B e i D T o e T SRR R o T e ik e ol
Rescription Purpose Consultant?
Provide a description of the praducts or services  ve procured by Is the subgward for o
contract and an estimate of the costs. Apphconts -1 encouroged to consultont? if yes, use
promate free and opon rompetition in awarding r~n:r=cts, A separate Describe the purpose of the contract the section um‘.o_._\ o
Justification must br arovided for sole source prezi- menis in excess explain associgted
of the Simplified Acquisiton Threshold (currer $150,000). trovel expenses
included in the cost.
Non-Federal Federal
Total Cost
Congributkin fRequest
Qutsourcing for DNA Te-tin-, DNA analysis of backlonsed $AKs No $225,000 $229,000
Contractual service with MS State Crime Lab DNA review and CODIS uploads No $17.500 $17.500
50
‘ Total(s) | $242,500 S0 $2482,500
Consultant Trave' (if reeessary}
Purpose of Travel Location Type of Expense Computation
Indicote the purpose of cach trip or
type of trip (traming, udvisory the trovel destination. Hotel, airfore, per diem Compute the cost of each type of expense X the number of people traveling.
group meetina}
“0&. Non. tederal Federal
Cost or Total Cost i
Contcibution Reguest
Distonce Stoff v
S0 50
Yotal S0 $0 50
Narrative




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAK! Grant
remaining on our grant,

The City of Jackson wili enter into a Men-
behalf to help clear the hacklog of case-,

The City of Jackson (CO1 will obtain an . r~dited laboratory provider who meets compliance with DNA Quality Assurance Standards through an open bid process. This Laboratory
provider will be used to analyze backlogrort SAKs and send analyses to the COJ, We anticipate a total cost of $450,000 to analyze these kits and have split this aver the two years

andum of Understanding {MOU} with the Mississippi State Crime Lab to provide DNA review and comparison, and CODIS uploads on aur
vis service is based on the number of cases reviewed and we anticipate a total cost of $35,000, and have allocated half of that to Year 3.

1. Other Casts
Description Computation
List and describe items that will be poid with grarn: funds (e.g. rent,
reproduction, telephrine, fanitorial, ar secur- < »rvices, and Show the basis for computation
investigotive or confidentlal funams:

ol Ti o Nnn-Federo Federal

Quantity Basis Cast length of Time atalCost | o ion e et
Totol(s) ) $0 &

Narrative

10




2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAK| Grant

11



2020-AK-BX-0031
2020 SAKI Grant

J. Indirect Costs =7 — . 3 J |1-
Description Computation
Describe what the approved rate s o- hnw it is applied, Compute the Indirect costs for those portions of the pragram which allow such costs.
X Non-Federal Federal
Base indirect Cost Rate Tatal Cost Contribution Reauest
$0 $0
Total(s) $0 50 $o

12










e,
%,
P
~ \ \ 06‘0

\ A\l
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48—!\1()\!'\"-(#’\53\_
RENTAL AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEi\lﬁ:""i’))‘
INC. FOR A DIGITAL IMAGING SYSTEM WITH MAINTENANCE Tg}‘?o Dy,
BE USED IN THE BRIDGES AND DRAINAGE SECTION IN THE < 2%,
INFRASTRUCTURE ~ MANAGEMENT  DIVISION OF THE 2 SRR
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS \\

WHEREAS, the Bridges and Drainage section Division of the Public Works
Department desires to enter into a 48-month rental agreement of a copier machine; and

WHEREAS, Advantage Business Systems, Inc. provides a Konica Minolta Bizhub 450i
Digital Copier with auxiliary equipment through State of Mississippi Contract #8200062059 at a
cost of $148.00 a month for forty-eight (48) months and a maintenance charge of $0.0075 per
copy to be invoiced with the monthly charge; and

WHEREAS, the principal place of business for Advantage Business Systems, Inc. is
5442 Executive Place, Jackson, Mississippi 39206; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Department of Public Works that a contract be
approved with Advantage Business Systems, Inc.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute a contract with
Advantage Business Systems, Inc. providing for a 48-month rental of a Konica Minoita Bizhub 450i
Digital Copier with auxiliary equipment at the cost of $148.00 a month and a maintenance charge of
$0.0075 per copy for labor, parts, toner and drum, except paper or staples to be invoiced with the
monthly charge.

B\
XN
XK

"

Agenda Item No.
January 31, 2023
(Wright, Lumumba)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

January 24, 2022
DATE
(asrevised 3/6/01) —e e e
POINTS _'___‘E‘-"MMENTS___ _ 1__
T Brief Description / Purpose | ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48-MONTH | |

| RENTAL AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS ‘ |
SYSTEMS, INC. FOR A DIGITAL IMAGING SYSTEM WITH .
MAINTENANCE TO BE USED IN THE BRIDGES AND DRAINAGE
SECTION IN THE INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT DIVISION _

| OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS |

Public Policy Initiative )
. Youth & Education ! This printer allows the Bridges and Drainage section Division produce |

Crime Prevention  various types of documents required for this office to perform its intended | ‘

Changes in City Government .
Neighhorlood Enhancement | functions.

Economic Development {

Infrastructure and Transportation | ‘
Quality of Life

NP AW

3. | Who will be affected = ' |

, Bridges and Drainage in the Infrastructure Management Division ‘ |

‘4-_WBenefits | : . e |_
l | Iinproved quality of documents and productivity |
5, | Schedule (beginning date) T - - - ——:.__
| ‘ Upon expiration of current copier contract |
6. | Location: a L I - | |
* WARD ! |
. , |
= CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) ‘ Michael Avalon (Bridges and Drainage)
‘ * Project limits if applicable | |
7. | Action implemented by: | - ]
= City Department
i ’ s J Department of Public Works/Infrastructure Management Division/Bridges and |
‘= Consultant [ | Drinage |
| | |
8 rcost E - - 1
$148.00 a month for forty-eight (48) months and a maintenance charge of $0.0075
. - el ) ! ner copy to be invoiced with the monthiy charge
9. ! Source of Funding
* General Funda [
»  Grant .3 General Fund 001451246514/00145125 6514
| Bond —
= Other —
ey | — — —— |
10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
| | AABE Y% WAIVER yes _ no N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes  no N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes no N/A

| NABE Y% WAIVER  yes 1o N/A



OA‘
N '<>O
s R
O\ o

Office of the City Attorney 455 East Caphol ShgT—s
Post Office Bis=79"
Jackson, MississippTXlE R 19
Telephone: (601) 96,&2;:: N
Facsimile: (601) 960-1 *"ﬂi\r‘&\ Oap

AN

AN

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48-MONTH RENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC. FOR A DIGITAL
IMAGING SYSTEM WITH MAINTENANCE TO BE USED IN THE BRIDGES AND
DRAINAGE SECTION IN THE INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT DIVISION OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS
Agenda.

3

!} 7 { 23 ( 273
CATORIA P. MARTIN, CITY ATTORNEY S /DATE
Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel







#16






ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A-4
RENTAL AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYS _
A DIGITAL IMAGING SYSTEM WITH MAINTENANCE TO BE ¥
THE INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT DIVISION OF For
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS S QQ{Q

WHEREAS, the Infrastructure Management Division of the Public Works Department
desires to enter into a 48-month rental agreement of a copier machine; and

WHEREAS, Advantage Business Systems provides a Konica Minolta Bizhub 450i
Digital Copier with auxiliary equipment through State of Mississippi Contract #8200062059 at a
cost of $132.00 per month and a maintenance charge of $0.0079 per black and white copy; and

WHEREAS, the Advantage Business Systems has an office located in the City of Jackson,
Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the Department of Public Works that a contract be
approved with Advantage Business Systems.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an agreement
with Advantage Business Systems providing for a48-month rental for a Konica Minolta Bizhub 450i
Digital Copier with auxiliary equipment at a cost of $132.00 per month plus a maintenance cost of
$0.0079 per black and white copy.

g\

Agenda ltem No.
January 31, 2023
(Wright, Lumumba)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET December 12, 2022
DATE
(as revised 3/6/01) - S —
POINTS | COMMENTS o - |
L | Brief Description / Purpose | ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48- |
‘ MONTH RENTAL AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE [ |
| | BUSINESS SYSTEMS FOR DIGITAL IMAGING SYSTEMS |
| WITH  MAINTENANCE, TO BE USED BY |
INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT DIVISION OF THE
[ PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

' 2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education This printer allows the Infrastructure Management Division to produce
2. Crime Prevention e ] : Mol
3 Changes iu ity Government various types of documents required for this office to perform its intended
4.  Neighborhood Enhancement functions.
5.  Economic Development
6. Infrastructare and Transportation
7.  Quality of Life
3. | Who will be affected - -
i Infrastructure Management Division of Public Works
- |
'4. | Benefits !
’ Improved quality of documents and productivity
5. | Schedule (beginning date) ' o -
| [ | Upon expiration of current copier contract
6. | Location: | N - - -
| = WARD '
| »  CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) ‘ Hood Building (Infrastructure Management)
| |
* Projectlimits if applicable |
7. | Action implemented by: - a o -
= City Department [ _ ) L
Department of Public Works/Infrastructure Management Division
¢ Consultant | i ' ‘
\ = S . I 1l
8. COST |
$132.00 a month to include amaintenance charge of $0.0079 per black and white
| c()[‘}'. . . - = N N
9. | Source of Funding
| [* General Fund L |
. «  Grant 3 | General T'und 001-451-10-6514
* Bond ]
*  Other —
| 10. [ EBO participation ABE %  WAIVER yes  no CNA T
| AABE ) Yo WAIVER yes no N/A
WBE %a WAIVER  ves no N/A
| HBE % WAIVER  ves no N/A

| NABE % WAIVER  ves 0o N/A



200 South President Strect
Post Office Box 17
Jackson, MS 39205

Department of Public Works

Chokwe Lumumba
Mayor of the City of Jackson

TO: Honorable Mayor Chokwe Lumumba

FROM: Robert Lee, City Engineer

DATE December 12, 2022

RE: Bridges and Drainage of the Infrastructure Management Division Printer Contract,

48 - Month Copier Rental Agreement with Advantage Business System State of
Mississippi Contract Number 8200062059

The current contract providing for the 48-month rental of a Konica Minolta Bizhub 450i Black/White
Copier/Printer with auxiliary equipment to be used by the Bridges and Drainage Section of the
Infrastructure Management Division.

Infrastructure Management Division has reviewed the current State of Mississippi contract, and decided
that the Konica Minolta Bizhub 450i Black/White Copier/Printer with auxiliary equipment is bested
suited to meet the needs of the Bridges and Drainage Maintenance Section of the Infrastructure
Management Division.

The requested copier/printer monthly lease price is $132.00 per month plus a copy charge of $0.0079
(Black and White).



Office of the City Attorney

Telephoner .(60 i
Facsimile: (601)96h

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A 48-MONTH RENTAL
AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEM FOR A DIGITAL IMAGING
SYSTEM WITH MAINTENANCE TO BE USED IN THE INFRASTRUCTURE
MANAGEMENT DIVISION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS is legally
sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

CXTORIA PNMARTIN, CITY ATTORNEY ' l DATF

Terry Williamson, Legal Couns :
BV



Proposal for:
City of Jackson
Infrastructure

Advantage Business

Systems
5442 Executive Place
Jackson, MS 39206

Donna May (601)362-9192
Cell (601)317-4298



y
l."

ADVANTAGE

__,‘ .

= = :;__

BUSINESS SYSTEMS

December 8, 2022

City of Jackson Infrastructure
200 S President St
Jackson, MS 39201

Enclosed please find the information on the Konica Minolta Bizhub 360i. | have putinto the proposal pricing
from Konica Minolta MS State Contract # 8200062059. | hope that we can meet your needs with this
pricing and product.

We lock forward to continuing to offer you the finest service available. We believe Konica Minolta quality
products, blended with our excellent service, are the foundation for a successful partnership.

Thanks again for the opportunity,

Sincerely,

Donna May
Senior Account Executive
Advantage Business Systems



Konica Minolta Overview

Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A., Inc. (KMBS) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Konica Minoita Holdings, Inc., formed
through the merger of Konica, Inc. and Minolta Co., Ltd, With more than 200 years of combined experience, Konica Minolta is
building on a long and rich history of developing innovative imaging technologies and bringing new products to market. lis a
company that continues to create fresh new impressions in the field of imaging by mobilizing its core competencies in optics,
printing and copying, scanning and software to create these products and services.

Headquartered in Ramsey, New Jersey, KMBS provides its customers with complete solutions to efficiently create, reproduce,
share and manage document-based information. The company provides the essentials of imaging to companies and
organizations ranging from small office/home office to workgroups and departments and to large production operations. lis
technologically advanced line of products and services include:

» A complete line of high-speed, high-volume document systems, up to 170 ppm and 1.25 million impressions per month.

+ A fuliline of superior quality color imaging systems for corporate, graphics arts and production environments.

+ A wide range of muitifunctional workgroup and departmental document systems and facsimile machines with advanced
functionality such as network scanning and Internet faxing.

«  Software solutions designed to bridge the gap between compulers and document systems, offering capabilities from
easy scan-to-file to automated document manipulation to total workflow process solutions.

« Desktop monochrome and color laser printing systems.
+  Professional services for infrastructure management and document process streamlining.
»  Advanced scanning and micrographics systems for document imaging.

. World-class sales, service and support through an extensive network of direct sales offices, authorized dealers, resellers
and distributors in the United States, Canada, Mexico, Central America and South America.

Advantage Business Systems
Overview

Advantage Business Systems was founded in 1976. Since its inception, Advantage Business
Systems has grown rapidly to become one of the premier office equipment suppliers in Central
Mississippi. The fast growth is attributed to all of our people being dedicated to providing the finest
customer service and representing the innovative digital technologies that Minolta offers.

Our dedication to service is exemplified by our multiple Pro-Tech service awards we have
earned and the loyalty of thousands of customers in the metro area.

The service we provide is backed by our Performance Uptime Guarantee, which ensures that
your equipment is as productive as possible.

We are excited to have the opportunity to serve your company’s document management
needs now and into the future.

)



PROPOSED CONFIGURATION

The Konica Minolta Bizhub 360i Digital System provides these features:

36 ppm biw

200,000 sheet monthly duty cycle

Dual Head Scanner

1800 x 600dpi scanning

Warm up time of less than 25 seconds

2 X 500 sheet universal cassette, Large Capacity Drawer and150 sheet intelligent bypass
Polymerized toner system

Standard and custom paper size supportup to 11" x 17"

9" Touch and Swipe Control Panel

Intemal Finisher

Super 3G Fax

Network Printing

Network Color Scanning

Box Functionality

Print toffrom USB

PageScope Mobile Print Application (from iPod, iPhone, and iPad or Android device) *

e Bizhub 360i Digital Color Copier/Printer
. Desk

- Super 3G Fax

. Staple Finisher

Your investment:

48 Month Rental:
$132.00



Maintenance Program:

< All toner cartridges

< Al other consumables except paper

% All parts, drums, labor and service calls

% Preventative maintenance procedures

4 Unlimited on-site customer training

% Can be billed monthly, quarterly or annually

Billed monthly @ $.007¢ for all b/w copies.
{based on single sided, letter sized image)






#17






Cs,
/
OA‘

ORDER RATIFYING A CONTRACT WITH HIQMP
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. FOR SANITARY S ,@R-x}}’
EMERGENCY REPAIR WORK AT FOREST AVENUE AND WAT

DRIVE AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANG "“Pa A,
ORDER #1/FINAL AND AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT AND ™ Q 6\”
PUBLICATION OF THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION ‘\ '

WHEREAS, a sanitary sewer line that crosses Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive recently
failed in two locations resulting in sewer overflowing out of a manhole into the street and roadside

ditch; and

WHEREAS, due to the severity of the failures, the City of Jackson needed to hire a
contractor to make the necessary repairs to the sewer line and the street; and

WHEREAS, because of these public safety and environmental dangers, the Mayor
invoked the emergency procurement process, pursuant to Section 31-7-13 (k), a copy of which is
attached to this Order and made a part of these minutes; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the emergency procurement process, sealed bids were solicited
from three contractors, and a contract was executed with Hemphill Construction Company, Inc.,
the lowest and best bid of the three sealed bids, for an amount not to exceed $344,995.00, a copy
of which is attached to this Order and made a part of these minutes.

WHEREAS, upon completion of the work, the total charges were $339,410.00, resulting
a reduction in the contract amount of $5,585.00.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the contract with Hemphill Construction
Company, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $344,995.00 for emergency sanitary sewer repair work
at Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive is ratified.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute Change Order
#1/Final to the contract of Hemphill Construction Company, Inc. reducing the contract amount by
$5,585.00 to a final contract amount of $339,410.00.

- IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that payment in the amount of $339,410.00 is authorized
to Hemphill Construction Company, Inc. for emergency sanitary sewer repair work at Forest
Avenue and Watkins Drive.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Municipal Clerk publish the Notice of Completion
for emergency sanitary sewer repair work at Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive.

Agenda Item No

January 31, 202'3 % \(\

(Wright, Lumumba)



DECLARATION INVOKING THE EMERGENCY
PROCUREMENT PROCEDURE

1 REQUEST

There is an ongoing sanitary sewer overflow located in the intersection of Forest Avenue
and Watkins Drive. This SSO appears to be caused by a sanitary sewer line collapse. This
SSO is located close to Hico Park. The SSO poses a hazard to human health and the
environment. Until such time as a new Water and Sewer Term Bid is let and awarded,
emergency repairs such as this that were formerly repaired under the Term Bid will need to be
repaired under the emergency procurement process as funding becomes available.

This cost of this will be done using funds received from the Infrastructure Modernization
Tax.

Accordingly, I request that you declare that this situation constitutes an "emergency" as
that term is defined in Section 31-7-1 of the Mississippi Code Annotated of 1 972, as amended,
and authorize a contract to make repairs to the sewer line near the intersection of Forest Avenue
and Watkins Drive, pursuant to Section 31-7-13 (k) of the Mississippi Code Annotated of 1972,
as amended.

As background information to assist in your determination that an cmergency exists, [ have
attached a memorandum from Mary D. Carter, Deputy Director, Water-Sewer Operations. 1
have also obtained the review and approval of the Office of the City Attomney, the Chief
Financial Officer, and the Chief Administrative Officer as evidenced by the signatures below.

o 6/12/22
Marlin King DATE
Director, Department of Public Works




II. REVIEWED AND APPROVED
==

| | 2199

Tor/i Marin ’ DATE l

City Attorney

%Z—Z‘ H of / 23 / 22
" Eidelis Malembeka DATE 7/

Chief Financial Officer

 H(STEEN ,L\} bz ALK Ofh 12—3 jZZ—
Louis Wright () DATE! !
Chief Administrative Officer

H1. DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY

I hereby determine that a sewer collapse causing an ongoing sanitary sewer overflow
constitutes an emergency as that term is defined under Section 31-7-1 of the Mississippi Code
Annotated of 1972, as amended, so that the delay incident to giving opportunity for competitive
bidding would be detrimental to the interest of the City of Jackson, Mississippi and its citizens,
and that a contract to make repairs fo the sanitary sewer line near the intersection of Forest
Avenue and Watkins Drive, is authorized pursuant to Section 31-7-13 (k) of the Mississippi
Code Annotated of 1972, as amended.

According, this request is approved, effective June 15, 2022.

A o /%)

CHOKWE A. LUMOMBA DATE/
Mayor




Department of Public Works 200 South President Street
Post Office Box 17

Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017

Chokwe Antar Lummba

Mayor of the City of Jackson
MEMORANDUM
TO: Marlin King, Director, Department of Public Works
FROM: Mary D. Carter, Deputy Director, Water-Sewer Operations
RE: Emergency Procurement for Sewer Repairs at Intersection of Forest Avenue and Watkins

Drive
DATE: June 22, 2022
There is an ongoing sanitary sewer overflow located in the intersection of Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive.
This SSO appears to be caused by a sanitary sewer line collapse. This SSO is located close to Hico Park. The
SSO poses a hazard to human health and the environment. Until such time as a new Water and Sewer Term
Bid is let and awarded, emergency repairs such as this that were formerly repaired under the Term Bid will
need to be repaired under the emergency procurement process as funding becomes available,
This cost of this will be done using funds received from the Infrastructure Modernization Tax.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



00°S69'S8E § 00"000'S9E S 00'S66'PPE  $ P 12300
00°000°ST _ § [ 00'000°ST % | 00°000°2T $ | 00000'zY ¢ | 00°005"9 s|o0oos'9  §| AVG 1 RN J2M3S 0T 03 8 Bujuea) AAeeH BAL| ST
00°000°sz  $ | 00°000'sz  § | o00OO'ST $ | co000'sz  § | 00°000°ST $ | 00000’z s1 T (00067 5) 3duemoy|y Axuaduguo)| ST
000006 $ | 0000062 ¢ | 00T000'SL $ | 00°000's.  § | 00'688°82 $| 00's88'8T Y T oiges) jo ouenaely| vt
00'00L'z  $| 00'Sk $ | 00°009'9 $ | 00°0TT $ | 00°00T'S 5 | 00's8 3 41 09 wawsdeday 1apng pue uiny| €1
00°STO0'S  $ | 00'S6E S | 00099 $ | 00°08E $ | 00°066°L S| cooLy $| NOL L1 {sseuyoiy) ,7) Weydsy asino) depns|  ZT
00'005'8  $|000ST  $|000TI'iY $ | poroge s | 00089°LT $ | oorozs $| NOL vE {ssauydiyL ) yeydsy assno) ased| 1T
00°00STT | 00°STT s | 000058 s | bo'ss $ [ ooroos'z $ | 00'sL $| NOL 0ot auoisawif] paysu) 019 01
00'0B9’ET S| 00'8E $ | 00°009°ZT ¢ | oo'sg s | o0086’ZT S | 00'9€ slimwano| oot [ep33eW [Ipdeg PIRS| 6
00052 $| oo'sz $ | 00°0SL 5 | 0oz $ | 00°09€ $| ooz S | (WA A2 Of wospun| 8
00°000Cv $| 00°000°Z $ | O0°000'FZ s | 00002t $ | 00°000°0S $|o000S8c $| Ava 0z ufew 1amas o Budiung ssedhg| £
000000z $ | 00°000's S | 0O'0D0C'OY $ | 00005 $ | 00°000'9Y | o0000'Y S v3 v ajoyuely Jamag Bunsixg 0} uopIduuc)| 9
= ] . X s i (Wdag .01
0000529 $ | 000s¥ $ | 00'000°LS S| 00°08E $ | co'ooT'Z9 $ | 00'bTY g 1 0st  g) wowaoeiday Ujep JamaS 9Z YOS A .8 S
00°0SZ'TT  $| 005 $ | 00"058'S S | 00°6E $ | 00"o0Z'0T 5 | 0089 S AS 0SY [eACWIDY JUBWBNed| ¥
0000802 $| 009 § | ooozT's s | 009t $ | o0°0TT’'S $ | ooot [ 41 oze uawWaned Yeydsy jo Bumromeg| ¢
00°000'0Z S| 00°0S $ | 000008 s | 00'02 $ | 00°009'ST S | 00'6E s{wAyao|  oov  uopeAesx3ssax3| 7
00'000°'S6  $ | 000006 $ | O0'006'96 $| 0000696 S | 00°000'vL s|ooo00'vL § Sl 1 uoneZ|qoN| T
jmol A0ud Pun B 20T 301 HuN (810} ouduun - | suun | Anuenp uonduasaq way

U] ‘s1010nsuo) AN

*JUj ‘SI0PPNIISUOY B3R

“ouy ““07) uaPINIsSUo) jliyduay

Aduagiawz JoMIS SUDICM /152404

NOLLYTINYVL QiF a3l3lLH3)




CONTRACT

This Contract, made this the _57%_day of
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, a municipal co

2022 by and between the CITY OF
er called “OWNER” and Hemphill

Construction Company. Inc. located in , Mississippi, hereinafier called the
“CONTRACTOR”.

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafier
mentioned:

1. THE CONTRACTOR will commence and complete the construction of the

Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive Sewer Emergency Repair Project and being more

completely described in the Bid Form for the project.

2. The CONTRACTOR will commence the work required by the CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS within one day after the time of the NOTICE TC PROCEED and will work
as directed by the City Utility Manager or the City Engineering Manager until such time
as the work described in the Bid Form for this project is complete, including Alternate No.
1.

3. The term “CONTRACT DOCUMENTS” means and includes CONTRACTOR’S bid,
Contract, Payment Bond, Performance Bond, Special Conditions, City of Jackson's
Standard Specifications and General Provisions, Supplements and Amendments to the City
of Jackson General Provisions, Special Provisions (if any), Notice to Proceed, and all
subsequent Change Orders, Supplemental Agreements and/or other modifications to the
Contract.

4. The CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish all materials in place and to faithfully complete all
of said work contemplated by this Contract in good and workmanlike manner, strictly in
accordance with said Contract Documents and other requirements of the OWNER, under
the direct observation of and to the complete satisfaction of the Director, or his authorized
representatives, and in accordance with the Laws of the State of Mississippi and the
Ordinances of the City of Jackson, for which the OWNER hereby agrees to pay and the
CONTRACTOR agrees to accept a sum of money in current funds equal to the total value
of the work complete in place, computed by multiplying the final quantities of each item
of work by the Contract unit prices therefor as stated in the June 16, 2022 Bid Form,
attached hereto and made a part hereof, plus the amount of any supplemental agreements
and force accounts for other work authorized and performed; which shall not exceed the
sum of Three Hundred Forty Four Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Five Dollars and No
Cents ($344,995.00), in full compensation for furnishing all materials, the doing of all work
contemplated under the Contract, as well as all loss or damage, if any, arising out of the

02/24/2020



10.

11.

nature of the work, the CONTRACTOR assuming all risks of every kind and description
in the performance of this Contract.

The CONTRACTOR agrees and binds himself (itself) to indemnify and save harmless and
to defend any claims or suits against OWNER, its employees and its agents by reason of
any claims for damages arising from the performance of this Contract as a result of
negligence on the part of the CONTRACTOR, or from any suit or claim brought against
OWNER by reason of alleged damages or the taking of property under Section 17 of the
Mississippi Constitution of 1890, and particulardy from the use of the streets being
constructed or improved under this Contract.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide proof of general lisbility insurance meeting the
requirements set forth in the Emergency Contract Supplements and Amendments.

Any covenant, promise and/or agreement contained elsewhere to indemnify or hold
harmless another person from that person’s own negligence is void and wholly
unenforceable. This does not apply to construction bonds or insurance contracts or

agreements.

Attached hereto and made a part of this Contract is a Performance Bond, executed by a
Surety Company doing business in the State of Mississippi in the sum of

Three Hundred Forty Four Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Five Dollars and No Cents
($344.995.00).

Attached hereto and made a part of this Contract is a Payment Bond, executed by a Surety
Company doing business in the State of Mississippi in the sum of
Three Hundred Forty Four Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Five Dollars and No Cents

($344.995.00).

Upon execution of the Performance and Payment Bonds and before commencing work
contained in the Contract Documents, the CONTRACTOR shall be required to make
payment of all taxes, licenses, assessments, contributions, damages, penalties, and interest
thereon, when and as the same as may lawfully be due this state, or any county,
municipality, board, department, commission or political subdivision thereof, by reason of
and directly connected with the performance of this Agreement. In the event of default of
the prompt payment of all such taxes, licenses, assessments, contributions, damages,
penalties and interest thereon as may be due by the CONTRACTOR, a direct proceeding
on the bonds may be brought in any court of competent jurisdiction by the proper officer
or agency having lawful authority to do so to enforce such payment, the right to do so is
cumulative and in addition to other remedies as may be provided by law.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to allow the OWNER, or any of their duly authorized
representatives, access to any books, documents, papers and records of the
CONTRACTOR which are directly pertinent to the project which is the subject of this

02/24/2020



12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

Contract, for the purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions, and
CONTRACTOR agrees to insert an identical clause in any and all subcontracts,

That the Contract may be annulled by the OWNER for reason set forth in Section 8.08 of
the Standard Specifications, amended by the Emergency Contract Supplements and
Amendments.

The OWNER will pay CONTRACTOR according to the Contract Documents, particularly,
the Special Provisions.

This Contract shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors,
administrators, successors, and assigns.

The CONTRACTOR shall only use materials grown, produced, prepared, made and/or
manufactured within the State of Mississippi, unless when such materials made outside of
the State of Mississippi are of like quality and can be secured at a lower cost or any
materials of a better quality can be acquired at a reasonable cost.

CONTRACTOR shall employ only workmen and laborers who have actually resided in
the State of Mississippi for two (2) years preceding employment. In the case that laborers
or workmen cannot be found that meet such qualifications; the CONTRACTOR shall
notify the OWNER in writing. Unless the OWNER supplies the CONTRACTOR with
satisfactory workmen or laborers needed, the CONTRACTOR will be authorized to
employ workmen or laborers not meeting these qualifications.

The CONTRACTOR agrees to guaranty the work for a period of one (1) year from the date

of the final inspection and acceptance. CONTRACTOR further agrees to furnish any
additional bonds as deemed necessary by the OWNER.

(This portion of this page let blank intentionally)

02/24/2020



IN WITNESS THEREOQF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by
their duly authorized officials, this Contract in four (4) counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original on the date first above written.

CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI HEMPHTLI. CONSTRUCTION COMPARY, INC.
CONTRACTOR

/;_@k By: ‘71%#@"‘

Richard A. Ruls, President

M‘;iyor . ;f;} i
/ .

ATTEST ( ~/ /\!/Aw,(ﬁi ﬁ’%ﬁ”" ATTEST !l ugd | ) NISNTOY
City'Clerk l Mary BellrHarris ecretary

(Seal) (Seal)

02/24/2020



CORPORATE CERTIFICATE

I Mary Beth Harrison certify that 1 am the Secretary of the
Corporation named as CONTRACTOR in the foregoing Contract; that Richard A. Rula

, who signed said Contract on behalf of the CONTRACTOR was
then _President of said Corporation; that said Contract was
duly signed for and in behalf of said Corporation by authority of its governing body and is within
the scope of its corporate powers.

Corporate Seal
PARTNERSHIP CERTIFICATE
STATE OF
SS.
COUNTY OF /A
On this ___dayof »20__, before me personally appeared

, known to me and known by me to be the

person who executed the above instrument, who being by me first duly sworn, did depose and say

that he is a general partner inthe irmof I
; that said firm consist of himself and

; and that he executed the foregoing instrument on behalf of said firm for

the uses and purposes stated herein.

Notary Public in the Couaty of
Notary Seal Stateof

My Commission Expires:

02/24/2020



PERFORMANCE BOND  Bond # KAS41351
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY OF HINDS
Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive Sewer Emergency Repair Project
City Project No.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: that
Hemphill Construction Company, Inc.
(Name of CONTRACTOR)

P O Drawer 879 Florence MS 39073-0879
(Address of CONTRACTOR)

a Corporation , hereinafter called Principal, and
(Corporation, Partnership, or Individual)
Federal Insurence Company
(Name of Surety)

P O Box 1650 Whitehouse Station NJ 08889-1650
(Address of Surety)

hereinafter called SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto

ICITY OF JAC-KSOEE

219 South President Street, P.O. Box 17, Jackson, Mississippi 3920§j

hereinafter called OWNER, in the penal sum of

Three Hundred Forty-Four Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars ($_344,995.00 ) in lawful
money of the United States of America, for the payment of which sum well and truty to be made,
we bind ourselves, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that whereas, tﬁ ?5ncipa] enfered into a
certain contract with the OWNER, dated the S dayof _Ja. V), . 2004
a copy of which is hereto attached and made a part hereof for the co&@’uuc?}}m of:

ity Project No. _

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal shall well, truly and faithfully perform its duties, ail the
undertakings, covenants, terms, conditions, and agreements of said Contract during the original
term thereof, and any extensions thereof which may be granted by the OWNER, with or without
notice to the SURETY and during the one (1) year guaranty period, and if he shall satisfy all claims
and demands incurred under such contract, and shall fully indemnify and save harmless the
OWNER from all costs and damages which it may suffer by reason of failure to do so, and shall
reimburse and repay the OWNER all outlay and expense which the OWNER may incur in making
good any default, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

02/24/2020



PROVIDED FURTHER, that the said SURETY, for value received hereby stipulates and agrees
that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract or to the WORK
to be performed thereunder or the SPECIFICATIONS accompanying the same shall in any wise
aﬁ‘ectitsobligaﬁonontheBOND,anditdoeshaebywaivenoﬁceofany such change, extension
ofﬁme,altemﬁonoradditiontotllewnnsoftheoomractortotheWORKormthe
SPECIFICATIONS.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that no final settlement between the OWNER, and the CONTRACTOR
shall abridge the right of any beneficiary hereunder, whose claim may be unsatisfied.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed in five 6)] each one of which
shall be deemed an original, this the S17. dayof L ;2022
ATTEST: Hemphill Construction Company, Inc.
‘ CONTRACTOR
R S
/i “Pﬁ\ AW L._IW;J\J\ BY: ___ 1~ = [0)]
(Prisici Secrem}yMarymmm — Richard A. Rule, President
P O Drawer 879 Florence MS 39073-0879

(SEAL) Address
Witness as to Principal
—P O Drywer 379
Address

Florence MS 39073-0879
ATTEST:

Federal Insurance Company
(Surety) Secretary Dawn M. Claros Surety
| \

SLJ.kL \ e | o A

( / ('"li)'iﬁ_z;-i‘ﬂm A '\“.['-'.;Q- M 4 tb\ BY: VY \0 .=...-f.__.amML_Jrj;:c i/ >
Witness as to Surety /| | Attomey-in-Fact (Mary Anne Goodin

2640 South Frontage Rosd P O Box 1650
Address ' Address

Vicksburg MS 39180 . _Whitehouse Station NJ 08889-1650

NOTE: Date of BOND must not be prior to date of Contract. f CONTRACTOR is Partnership, all partners
should execute BOND.

IMPORTANT: Surety companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury Department’s most
ctmentlist(Ch’mﬂarS?Oasammded)andbemnhoﬁmdmuansactbnsiminﬂxeStatewhemthe

PROJECT is located.



| aumnd 1

Power of Attorney

Federal Insurance Company | Vigilant Insurance Company | Pacific Indemnity Company
mmwmmmmmmmm an Indtana corparation, VIGILANT IRSURANCE COMPANY. a New York corparation, and PACIFIC
- on:mnrammapmdoammwymmw Ronald Lee Andrews, Mary Anne Goodin and Susan G. Johnston

each as thelr true and lawfid Attomey-in-Fact t0 execnte under sach designation in their names and to affix thelr corporate seals to 2nd deliver for and on their behalf as surety
thereon or othecwise, bonds and undertakings and other writings obigatory in the nature thereof (other than ball bonds) given or exscued In the course of business, and any
insiruments amending or altering the same, and consents to the modication or akeration of any instrumnest referred to in satd bands or obtigations,

In Witneess Whereo!, said FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANTE, VIGELANT INSURANCE COMPANY, and PACIFIC INDEMNETY COMPANY have each executed and attested these
presents and affixed their corporate seals on this P* day of August, 2048,

DMLY, CA IO Aot m b

Davn M. Chkwos, Assistant Secretary Stephen M. Haney. Vice President

On this = day of Angast, 2018, befcze me, a Notary Public of New Jessey, personally came Dawn M. Chloros, to me known to be Assistont Secretary of FEDERAL INSURANCE
COMPANY, VIGILANT INSURANCE COMPANY, and PACIFIC INDEMNITY COMPANY, the companies which executed the foregoing Power of Attorney, and the said Dawn M.
Chioros, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that she % Asistant Secretary of FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, VIGILANT INSURANCE COMPANY, and PACIFIC
INDEMIITY COMPANY and knows the corporate seals thereof, that the seals affixed to the foregoing Power of Attorney are such corporate seals and were thereto affixed by
authority of sakd Companies; and that che signad seid Power of Attorney as Aasistant Secretary of sald Companies by Bk authority; and that she & acquinted with Stephen M,
Hanwey, and imows him to be Vice President of sakt Companies: and that the signature of Stephen M. Haney, subscrfbed to sald Power of Attorney is in the gemrine hanadwriting of
Stephan M. Haney, and was thereto subscribed by authority of sukd Companies and in deponent s presence.

Notarial Seal

CERTIFICATION
Resohutions adoped by the Boards of Divectors of FEDERAL INSURANCE OOMPANY, VIGILANT INSURANCE COMPANY, and PACIFIC INDEMNITY COMPANY on Atgust 30, 2016:
“RESOLVED, that the following anthorizations relate to the exacution, forand on behallf of the Cotapany, of bonds, endertakings, remgaimces, contracts snd other written comenitisents of dhe Conpany
entered into tn the ordinitry cxarse of ustnces (each 2 “Wiitten Comasimont™):
®  Each of the Claimum, the Presiient and the Viee Preidentx off the Companty e heredy anthorized 50 extecute any Witten Commitment for 3nd on betalf of the Company, under the
seal of the Conpany or otherwise.
% Rach culy appointed attorney-in-fart of the Compry is hevely suthorised 5o cxecut any Written Commimaent for and on behalfl of the Cowmpary, onder the sea) of the Company of
otherwise, 2o the extent that such action is anthorised by the grant of powers prosided for in sach person's written appointoaent as soch sttorney-efact,
) Bach of the Clainmgn, the President and the Vice Presidents of the Compuny is hereby snthorized, for snd on beimif of the Company, to appolnt i writing any person the amomey-
Iorfact of the Compamy with full power and avhority to extents, for and on behalf of the Compiamry, mnder the seal of the Company or otherwise, mch Written Comsnitrents of the
Company az ey be speciied in stch written appalettnent, which specification my be by groeral type or dass of Wrtten Commitments or by epeciication of one or more particiler
Wiithen Conamitmoonte.

®  Ewh of the Ghairoen, the President and the Vice Fresldents of the Comparny is hereby athovized, for and on bedzif of the Company, 10 delegate in writing 1 any other officer of the
Commpany the: actharity (o execute. for and on belalf of te Company, urder the Company's seal or otherwie, sich Wrkten Compritments of the Company 26 ave specified in such
‘writeen delegation, which spectfication. rmy be by general typeor chass of Wiitten Commitmiensts o by specification of ane or more particols Writhen Cotoseitwentx.

(5)  The signatzre of any officer or other person execnting ary Wrltten Commilsmnent or appointasenat or delegation | to this Resolution, and the seal of the Company, nizy be afthoed by
facsimle on such Writsen Coxrmitmesst or written appointment or delegation.
FURTHER RESOLVED, that the foregoing Beschation shall e be o d b hosk of the powers and authoeity of officers, exmploy d other ¢ act for and oo behalf of

mmmmmumuummnmdqmmammmymm
I, Dawn M. Chloros, Assistant Secretary of FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, VIGILANT INSURANCR COMPANY, and PACIFIC INDEMNITY COMPANY (the “Coraparies”) do herelyy
certify that
@  theforegoing Reschutions adopted by the Board of Directors of the Companles are trie, corect and in fisf] force smd effect,
@ the foregning Power of Attorpey fs trae, correct gnd tn fisli force and effect,

mmmymmmdwmmammsuﬂmmm 57‘716&»2 { ,2"39-"7-—
Y, ‘{“

“Dawn M. Chkros, Ardstant Socresis”

i' T mmmmummvmmmmmmmmommmwmommmmmmmm
shene (208) 903- 3493 Fax 903- 3656 emadl

FED- VIG-P! (rev. 08.18)



PAYME OND Bond # K40541391

STATE OF MISSISSIPPIL

COUNTY OF HINDS
Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive Sewer Emergency Repair Project

City Project No.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: that

Hemphill Construction Company, Inc.
(Name of CONTRACTOR)

P O Drawer 879 Florence MS 39073-0879
(Address of CONTRACTOR)
a Corporstion » hereinafter called Principal, and
(Corporation, Partnership, or Individual)
Federal Insurance Company
(Name of Surety)

P O Box 1650 Whitehause Station NJ 08889-1650
(Address of Surety)

hereinafter called SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto

t\.:ITY OF JACKS ON!

[219 South President Street, P.O. Box 17, Jackson, Mississippil

hereinafter calied OWNER, in the penal sum of Three Hundred Forty-Four Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Five
Dollars ($_344.995.00 ) in lawful
money of the United States of America, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made,

we bind ourselves, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that whereas, Ihe}}rincipal entered into a
certain contract with the OWNER, dated the ___ & Y2 day of _[~./2 , 2023
8 copy of which is hereto attached and made  part hereof for the cogfitruct{bn of:

[ Forest Avenue & Watking Drive Sewver w kepair P-m_fé;_;i
I = e — =T = e ee—ae el )

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal shall promptly make payments to all persons, firms,
SUBCONTRACTORS and corporations furnishing materials for or performing labor in the
prosecution of the WORK provided for in such Contract, and any authorized extension or
modification thereof, including all amounts due for materials, lubricants, oil, gasoline, coal and
coke, repairs on machinery, equipment and tools, consumed or used in connection with the
construction of such WORK, and all insurance premiums on said WORK, and for all labor,
performed in such WORK whether by SUBCONTRACTOR or otherwise, then this obligation
shall be void; otherwise, to remain in full force and effect.

02/24/2020



PROVIDED FURTHER, that the said SURETY, for value received hereby stipulates and agrees
that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract or to the WORK
to be performed thereunder or the SPECIFICATIONS accompanying the same shall in any wise
affect its obligation on the BOND, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension
of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract or to the WORK or to the
SPECIFICATIONS.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that no final settlement between the OWNER, and the CONTRAC-TOR
shail abridge the right of any beneficiary hereunder, whose claim may be unsatisfied.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed in five (5) coun , each one of

which shall be deemed an original, this the St day of ;
222 d D
ATTEST! L=nheld i i L ‘ K JITExR 3

/ n J } - CONTRACTOR

ﬂ ) 0 9 . BY: —ﬂic 3 VRS W ﬁ(‘ﬁ"‘ - ©
i S Mm'yBeﬂ:Hm'ismﬂh === Richard A. Rula, President

(SEAL) P O Drawe
Witness as to Principal

P O Drawer 879
Address

F1 3-0879
ATTEST:

Federal Insurance Company
{Surety) Secretary Dawn M. Chloros Surety
(SHAL) N o WM -
| MAn D XUT W~ Tﬁ BY: YV (\’i.-\-x M )Ai)'u' o

Witnest asto Surety [ | Attorney-in-Fact [Mary Anne Goodin

2640 South Frontage Road | P O Box 1650
Address — Address

Vicksburg MS 39180 Whitehouse Station NJ 08889-1650

NOTE: Date of BOND must not be prior to date of Contract. IFfCONTRACTOR is Partnership, all partners
should execute BOND.

IMPORTANT: Surety companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury Department’s most
current list (Circular 570 as amended) and be authorized to transact business in the State where the

PROJECT is located.



7~ a1 5 1

Power of Attorney
Federal Insurance Company | Vigilant Insurance Company | Pacific Indemnity Company

muwmmmmmmmm.mmmpummmmmxmm:mmimmmpm
Wmawmmmwmmm Ronald Lee Andrews, Mary Anne Goodin and 5usan G. Johnston
Vicksburg, Pppt

In Witneds Whereo!, sald FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, VIGHLANT INSURANCE COMPANY, nd PACIFIC INDEMNITY COMPANY have each execumed and attested theze
pzwmdaﬂmdlhdrunmﬂmﬂ:kl'@dmm

01NN, B Lo Atem

Davan M. Chkoros, Asslsiont Secretry Stephen M. Haney, Vice President

)  Each of the Chalromn, the Presidemt and the Viee Pregidents of the Company s herehy xuthorized Do sny Writtes: Comnitmennt for and ot behalf of the Company, snder the
seal of the Compeny or otherwise,

& dewmﬁmcmiwmawmmmmh“mwdﬂzm-mhﬂt-dotmemmnyw
Mmhmhmmhmwumdmnmhhmmmmaﬂm

] mdumummummauwmmﬁrumwu&emmmnmmmhm
Written

@ Chadrman, the President and the Vice Presideiss dhmshﬁmhﬂmﬂﬂd&mnﬂmnmmwoﬂwnﬁudm

Bach of the
Company the anchorkty 10 exeome, ior and on behalf of the Company, under the Company's seal ar atherwise, sich Written Copsnitments of the Company 26 &iv gpeciied in sich
wriiten delegetion, which speciication oty be by genera) type or class of Writen Caxrunitreerss or by epecification of oue or tore: particniar Wiizten Comuadtments.

[0] hmdeIu&spmmmmmmmmumcﬂuﬁQmmummdﬂtnﬂdhthnmmbemw
Mmmmmmmm«m

FURTHIR RESOLVED, that the foregoing Resolution sho¥l not be deerned to bean exch of thep mmaﬂwﬁmmaﬁdﬁu-mwnhndmhdﬂd
ﬂaemmﬂmmﬂmmemhmdmewmmmnMumr

I.Dm:ummmammmm.mmmmwpmmmmmmmﬁ dohereby
certtfy that

@ mmmmmmmmammmmmmmmmmm
@ mmm«ummkmmmmmnmmm

Given wnder oty hand and sesls of szid Companies at Whitehouse Station, N, this 5'-?1-. &» Ml ;—0 y Sy B
Ry S ‘5"’_‘-:(*'
@@ . Zémﬂ\_ Mmoo
Nz W JES Bawn M. Chiorax Assiant Secreti)”

K mmﬁwmyﬂn?mmmmemmmmmwmmmmMmmmm
_ . Teephone G0BY003-3493  Rax(90%) 903~ 3656 etftaveypolebboan 0000000000000 i

FED- VIG-P! (rev. 06-18)



/A
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

HEMPCON365

DATE (AWDDIYYYY)
716/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFO
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY

RWMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certiiicate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
if SUBROGATION I8 WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsoment. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

 proouUCER | GRS Denise Jacobs
Fisher Brown Bottrall Insurancs, Inc. PHONE 601) 860-T445 | {801) 208-84685
P. O. Box 1480 Ne, Exty (6071) B, o
Jackson, MS 39215 %lﬂh@blmmm
: - =

INSURED | usurss & - Trevelers Property Cagualty Company of America 74

Hemphill Construction Company, Inc. .Aspen American Insurance Co. 43480

Drawor 578 | NSURERD:

Florance, MS 38073 )

WNSURERF:

COVERAGES

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQ
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE |

CERTIFICATE NUMBER:
OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

UIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY GONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT

NSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

REVISION NUMBER:

TO WHICH THIS

| EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAMS.
s TYPE OF INSURANGE k) POLICY NUMBER e | (P umITS
A | X | commerciaL GENERAL LABLITY | EACHOCCURRENCE |8 4,000,000
| cLamsane [ X ] ocour GLOD16151404 2022 | 2172023 | RAMSRETORENTED | 100,000
— | MED EXP (Any o9 porson) | § 10,000
- | PERsOAL 8 ADVINURY |5 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT PER: | GENERALAGGREGATE _ |& 2,000,000
|| poucy ERO: Loc T8 . COMBIOP AGA | $ 2,000,000|
eiEn. EBL AGGREGATE |, 2,000,000|
A | suToNoBLE LIABILITY Ehﬁqm FINGLELMIT | 2,000,000
| X | Anv auTO BAP015151504 2112022 | 2MI2023 | pooILY INJURY son) | §
|| oy AovBRY-=0 | BooiLY IURY (Per scsgent | s
| R oy OIS | POREsn A $
s
B | X |umssmiaias | X|ocoir EAG NGE K 10,000,000
“ EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE CUPBS59631222NF 2112022 | 2M72023 AGGREGATE » 10,000,000
' | pep | X | merenmons 10,000 R
A |w GOMPENSA' X | EEL OTH-
NSRS R
i i oal  [[eR0tEISI304 2Mi2022 | 2Mi2023 [\ coouccppn = 1,000,000
Wsﬁ%mﬂunm &t - EA EMBLO 1,000,000
"E' descrive %ﬁgpw i o EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMTT | § 1,000,000
C |[Excess ICX00FD222 2112022 | 2/11/2023 15,000,000

nsscmmgﬁ oF TIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 1
RE: HCC mjectE H22123 Forest Avenue and ﬁaﬂdm

Drive Sewer

01, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached ¥ more space [s requirsd)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESGRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, N0"1§.GE WILL BE DELNVERED N

City of Jackson, Wississippi ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIO!
Jackson, MS 36208
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
| | DA |
ACORBD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER Ip; HEMPCONSES _ ACREws

o Loc# 1 i -
ACORDr
s ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1

ABeNCY NAMED NEURED

isher Brown Bottrell Insurance, Inc. Hemphill Construction Company, Inc.

POLICY NUMBER - S T |Florence, MS 38073

EEPAGE1
GARRIER - NAKC 0ODE

EE PAGE 1 SEE P 1 EFFECTIVE BATE: SEE PAGE 1
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM, —‘
FORM NUMBER: ACORD26 FQORM TITLE: Certificats of Liabliity insurance

Certificate Wording

The general Hability, automobiie liability & Umbrella Liabfiity policias contain blanket additional ins
primary/non-contributory basls when required by written contract. General lability Includes ongoing and completed operations for
Additional Insureds when requlired by written contract. General Llabliity, Automoblle Liabllity, Workers Compensation & Umbrelia
Liability policies contain blanket waiver of subrogation wording when required by written contract. Blanket 30 day notice of

canceflation to certificate holders in regards to General Liabllity, Auto Liability and Workera Compensation when required by written
coniract. Richard Rula and Stephen Rula are excluded from Workers Compensation Coverage. All coverage is subject to policy
terms, conditions and exclusions.

ured wording on a

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved,

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



»CONSENT OF owmer O
SURETY COMPANY  SOMTRACTOR O
TO FINAL PAYMENT ~ OTHER
AIA DOCUMENT G707 FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY BOND NQO. K40541381

PROJECT:  Forest Avenue and Watkins Drive Sewer Emergency Repair Project

TO {Owner) ARCHRITECT'S PROJECT NO.:
City of Jackson
P O Box 17 CONTRACT FOR: SAME AS ABOVE

Jackson MS 39205 CONTRACT DATE: July 2, 2022

in accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the
(here insert name and address of Surety Company)

FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY
P O Box 1650

Whitehouse Station NJ 08889-1650 . SURETY COMPANY
on bond of {here insert name and address of Contvactar)

Hemphill Construction Company, inc.

P O Drawer 879

Fiorence, MiS 39073-0879 , CONTRACTOR,

hereby approves of the final payment to the Contractor, and agrees that final payment to the Contractor shali not relieve
the Surety Company of any of its obligations to (here insert name and address of Owner)

City of Jackson
P OBox 17

Jackson MS 39205 ,OWNER

as set forth in the said Surety Company's bend.

1N WITNESS WHEREOF,
the Surety Company has hereunto set its hand this 14 day of November, 202z2.

FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

Surety Company

AW ok e IJ\\(*LCL

Signature of Authorized Representative

Mary Anne Goodin -
Title; Attorney in Fact

NOTE: This form is to be used as a companion document to AIA DOCUMENT G706, CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF PAYMENT OF
DEBTS AND CLAIMS, Current Edition

, CONSENT OF SURETY COMPANY TO FiNAL PAYMENT : APRIL 1970 EDITION  AtA ® ONE PAGE
© 1870 : THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., NW, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006

FORM 15-10-87 (ED. 4-77)



. |
FfoHUBR |
Power of Attorney '
Federal Insurance Company | Vigilant Insurance Colmpany | Pacific Indemnity Company

Know All by These Presents, That FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, an l.nd.lana corporation, VIGILANT INSURANCE COMPANY, a New Yotk corporation, and PACIFIC
INDEMNITY COMPANY, a Wisconsin corporation, do each hereby constine and appotnt Ronald Lee Ardrews, Masy Anne Goodin and Susan G. Johnston
of Vickshurg, Mississippl !

l
eachasthelrtrueandlawﬁnthmememmdsMnmmmmmdmam:Mmmmbmmdddlverfnrandon their behalf as surety

meremorotherwlse.bundsandmdetukingsandoﬂterv.ﬁﬁr@ulﬂjgamryl‘nﬂmnannemetwf(mberﬂlanbaﬂbonds)glvm or executed In the course of business, and any
mmmmmendngmdmﬂngmeam&mdmmmemdﬂaﬁmoﬁmmﬂondmmmmmminsaldbondsorobh'gaﬂm .

1n Witness Whezeof, said FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, VIGILANT INSURANCE COMPANY, and PAGIFIC INDEMNITY COMPANY have cach executed and attested these

presents and affixed their corporate sealson this 1# day of August, 2018, !

T RLITOWG S WUNTIY Y
Davin M. Chioros. Assistant Secretary Stephen M. Haney, Vice President

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
County of Hunterdon % [

Ondﬂsl‘dayof.a.ugus:.zm.be!bmme.aNomryhmncanewJemy.pe{somnycamDawnudﬂmm.tome)mownmbemmmeuryurmnmmsumcn
COMPANY. VIGILANT INSURANCE COMPANY, and PACIFIC INDEMNITY COMPANY, the companies which executed the foregoing Power of Attorney, and the sald Dawn M.
Chloros, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that she & wmdmmmmmmm.wmmmsmmmmm. and PACIFIC
INDEMNITY COMPANY and knows the corporate seals thereof, tha!theseals‘am:cedlothernmgoingpowerounaneymsudlwrpormseahandweruhauo affived by
amimrityofsaldCompamas:andﬂmshestgnedsaldPOwerofAmmeyasAsmntSeaetaryofwdcompanmbylikeamhoﬂmandthatshesmqminwdwuhsephenm
Haney, and knows him to be Vice Prestdent of said Compandes; and that the sighature of Stephen MHmey.subsu-ﬂaedwn!dPowqunmeyismmegmumhmdwﬂdngof
Stephen M. Haney, and was thereto subscribed by authority of said Companies ahd in deponent’s presence.

T A A TR
16685 Ve / e

Notariat Seal

No. 29
Cammission Expires July 16, 2024

|
CERTIFICATION
Resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of FEDERAL INSURANCE 00MPW. VIGILANT INSURANCE COMPANY, and PACIFIC INDEMNITY COMPANY oa August 30, 2016:

“RESOLVED, thanhehﬂmﬁmammmrdmemdwmmmmdmuﬂdmmdmmmmwmmmwmﬂmnﬂhw
entered into In the ordimary course ofbasiness (each a "Writen Commitment

0 Each of the Chalrman, the President and the Vice Presidenss of the Company s hereby authorized m exemute any Written Commitment forand anbelnlf of the Company, under the
geal of the Company or otherwise.

[ri] &chdxﬂyammannmqqn-ﬁaafmecomyIshnﬂ:ymbur_lzadvoemmmywmmmhandmbdﬁdhmny.mmwmofﬂwmmmnyor
otherwise, torthe extent that uch action s autherized by de grant of posers provided for tn sxch person's written appoiniment as suchattormey-knfact.

@)  Ezch of the Charmus, the President and the Vice Prmhisnsoﬂh:]&mmmlshmbyam!nﬁzd.farandca betnlf of the Coenpary, tozppoint tn writng any person the

) Esch of the Chairamn, the Prosident and the Vice Prosidents of the Company ks herchy authorized, for and on behatf of the Company, 1o delegate In writing to any other offlcer of the
Company the authorhy to exeaute, for and on betnif of the D:mmw,’mﬂer the Conmmanys seal or otherwise, such Wrinen Commitments of the Compiany as are specified In such

wrmdel@mmﬂ:spedﬂmlmnnybebymnnlwpeorchs’nrmmumummuorbymﬁmduuq particulye Wrftton Commay
[55] mmdmoﬁmaoﬁammamﬂ:ganywm&ugumnanw ppol or dodegation p to this Resohution, and the seal of the Company, tmy be afized by
&Mmmmmmmumwmmmmm

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the foregning 1l shall not bed: 'tnbemel&dtemndﬂwmammdoﬂizsemﬂnymmﬂo&emtamfarandonbchzlrof
the Company, and such Resolution shall nat Brmit of otherwhse affect the exercke of amy such power or authority otherwise valfdly granted o vestod ®

1, Bawn M. Chloros, Assistant Secretary of FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, VIGILANT INSURANCE COMPANY, anid PACIFIC INDEMNITY COMPANY (the “Companies™) do hereby
certify that

@ theforegoing Resolittons adapted by the Board of Directors of the Cottpanies are true, correct and in full force and effect,

@)  theforegoing Power of Attorney is true, correct and in fisll force and Fira:.

Given undecmy hand and seals of said Companiles at Whitehouse Station, NJ.this November 14, 2022

()

( QLN . B tons’
'..#-

“Davan M. Chiloros, Assistant Sccretary’
[ (N'THE EVENT YOU WISH TO VERIFY THE AUTHENTICITY OF THIS BOND GRNOTGY US OF ANY OTHER MATTER, PLEASE CONTACT US AT,

| Telephone {505) 503-3493 Fax (SOF) 903-3656 emaib suretydichubbuom

FED-VIG-F! {rev. 0318}



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

DATE

January 17. 2023

General Fund |
Grant [
Bond 1
Other =3

. EBO participation

| 372 52290 6824
ABE % WAIVER vyes __ no ___ N/A
AABE % WAIVER vyes __ no ___ N/A
!WBE - % WAIVER vyes _ no __ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes _ no __ N/A
| NABE % WAIVER yes  no __ N/A

-
| POINTS 1l COMMENTS
1. Brief Description/Purpose RATIFYING A CONTRACT WITH HEMPHILL FOR EMERGENCY SANITARY
- SEWER REPAIR WORK AT FOREST AVE AND WATKINS DR |
2. | Public Policy Initiative
1. Youth & Education
;: g;:{?,;.‘;?j iﬁ‘t‘y"govmmm | 6. Infrastructure and Transportation
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 7. Quality of Life
5. Economic Development '
6. Infrastructure and Transportation
L 7. Quality of Life ]
3. | Who will be affected Resxdents on the City sewer system in and around Forest Ave and Watkins
| Dr -
4, | Benefits '
Replacement of a failed sewer line at Forest Ave and Watkins Dr
5. | Schedule (beginning date)
Ratification upon Council approval
6. | Location:
= WARD Forest Ave and Watkins Dr (Ward 2)
= CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
= Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by: _ N
= City Departniili City of Jackson, Department of Public Works, Engineering Division
= Consultant [
8. | COST | o '
I Final Contract amount: $339,410.00 .
9. | Source of Funding | Modernization Tax Fund 372

Revised 2-04



-
THE CITY OF | U&EI

JACKSON

M IS SISSIPPI

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
ENGINEERING DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba

From: Robert Lee, P.E., City Engineer

CC: Louis Wright, Chief Administrative Officer
Date: January 18, 2023

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an item for the agenda ratifying a contract with Hemphill for emergency sanitary
sewer repair work at Forest Ave and Watkins Dr. There are two sewer failures beneath the
intersection of Watkins Dr and Forest Ave resulting in sewer overflowing out of a manhole into
the street and roadside ditch. Because this condition endangers the health and safety of residents,
the City invoked the emergency procurement process pursuant to Section 31-7-13 (k) of state law
and reached out to three companies for quotes. The sealed quote of Hemphill in the amount not to
exceed $344,995.00 was the lowest of the three quotes. There was a reduction in the cost of the
project of $5,585.00 once the project was complete, which resulted in a final cost of $339,410.00.
This order also authorizes final payment on the project.

It is the recommendation of Public Works that this agenda item be approved. If you have any
questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091.

200 South President Street / P.O. Box 17 / Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017 / www.jacksonms.gov



O,
L,
. /Cl({\

. Ge
Office of the City Attorney 45&&13 et
Post Office BedLI1

Jackson, Mississipp] =

Telephone: (601 O 7.
Facomile (201))9% )O/%
X &E G g
\\\ \
\

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER RATIFYING A CONTRACT WITH HEMPHILL CONSTRUCTION
COMPANY, INC. FOR SANITARY SEWER EMERGENCY REPAIR WORK AT
FOREST AVENUE AND WATKINS DRIVE AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER #1/FINAL AND AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT AND
PUBLICATION OF THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION is legally sufficient for placement in

NOVUS Agenda.

(\ W \!ZS/%

CATORIA P. MARTIN, C[TYATTORNEY DATE
Terry Williamson, Legal Counse/













O,

s
\“\ @OA‘
ORDER RATIFYING PROCUREMENT OF SERVICES FROM SANSOM /%
EQUIPMENT COMPANY AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENTS TO SAMP<a) 0
VENDOR FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SEWER; %>
MAINTENANCE DIVISION R

WHEREAS, the Sewer Maintenance Division of the Department of Public Works had
need of certain services and parts necessary to the operation and maintenance of Sewer
Maintenance equipment; and

WHEREAS, due to exigent circumstances, the procurement of these necessary services
from Sansom Equipment Company was done without prior approval by the City Purchasing
Manager or the City Council of the City of Jackson; and

WHEREAS, the services set forth in certain invoices attached hereto were provided to the
Sewer Maintenance Division for repairs to various equipment, and said repairs have been
completed.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that payment in the amount of $7,489.41 to Sansom
Equipment Company be made consistent with the attached invoices.

/ /
\C
Agenda Item No. %

January 31, 2023
(Wright, Lumumba)



2800 Powell Avenue South
Birmingham, AL 35233
(800) 501-0757

3196 US Highway 231 North
Shelbyville, TN 37160

2025 West |-85 Service Road North
Mobile, AL 36618
(800) 435-3044

Stonecrest, GA 30058

2601 South Stone Mountain Lithonia Road

‘Bquipmant Company (615) 696-7066 (706) 685-6900
[Branch o -
Ship To: City of Jackson BIRMINGHAM *REPRINT* CNNYYY
4225 Michael Avalon St. Date Time Page
Bldg C 11/15/22 10:21:07 (0) 01
Jackson MS. 39209 Account No Phone No Inv No
 JACKS001 | 6019601868 P03537
Ship Via Purchase Order
Invoice To: CITY OF JACKSON, MS UPS GROUND | TR717 99230115
P O BOX 17 Tax ID No |
JACKSON MS 39205
- Salesperson N
JUD / JUD
Attention: RANDY SPELL ' “‘ T
PARTS INVOICE
ORDER#: 003542
Part# Desgcription Bin ORD 188 SHP B/O _UTTTT _Price Amount
LHD-30.08 1/2 CHISEL POIN BC4D10 2 2 2 308.00 616.00
1/2 CHISEL POINT
LHD-31.08 1/2 AQUADRILL N BVAN1 1 1 1 422.00 422.00
1/2 AQUADRILL NOZZLE
LHD-30.16 1" CHISEL POINT BC4D10 2 2 2 459.00 9$18.00
1" CHISEL (6)M6é 2.5 AND (4)M6 1.5 JETS
TO MAKE 80@2000
LHD-40.16 1 RADIAL - HIGH BVAN1 1 1 1 487.00 487.00
1 RADIAL - HIGH CLEANING
FRT FREIGHT 1 1 1 50.00 50.00
Jup1115 TOTAL PRICE 2493.00
) . X
Please remit payment to: PO Box 938, Birminghaim, AL 35201 Received By S

Check us out online at: www.secequip.com

@ O © 3ansom Equipment Company |

& O @secequipment

Thank You For Your Business!




2800 Powell Avenue South 2025 West -85 Service Road North

Birmingham, AL 35233 Mobile, AL 36618
(800) 501-0757 (800) 435-3044
“ 3196 US Highway 231 North 2601 South Stone Mountain Lithonia Road
I Shelbyville, TN 37160 Stonecrest, GA 30058
ulpment Company (615) BI6-7066 (708) 685-6300
Branch i
Ship To: City of Jackson - MOBILE *REPRINT* CNNYYY

4225 Michael Avalon St. Date ‘Time Page

Blag C __11/18/22 10:28:37 (0) 01
Jacksgon MS. 39209 Account No ‘ Phone No Inv No
JACKS001 | 6019601868 P03745
Ship Via | Purchase Order
Invoice To: CITY OF JACKSON, MS UPsS - | 89230191 .
Tax ID No ‘

P O BOX 17
JACKSON MS 39205 ) |

SaEsperson
KPJ / KPJ

AtEntion: RANDY SPELL -
PARTS INVOICE

ORDER#: 003524 Freight Terms: GROUND

Part# Description Bin ORD iss SHP B/O _UTTTT _ Price Amount

43923A-30 ROLLER CHAIN, 50 MCS5D3 1 1 1 44 .59 44 .59
ROLLER CHAIN,50X2,51LG,81 PITC

20692-30 LINK RC50-2 CON MC5D1 1 1 1 5.27 5.27
LINK RC50-2 CONNECTING

FRT FREIGHT 1 1 1 19.05 19.05

TS1118 TOTAL PRICE 68.91
ST . x S -
Please remit payment to: PO Box 938, Birmingham, AL 35201 Received By

Check us out online at: www.secequip.com

@ © @ Sansom Equipment Company | @ €@ @secequipment Thanik You For Your Business!



B R e e e R

2800 Powell Avenue South
Birmingham, AL 35233
(800) 501-0757

3196 US Highway 231 North
Shetbyville, TN 37160

SA

2025 West I-85 Service Road North
Mobile, AL 36618
(800) 435-3044

2601 South Stone Mountain Lithonia Road
Stenecrest, GA 30058

Equipmant Comgany (615) 696-7066 (706) 685-6900
Branci N N - [
Ship To: City of Jackson MOBILE *REPRINT*
4225 Michael Avalon St. Date Time Page
Bldg C . 11/10/22 | 23:02:03 (B) 01 ]
Jackson MS. 39209 Account No Phone No Inv No
JACKS001 i 6019601868 W02256
Ship Via ) | Purchase Order ]
Invoice To: CITY OF JACKSON, MS | 99?30167_
P O BOX 17 Tox ID No |
JACKSON MS 39205 |
| Salesperson ]
L | HMC _|
| SERVICE INVOICE
STK#/FLEET# HRS PIN/EIN WARRANTY DATE HRS
7956 2115 PD PLUS X 1601v15993 01/14/19
TK788 COMBO TANDEM 62293 TK7882NDWHITETRUCKS0
SEGMENT# 1 C HC01 NaA 10/27/22 10/27/22
CIRCUIT BREAKER ISSUE 8.91 HRS
COMPLAINT
CIRCUIT BREAKER KEEPS KICKING IT QUT.
RANDY SPELL (601)720-6842
CAUSE :
traveled to customer location troubleshot unit and was able
to get unit to engage but only by bypassing wiring in
harness and sensor.
CORRECTION;
unit will need to come to shop for full diagnostic and
repairs.
LABOR 1336.50
10400000 SEGMENT TOTAL==> 1336.50
**x*x*x%*x WORK ORDER TOTALS ***%x*%*
LABOR 1336.50
SHOP FUEL 244.50
HC TOTAL PRICE 1581.00

Please remit payment to: PO Box 938, Birmingham, AL 35201

Check us out online at: www.secequip.com

@ © © Ssansom Equipment Company | @ © @secequipment

R_eZeived B;' N

Thank You For Your Business!



2025 West 1-65 Service Road North
Mobile, AL 36618
{800) 435-3044

2800 Powell Avenue South
Birmingham, AL 35233
(800) 501-0757

2601 South Stone Mountain Lithonia Road

3196 US Highway 231 North
Stonecrest, GA 30058

Shelbyville, TN 37160

(615) 895-7066 (706) 685-6900
|I Branch T
Ship To: City of Jackson SMOBILE *REPRINT*
4225-B Michael Avalon Street Date Time Page
Jackson, Ms. 39209 11/10/22 23:02:04 (B) 01
Account No Phone No Inv No
JACKS001 6019601868 | Wo2257
Ship Via Purchase Order
Invoice To: CITY OF JACKSON, MS 99230168
P O BOX 17 Tax ID No a ‘
JACKSON MS 39205
| o Salesperson '
e |
| SERVICE INVOICE ]
STX#/FLEET# HRS PIN/EIN WARRANTY DATE HRS
8064 2115 PD PLUS X 1605V16203 06/02/19
TK790 COMBO TANDEM 57328 TK790802500
SEGMENT# 1 C HC01 NA 10/27/22 10/28/22
CIRCUIT BREAKER ISSUE 10.68 HRS
COMPLAINT:
CIRCUIT BREAKER ISSUE - BREAKER KICKING OFF.
RANDY SPELL (601)720-6842
CAUSE:
unit throwing breaker on front power circuit intermittent
CORRECTIQON:
I reset the breaker and showed operator pump off out of
home position possible issue . ran unit on site then took
and filled to jet a line in field but was not able to
replicate issue again unit does need full service and
has intermittent short in harness and will need to come to
shop for repairs.
LABOR 1602.00
1602.00

10400000

SEGMENT TOTAL==>

HC

Please remit payment to: PO Box 938, Sirniingham, AL 35201

TS

*xk%%% WORK ORDER TOTALS *#****
1602.00
1602.00

LABOR

TOTAL PRICE

Check us out online at: wwwi.secequip.com

@ © 0 Sansom Equipment Company

| ® © @secequipment

" Received By N

Thank You For Your Business!



= — = m

2800 Powell Avenue South 2025 West I-85 Service Road North
Birmingham, AL 35233 Mobile, AL 36618
{800) 501-0757 (BOD) 435-3044
M 3196 US Highway 231 North 2601 South Stone Mountain Lithonia Road
Shelbyville, TN 37160 Stonecrest, GA 30058
ulpment Company (615) 696-7066 (708) 685-6900
| Branch -
Ship Te: City of Jackson | MOBILE *REPRINT* B
4225-B Michael Avalon Street Date ITime | Page
Jackson, Ms. 39208 | 11/10/22 | 23:02:06 (B) !01 |
| Account No | Phone No Inv No
L JACKS001 1 6019601868 _(W02258 J
| Ship Via Purchase Order
Invoice To: CITY OF JACKSON, MS | i | 99230169
P O BOX 17 yﬁxIDNo |
JACKSON MS 39205 | |
l_ .Salespers;m
HMC -
| SERVICE INVOICE
STK#/FLEET# HRS PIN/EIN WARRANTY DATE HRS
6759 VACTOR COMBO X 0905v11759 06/03/14
718 COMBO TANDEM 17214
SEGMENT# 1 C HCO1 NA 10/27/22 11/08/22
4TH GEAR LOCKED UP 10.00 HRS
COMPLAINT:
4TH GEAR LOCKED
RANDY SPELL 6017206842
CAUSE:
unit unable to go into work or road mode
CORRECTION:
was able to manually shift unit to test but will need
several repairs and maintenance done at shop.
LABOR 1500.00
10400000 SEGMENT TOTAL==> 1500, 00

*xrxxk WORK ORDER TOTALS *****x

LABOR 1500.00

SHOP FUEL 244.50

HC TOTAL PRICE 1744.50
Please remit payment to: PO Box 938, Hirminghaim, AL 35201 Received By

LN TRABRACN A N R e ST TR s 3 v Y
Check us out online at: www.secequip.com
@ © © Sansom Equipment Compary | @ @ @secequipment Thank You For Your Business?



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

1/6/2023
DATE

POINTS

[ COMMENTS

‘1. | Brief Description/Purpose

ORDER RATIFYING PROCUREMENT OF SERVICES FROM SAN SOM |
EQUIPMENT COMPANY AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENTS TO SAID
VENDOR FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SEWER
MAINTENANCE DIVISION

2. Pubhc Policy Initiative

Youth & Education

Crime Prevention

Changes in City Government
Neighborhood Enhancement
Economic Development
Infrastructure and Transportation
Qualiiy of Life

NemAwRE

6. Infrastructure & Transportation

3. Who will be affected

Department of Public Works / Sewer Maintenance Division

= ==

i 4. | Benefits Combo/Jet Truck Repairs 'I
'5. | Schedule (beginning date) Upon Council Approval o
6. | Location: )
= WARD :GWWMe
s CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) |
=  Project limits if applicable :
7. | Action implemented by: . o )
s  City Department Department of Public Works !
|
= Consultant — .
|
. |COST 8748041 - ]
9. | Source of Fundmg |
' * General Fund BN | |
»  Grant 3 | Water Sewer Enterprise Fund !
= Bond - ' '
= Other - ‘
10. | EBO participation B % WAIVER yes _ no __ NA ___
AABE % WAIVER yes _ mno _ NA
WBE % WAIVER yes  no _ NA
| HBE % WAIVER yes __ mno ___ NA
| NABE %  WAIVER ves no NA




-
THE CITY OF | i

JACKSON

MI s SI1ISSIPPI

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
ENGINEERING DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba

From: Robert Lee, P.E., City Engineer

CC: Louis Wright, Chief Administrative Officer
Date: January 6, 2023

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached, you will find an agenda item authorizing payment to Sansom Equipment Company for
services rendered for the Sewer Maintenance Division. Sansom, which is located in Mobile AL,
is the sole regional vendor that can make certain repairs to combo/jet trucks used by Sewer
maintenance and also by Bridges & Drainage. All work under the invoices was completed and
need to be paid.

It is the recommendation of this office that this item be approved. If you have any questions,’
please call me.

200 South President Street / P.O. Box 17 / Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017 / www.jacksonms.gov



Office of the City Attorney

O,(;Q/O
o Ce

o)
\"'\\ “»,.
455 East Capigf 5 Q’P
Post Office BoxX'. )
Jackson, Mississippi "Sa0729 % O/?
Telephone: (601) 96t~ 7% \\ /1/@
Facsimile: (601)960-1756 &0 = *
T N
™~

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER RATIFYING PROCUREMENT OF REPAIR SERVICES FROM SANSOM
EQUIPMENT COMPANY AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENTS TO SAID VENDOR FOR
THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS SEWER MAINTENANCE DIVISION is

legally sufficient for placement in

NOVUS Agenda.

0/4\/776# =< /9’3

CATORIA P. MARTIN, CITY 4

TTORNEY { D.A;TE
Terry Williamson, Legal Counsc



L

J



#19






ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE “AN
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SOUTHERN:
CONSULTANTS, INC. FOR THE WEST CAPITOL STREET PROJEST -7
(BOLING STREET TO PRENTISS STREET) K .-\'}{/‘\'

¢ }53\

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson desires to engage the services of an engineering firm to
complete construction engineering and inspection services for the remainder of the West Capitol
Street Project from Boling Street to Prentiss Street; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer is recommending Southern Consultants, Inc. to perform
necessary construction engineering and inspection services for the project; and

WHEREAS, the scope of the construction phase services require Southern Consultants, Inc.
to make period visits to observe the progress and quality of the executed work and to determine, in
general, if the work is proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents and construction

schedule; and

WHEREAS, during such visits and on the basis of these on-site observations as an
experienced and qualified design professional, Southern Consultants, Inc. will keep the City
Engineer informed as to the progress of the work, will endeavor to guard the OWNER against
deficiencies in the work of the Contractor, and will notify the City Engineer if the observed work
fails to conform to the Contract Documents; and

WHEREAS, during construction, Southern Consultants, Inc. will schedule and conduct
monthly progress meetings with the City Engineer, the Contractor and any subcontractors at the
construction site to discuss progress, project schedules, problems, conflicts and observations of

Southern Consultants, Inc., Contractor or the City Engineer; and

WHEREAS, Southern Consultants, Inc. shall also prepare a construction progress report
monthly in a format acceptable to the City Engineer, which progress report shall be submitted by
the tenth of each month for the preceding months of work and shall accompany the Southern
Consultant's and Contractor's monthly application for payment; and

WHEREAS, Southern Consultants, Inc. shall provii]e_ oneor more full-time Resident
Project Representatives who shall supplement the periodic visits {0 The-eersiruction site by one of
Southern Consultants, Inc.’s licensed engineers; and

WHEREAS, the Resident Project Representative shall:

(1) Liaison:
a. Serve as Southern Consultants, Inc.'s liaison with Contractor working
principally through the Contractor's field superintendent.

Agenda Item No. % \q

January 31, 2023
(Wright, Lumumba)



Assist the Contractor in the Contractor's dealing with the various local agencies
having jurisdiction over the Project in order to complete service connections
to public utilities and facilities.

Assist Southern Consultants, Inc. in obtaining from the City Engineer
additional details or information when required at the job site for proper
execution of the work.

(2) Approvals: When required, assist Southern Consultants, Inc. in obtaining from
the Contractor a list of his proposed suppliers and subcontractors.

(3) Samples: Assist Southern Consultants, Inc. in obtaining ﬁeld samples of materials
delivered to the site that are required to be furnished and keep record of
actions taken by Southern Consultants, Inc.

Shon Drawings:

(4)
a.
b.
(5)
a.
b.
C.

Receive approved shop drawings and other submissions from Southern
Consultants, Inc.; record data received; maintain a file of the drawings and
submissions.

Alert the Contractor's field superintendent when the Resident Project
Representative observes materials or equipment being installed before
approval of shop drawings or samples, where such are required, and advise
Southern Consultants, Inc. when the Resident Project Representative believes
it necessary to disapprove work as failing to conform to the Contract
Documents.

Review of Work. Inspection and Tests:

Conduct on-site observations of the work in progress to assist Southern
Consultants, Inc. in determining that the Project is proceeding in
accordance with the Contract Documents.

Verify that tests, which are required by the Contract Documents, are
conducted and that the Contractor maintains adequate records thereof; observe,
record, and report to Southern Consultants, Inc. appropriate details related to
the test procedures and start-ups.

Accompany visiting inspectors representing public or other agencies
having jurisdiction over the Project; record the outcome of these inspections
and report to Southern Consultants, Inc.



a.

(6)

(7

(@)

terpretation of Contrac ts:

Transmit to the Contractor Southern Consultants, Inc.'s interpretations of
the Contract Documents.

Modifications: Consider and evaluate the Contractor's suggestions for
modifications to drawings or specifications and report them with
recommendations to Southern Consultants, Inc..

Recor

Maintain at the job site orderly files for reproductions of original Contract

Documents including all addenda, change orders and additional drawings issued
subsequent to the award of the contract, Southern Consultants, Inc.'s interpretations
of the Contract Documents, progress reports and other Project related documents.

Keep a diary or log book, recording hours on the job site, weather conditions, list of

visiting officials, daily activities, decisions, observations in general and specific
observations in more detail as in the case of observing procedures.

Record names, addresses and telephone numbers of all Contractors, subcontractors
and major material suppliers.

Maintain a set of drawings on which changes authorized by the Southern Consultants,

Inc. are noted and deliver to Southern Consultants, Inc. at the completion of the Project.

)

a.

(10)

a1

Reports:

Furnish to Southern Consultants, Inc. periodic reports, as required, of progress of the
Project and the Contractor's compliance with the approved construction schedule.

Consult with Southern Consultants, Inc. in advance of scheduled malor tests or start
of important phases of the Project.

Payment Requisition: Review applications for payment with the Contractor
for compliance with the established procedure for their submission and forward
them with recommendations to Southern Consultants, Inc., noting particularly their
relation to the work completed, and materials and equipment delivered at the site.

Completion:

a. Prior to final inspection, submit to the Contractor a list of observed
items requiring correction and verify that each correction has been made.

b. Conduct final inspection in the company of Southern Consultants, Inc.
and the OWNER. Prepare a final list of items to be corrected and submit
this list to the Contractor.



¢. Verify that all items on final list have been corrected and make
recommendations to Southern Consultants, Inc. concerning acceptance.

WHEREAS, Southern Consultants, Inc. has provided a cost estimate of $210,000.00 to
provide construction engineering and inspection services for the project; and

WHEREAS, the costs incurred in the performance of these Services shall not exceed the
Jump sum amount of $210,000.00 without formally amending the Agreement prior to incurring
additional costs and payment shall be made on a lump sum basis of $35,000.00 per month up to
six months, should the project be completed in less than six months, the final amount shall be
reduced accordingly.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to execute an engineering
inspection services agreement with Southern Consultants, Inc. for the West Capitol Street Project
(Boling Street to Prentiss Street) including the customary terms and the scope of work set forth
above for an amount not to exceed $210,000.00 without formally amending the agreement prior
to incurring additional costs.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

January 25, 2023

B - DATE
} POINTS COMMENTS ] -
1. | Brief Description
Order authorizing the Mayor to execute an engineering agreement with
Southern Consultants for the W Capitol St Project
2. | Public Policy Initiative
I. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement 6,7
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and
Transportation
| 7. Quality of Life B
3. Who will be affected Residents, businesses, and motorists along W Capitol St
4. | Benefits Provide CE&I services for the remainder of the active street construction
project
5. | Schedule (beginning date) _ )
After City Council approval
6. | Location:
= WARD W Capitol St (Boling St to Prentiss St) (Ward 5)
= CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
s Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
= City Department B=
Public Works Department, Engineering Division
= Consultant LJ
8. | COST )
Not to exceed $210,000.00
9. | Source of Funding
* General Fund —_
=  Grant — 1% Sales Tax
* Bond (-
s Other =
10. | EBO participation o | ABE ) % WAIVER yes 1o N/A
| AABE % WAIVER yes _ no N/A
: 'WBE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A
. HBE % WAIVER yes ___ no N/A
NABE % WAIVER yes  mno N/A




£
THE CITY OF L

JACKSON

M1 SSISsSsSsIPPRI

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
ENGINEERING DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba

From: Robert Lee, P.E., City Engineer

CC: Louis Wright, Chief Administrative Officer
Date: January 25, 2023

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an item for the agenda authorizing the Mayor to execute an engineering and
services agreement with Southern Consultants, Inc. for the W Capitol Street. The City selected Southemn
Consultants for remaining CE&1 work. The amount of the proposed contract will not exceed
$210,000.00.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091.

200 South President Street / P.O. Box 17 / Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017 / www.jacksonms.gov



\
e ™~
Office of the City Attorney 455 !:‘N\C\M

Post Office Ro: ""i_’
Jackson, MlsB\m/ \3{11:/‘*' pl
Telephone: (601) 9

Facsimile: (601) 960 4
T

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN ENGINEERING
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SOUTHERN CONSULTANTS, INC. FOR THE WEST
CAPITOL STREET PROJECT (BOLING STREET TO PRENTISS STREET) is legally

sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

N F—

C;V \\/ b 1; V25 /25

CXTORIA P. MARTIN, CITY ATT ! DATE
Terry Williamson, Legal Counse %J




AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES
BY AND BETWEEN
THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AND
SOUTHERN CONSULTANTS, INC,
FOR
WEST CAPITOL STREET PROJECT

(Boling Street to Prentiss Street)

THIS AGREEMENT, made this day of , 2023, by and between
the CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, hereinafter called OWNER and SOUTHERN
CONSULTANTS, INC. “A Woman’s Business Entetprise” having its principal place of business
at 5740 County Cork Road, Jackson, Mississippi and mailing address of 5740 County Cork Road,
Jackson, Mississippi 39206, hereinafter called the ENGINEER.

WHEREAS, the OWNER has decided to retain professional engineering services for
construction phase setvices for the completion of West Capitol Street (Boling Street to Prentiss
Street); and

WHEREAS, the contractor has completed approximately three-quarters of the work; and

WHEREAS, the City Council approved Change Order No. 2 to the construction contract
on 10-25-2022, adding $2,187,531.38 and included an additional 180+ calendar days to complete the

project; and

WHEREAS, the ENGINEER is willing to render such engineering setvices in accordance
with Exhibit C for the consideration and upon the terms heteinafter stated;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these promises and of the mutual covenants
herein set forth, the parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION 1 - FACILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTE

A. The work to be performed under this Agreement conmsists of providing construction
engineeting services for the design and the completion of West Capitol Street (Boling St. to
Prentiss St.) and as defined in Appendix A of this Agreement.

The following exhibits ate attached to and made a part of this Agreement:

(1) Exhibit A: “Scope of Work™” — (Page A-1).

(2) Exhibit B: “Scope of Engineering Services” (Pages B-1 through B-5).

(3) Exhibit C: “Compensation for Professional Setvices” (Pages C-1 through C-2).
(4) Exhibit D: “Schedule of Work” (Page D-1).

23-812 Engr. Agreement 1of5 01/12/2023



- BASIC ENGI - E I E E

A. The ENGINEER shall provide customary construction phase engineering services for the
completion of the project. Services to include: Overall project management, field changes
and modifications by the Project Engineer, and onsite Project Observation to insure the
wotk is completed in substantial compliance with the Contract Documents and Drawings.

B. By executing this Agreement, the OWNER authorizes the ENGINEER to provide
construction phase engineering services for the West Capitol Street project in accordance
with Scope of Work desctibed in Exhibit A and compensation shall be in accordance with
Exhibit C. The OWNER shall compensate the ENGINEER for these services in
accotdance with the provisions of Section 7 of this Agreement and Exhibit C. The
ENGINEER agrees to perform the work in accordance with Exhibit D.

SECTI - ADDITIONAL SER BY INEER

A. The OWNER may requite the ENGINEER, by specific written authotization, to provide or
have performed by qualified persons or firms, any additional services which are not listed in
Exhibit B. The costs for these additional services shall be borne by the OWNER as separate
elements of cost in accordance with the terms presented in Exhibit C, "Compensation for
Professional Services".

SECTION 4 - SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE YNER

The OWNER, at no cost to the ENGIN EER, agrees to the following:

A. Provide 2 minimum of two (2) sets of the Contract Drawings and (2) copies of the Executed
Construction Contract, for use in performing the sexvices outlined.

B. Assist the ENGINEER by placmg at his disposal available information pertinent to the
wotk including previous reports, “as-built” drawings of existing facilities, and other data
relative to design ot construction of the wortk.

C. Furnish to the ENGINEER, as required for petformance of the ENGINEER's setvices, the
results of laboratory tests, inspections, exploration studies, or any other special data.

D. Arrange for access to and make provisions for the ENGINEER to enter upon public and
ptivate property as required for the ENGINEER to petform the services included under
this Agreement.

E. Designate in writing a petson(s) to act as the OWNER's representative with respect to the
services to be rendered under this Agreement.

F. Give prompt written notice to the ENGINEER whenever the OWNER observes or
otherwise becomes awate of developments that affect the scope or timing of the
ENGINEER's services.

23-812 Engr. Agreement 20f5 01/12/2023



SE

-T1 HED

The provisions of Section 5 of this Agreement and the vatious tates of compensation for the
ENGINEER's setvices provided for elsewhere in this Agreement have been agreed to in
anticipation of the orderly and continuous progress of the work through completion of the
construction phase as outlined in Exhibit D, "Schedule of Work".

If the OWNER requests, in writing, modifications or changes in the scope of the work, or if
the initiation of work and/or contract completion times are changed from those listed in
Exhibit D through no fault or negligence of the ENGINEER, the ENGINEERs period of
service and his compensation will be subject to renegotiation (either up or down depending
on the changes) as mutually agreed upon.

If the ENGINEER fails to perform the work with such diligence as will insure completion
within the time specified in Exhibit D, this Agreement shall be terminated by the OWNER
in accordance with Section 7.

ION 6 - IN CE

In carrying out the work herein proposed, the ENGINEER, will maintain, as a minimum, the
following insurance coverage:

A

A.

ENGINEER, will, at its expense carry public hability and contractor's protecuon Kability
insutance, each with maximum limits of $1,000,000/$1,000,000 for bodily injury and
$1,000,000/%$1,000,000 for property damage and automobile liability insutance with limits of
$1,000,000/$1,000,000 for bodily injury and $1,000,000/$1,000,000 for propetty damage,
and Workman's Compensation Insurance, and Professional Liability (Etrotrs and Omissions)
Policy in the amount of $500,000.

ENGINEER, shall comply, at its expense, with all applicable provisions of the Workman's
Compensation, unemployment compensation, sickness and disability and social security
laws, and all other local, state and federal laws or fegulations relating to employment.

ENGINEER, shall provide copies of such policies before commencement of work, but this
action will not relieve the ENGINEER of his independent obligation to obtain such
insurance.

Methods of Parment for Services and Fxpenses of ENGINEER. The OWNER shall pay
the ENGINEER for services rendered under this Agreement in accordance with the
provisions of Exhibit C, "Compensation for Professional Setvices".

Notice to Proceed. The ENGINEER shall not proceed with any work until he has received
from the OWNER a written Notice to Proceed. The ENGINEER shall commence work
immediately upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed.

Termination. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part at any time at the
discretion of the OWNER by g1v1ng the ENGINEER written notice by registered or
certified mail at least ten (10) days in advance of the termination date. In the event the

23-812 Engr. Agreement 3of5 01/12/2023



Agreement is terminated, the ENGINEER shall be compensated for approved costs
incurred to the date of termination as well as the petcentage of the fixed fee represented by
the percentage of the project completed as of the date of termination. The OWNER shall
have no exposure or liability to the ENGINEER beyond the date of termination. All wotk
completed by the ENGINEER as of the date of termination will be delivered to the
OWNER within ten (10) working days after termination.

ECTION § - PERSONNEL AND FACILITIE

The ENGINEER warrants that he now has or will secure at his own expense, all personnel,
equipment and other materials and supplies required to perform the services under this Agreement
within the required completion time set forth in Section 5 above. Such personnel shall not be
employees of nor have contractual telationship with the OWNER. All personnel assigned to the
wotk shall be fully qualified. The ENGINEER shall provide to the OWNER resumes of all key
petsonnel assigned to the work to be performed under this Agreement.

All subcontractors and personnel to be utilized by the ENGINEER in the performance of the work
under this Agreement shall be subject to written approval by the OWNER. The ENGINEER is
encouraged by the OWNER to utilize qualified Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) consultants, if
available, for subcontract work.

SECTION 9 - AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES OF THE ENGINEER

James S. Stewart, P.E. and/or Michael A. Brownlee, P.E., PLS, are authorized to recetve direction
from the OWNER and to act on behalf of the ENGINEER for this Project.

SECTION 10 - ACCO ING SYSTEMS
The ENGINEER shall maintain an accounting system which accounts for costs in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles. The OWNER reserves the right to audit the
ENGINEER's accounts which relate to services provided under this Agreement.

ECTION 11 - CHANGE A EMENT
This Agreement contains all the terms, conditions and obligations between the parties and may only
be changed, modified or expanded in scope of setvices or otherwise by formal written amendment

duly executed by both patties.

SECTION 12—CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

121 ENGINEER acknowledges that he and his employees will comply with the most recently
adopted edition of the Standards of Professional Conduct of the American Society of Civil
Engineers. In addition to adhering to the Standards of Professional Conduct, ENGINEER
agrees to the following terms in the conduct of its business relationship with OWNER:

1) ENGINEER shall not undertake to provide engineering setvices to a
client other than OWNER if the relationship with the other client
will be directly adverse to the interests of OWNER, unless
ENGINEER first consults with and teceives the wtitten
authorization of OWNER.

23-812 Engr. Agreement 40of5 01/12/2023



2) ENGINEER shall not share or otherwise make use of any
information relating to the engineeting setvices provided to OWNER
ot any information obtained through its relationship with OWNER
without the first obtaining the authorization of OWNER. It is the
intention of the OWNER that this obligation is ongoing and
continues in effect following completion of the project.

122 In the event that ENGINEER fails in any of its obligations under Section 14.1,
OWNER may take one or more of the following actions to protect its interests:

1) Suspend the petformance of the agreement untl ENGINEER
provides assurances that it intends to adhere to the said Standards of
Professional Conduct;

2) Terminate this Agreement upon giving three days written notice of
ENGINEER'S failure to adhete to the terms of Section 14.1;

3) Debar ENGINEER from future work for OWNER for a period of
not less than 6 months. ENGINEER shall not circumvent
debarment by performing such future work as a subconsultant for
another ENGINEER.

4) Pursue any other remedy available from a court of law or equity,
including, but not limited to, injunctive relief ot monetaty damages.

123 ENGINEER shall include in every subconttact identical language to this Section 14 and
ENGINEER shall be responsible enforcing the terms of this Section against any of its
subcontractors. Any violation of this Section by a subcontractor shall subject ENGINEER
to the remedies available to OWNER for ENGINEER's failure to adhere to the
requirements of this Section.

SECTION 16 - ACCEPTANCE

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the OWNER and the ENGINEER, acting herein by their duly
authorized representatives have hereunto set their hands this day and year first above written.

All other provisions of the Contract shall remain in effect duting the term of the work.

CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI SOUTHER.N CONSU},J 'ANTS, INC.
/ i V,///,'/
J <7 /7 ‘"
= === _— "R T eiR A
Chokwe Antar Lumumba % 'man H D¥nkrdini
Mayor President
ATTEST: ATTEST:
— 7 ,7 7/
ol
- //?’y‘fﬁii//’f ‘/"
City Cletk 7 JampeS, Ste @art, P.E., Vice Pre President

23-812 Engr. Agreement S5of5 01/12/2023



EXHIBIT A
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

WEST CAPITOL STREET PROJECT

(Boling Street to Prentiss Street)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The work included in the scope of this Agreement consists of providing Professional
Engineering Services in connection with construction phase services for West Capitol Street
(Boling Street to Prentiss Street) in the City of Jackson. The work shall include:

Overall project management, engineeting necessary to complete the project in general
conformance with the Contract Documents and Drawings, and providing onsite project
observation.

The Project is more specifically described as follows:

The original project traverses from Boling Street easterly to Prentiss Strest. The section
from Boling Street to Ellis Avenue has been substantially completed. The section from
Ellis Avenue to Prentiss Street is 80% complete on the south side with remaining work
being additional sidewalk and driveway replacement, approximately 3,000 feet of sewer
rehabilitation (CIPP), and final overlay and permanent striping. The north side of West
Capitol from Ellis to Prentiss work includes: Removal of existing curb, driveways,
sidewalk, and pavement; Construction of new curb and gutter, driveways, Himited
sidewalks, minimal subgrade preparation, asphalt base installation, final asphalt surface
course and permanent striping.

23-812 Engr. Agreement Exhibit A A-l S southern Consultants, Inc. 01/12/2023



10

1.1

1.2

1.4

1.5

EXHIBIT B
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

WEST CAPITOL STREET PROJECT

(Boling Street to Prentiss Street)

SCOPE OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES INCLUDING RESIDENT PROJECT
REPRESENTATIVE

ENGINEER shall make periodic visits to the site to obsetve the progress and quality of the
executed work and to determine, in general, if the work is proceeding in accordance with the
Coantract Documents and construction schedule. In addition to the periodic visits described
herein, the ENGINEER will also provide resident project representatives as specified in
Section 4.0 of this exhibit. ENGINEER will not be responsible for.the techniques and
sequences of construction or the safety precautions incident thereto, unless such techniques
and sequences are required by law or specified in the bid documents, and failure to perform
the constniction work in accordance with the Contract Documents. During such visits and
on the basis of these on-site observations as an experienced and qualified design
professional, ENGINEER will keep the OWNER informed as to the progress of the work,
will endeavor to guard the OWNER against deficiencies in the wotk of the Contractor, and
will notify the OWNER if the observed work fails to conform to the Contract Documents.
During construction, the ENGINEER will schedule and conduct monthly progress
meetings with the OWNER, the Contractor and any subcontractors at the construction site
to discuss progress, project schedules, problems, conflicts and observations of the
ENGINEER, Contractor or the OWNER. The monthly progress meeting shall be calied by
the ENGINEER. The OWNER’s designated representative may attend the progtess
meetings and will be provided with the minutes of all progress meetings. The ENGINEER
shall also prepare a construction progress report monthly in a format acceptable to the
OWNER. This progress report shall be submitted by the tenth of each month for the
preceding months of work and shall accompany the ENGINEER's and Contractor's
monthly application for payment.

Check and approve any necessary shop drawings, diagrams, illustrations, catalog data,
schedules and samples, the results of tests and inspections and other data which the
Contractor is tequited to submit, but only for conformance with the design concept of the
project and compliance with the information given in the Contract Documents.

ENGINEER will prepare change orders, if authotized in writing by the OWNER.
ENGINEER will act as an initial interpretet of the terms and conditions of the Contract
Documents and as the initial judge of the petformance thereunder.

The ENGINEER will review the Contractor’s application for payment, and supporting data,
and determine the amount owed to the Contractor fot progtess and final payments. Such
approvals of paymeat will constitute a representation to the OWNER, based on such
observations and review, that the work has progressed to the point indicated and that, to

23-812 Engr. Agreement Exhibit B B-1 ‘?Sauthern Consultants, Inc. 01/12/2023



1.6

2.0

2.1

2.2

221

222

the best of ENGINEER’s knowledge, information and belief, the quality of the work is in
accordance with the Contract Documents, and any qualifications stated in ENGINEER's

review of the Contractor’s application for payment.

Conduct, in company with the OWNER, a final inspection of the Project for conformance
with the design concept of the Project and compliance with the information given by the
Contract Documents, assemble Project closeout documents (excluding as-built drawings)
and recommend approval in writing of final payment to the Contractor.

RESIDENT PROJECT SERVICE

One ot more full-time Resident Project Representatives will be furnished and directed by
ENGINEER to supplement the periodic visits to the construction site as specified in
Section 1.0 of this exhibit.

The duties and responsibilities and the limitations on the authority of the Resident Project
Representative shall be as set forth below:

General

The Resident Project Reptesentative is ENGINEER's agent and shall act under the
supervision and ditection of the ENGINEER. He shall confer with ENGINEER regarding
his actions and shall generally communicate with the OWNER only through ENGINEER.

Dutie R ibiliti
The Resident Project Representative shalk:
1 Liaison: .

a. Serve as ENGINEER’s liaison with Contractor working principally through the
Contractor's field superintendent.

b. Assist the Contractor in the Contractot’s dealing with the various local agencies
having jutisdicton ovet the Project in order to complete service connections to
public utilities and facilities.

c. Assist ENGINEER in obtaining from the OWNER additional details or
information when required at the job site for proper execution of the work.

2) Approvals: When required, assist ENGINEER in obtaining from the Contractor a
list of his proposed suppliers and subcontractors.

(3) Samples: Assist ENGINEER in obtaining field samples of materials delivered to the
site that ate required to be furnished and keep record of actions taken by

ENGINEER.

G Shop Drawings:

a. Receive approved shop drawings and other submissions from ENGINEER;
record data received; maintain a file of the drawings and submissions.

23-812 Engr. Agreement Exhibit B B-2 $¥ Southern Consultants, inc. 01/12/2023



b. Alert the Contractor's field supetrintendent when the Resident Project
Representative observes materials or equipment being installed before approval
of shop drawings or samples, where such are required, and advise ENGINEER
when the Resident Project Representative believes it necessary to disapprove
work as failing to conform to the Contract Documents.

(5) Review of Work, Inspection and Tests:

a. Conduct on-site observations of the work in progress to assist ENGINEER in
determining that the Ptroject is ptoceeding in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

b. Verify that tests, which are required by the Contract Documents, are conducted
and that the Contractor maintains adequate records theteof; observe, tecord, and
report to ENGINEER approptiate details related to the test procedures and
start-ups.

c. Accompany visiting inspectors representing public or other agencies having
jurisdiction over the Project. Record the outcome of these inspections and report
to ENGINEER.

(6) Interpretation of Contract Documents:

Transmit to the Contractor ENGINEER's interpretations of the Contract
Documents.

7 Modifications: Consider and evaluate the Contractot's suggestions for modifications
to drawings ot specificaions and teport them with recommendations to
ENGINEER.

(8) Records:

a. Maintain at the job site ordedy files for reproductions of original Contract
Documeats including all addenda, change ordets and additional drawings issued
subsequent to the award of the contract, ENGINEER's interpretations of the
Contract Documents, progtess repotts and other Project related documents.

b. Keep a diary ot log book, recording hours on the job site, weather conditions, list
of visiting officials, daily activities, decisions, observations in general and specific
observations in more detail as in the case of obsetving procedures.

c. Record names, addresses and telephone numbers of all Contractors,
subcontractors and major material suppliets.

d. Maintain a set of drawings on which changes authorized by the ENGINEER are
noted and deliver to ENGINEER at the completion of the Project.

9 Reports:

a. Furnish to ENGINEER periodic repotts, as required, of progress of the Project
and the Contractor’s compliance with the approved con-struction schedule.

23-812 Engr. Agreement Exhibit B B-3 §§ Soushern Consultants, Inc. 01/12/2023



223

4.3

b. Consult with ENGINEER in advance of scheduled major tests or start of
important phases of the Project.

(10)  Payment Requisition: Review applications for payment with the Contractor for
compliance with the established procedure for their submission and forward them
with recommendations to ENGINEER, noting particularly their relation to the work
completed, and materials and equipment delivered at the site.

(11) Completion:

a. Pdor to final inspection, submit to the Contractor a list of obsetved items
requiring cotrection and verify that each correction has been made.

b. Conduct final inspection in the company of ENGINEER and the OWNER.
Prepate a final list of items to be corrected and submit this list to the Contractor.

¢. Verify that all items on final list have been corrected and make recommendations
to ENGINEER concerning acceptance.

Limitations of A 1

Except upon written instructions of ENGINEER, in a fotmat agreed upon by the Resident
Project Representative and the ENGINEER, the Resident Project Representative:

1 Shall not authotize any deviation from the Contract Documents.

) Shall not undertake any of the responsibilities of the Contractor, the subconttactots
or the Conttractor’s field superintendent.

3 Shall not expedite the work for the Contractor.

(49)  -Shall not advise on or issue ditections relative to any aspect of the construction ways,
means, methods, techniques ot sequences unless a specific technique or sequence is
called for in the Contract Documents.

%) Shall not advise on or issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in
connection with the work unless required to do so by the contract documents and

specifications, or by Federal, State or Local laws.

©) Shall not authorize the OWNER to occupy the Project in whole or in part priot to
final acceptance of the work.

N Shall not participate in specialized field or laboratory tests.

Through the continuous on-site observations of the work in progress and field checks of
materials and equipment by the Resident Project Representauve the ENGINEER will
endeavor to provide further protection for the OWNER against defects and deficiencies in
the work, but the furnishing of such tesident project representation shall not make
ENGINEER responsible for the Contractor's failute to petform the construction work in

accordance with the Contract Documents.

23-812 Engr. Agreement Exhibit B B-4 ¥ Southern Consultanis, Inc. 01/12/2023



6.0

6.1

For the purposes of this Agreement, Record Drawings are defined as revisions to the
original Contract Drawings indicating the changes to the original Drawings, which reflect
field changes, change orders and other changes, which occur during construction of the
facilities. The Contractor(s) through the Resident Project Representative shall provide the
information required to prepare the Record Drawings to ENGINEER. After noting the
consttuction changes and field conditions on the Drawings, ENGINEER will provide one
copy of the “marked up” for the roadway section covered under this Agreement.
ENGINEER does not have record drawings for the previously completed work and
therefore cannot furnish it.

REPORTING

The ENGINEER shall submit a progress tepott by the tenth of each month. The progress
teport shall include, but not be limited to a summary of the work tasks completed the
previous month, a discussion of any majot problems encountered and the status of
resolution of same, and a discussion of tasks to be accomplished during the upcoming
month, The progress report shall be submitted with the ENGINEER’s invoice for setvices.
The OWNER shall establish the format for the progtess report.

23-812 Engr. Agreement Exhibit B B-5 £ Southern Consultants, Inc. 01/12/2023



EXHIBIT C
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

WEST CAPITOL STREET PROJECT

(Boling Street to Prentiss Street)

COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1.0

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.5.1

152

23-812 Engr Agreement — Exhibit C

TON1- F COMPENSATION

Compensation as provided herein shall only be for services rendered in conjunction with the
approved project as listed in this Agreement, including exhibits. All services not specified in
this Agreement and referenced exhibits shall be consideted to be Additional Services.

OWNER will pay ENGINEER for Additional Setvices not cutlined in this Agreement only
when these Additional Services ate authorized in writing by the OWNER and after 2 written
amendment to the Agreement has been executed by both parties.

In consideration for providing all Construction Phase professional engineering setvices as set
forth in this Agreement, the OWNER shall reimburse the ENGINEER for all costs for
items as outlined in this Exhibit. These costs incurred in the performance of these Services
shall not exceed the lump sum amount of $210,000.00 without formally amending this
Agreement ptior to incurring additional costs. Payment shall be made on a lamp sum basis
of $35,000.00 per month up to six months. Should the project be completed in less than six
months, the final amount shall be reduced accordingly.

It is mandated that the total costs to the OWNER for the services to be provided by the
ENGINEER shall not exceed the not-to-exceed amount as set forth in Paragraph 1.3 above
and the ENGINEER shall perform the specified services and all obligations under this
Agreement within such not-to-exceed amount.

Times of Payments:

The ENGINEER shall submit invoices monthly for services rendered the preceding
month and for eligible reimbursable expenses incurred. The amount of each mvoice
shall be based upon costs incurred.

The OWNER will make payments within 45 days after receipt and approval of the
ENGINEER’s invoices. It the ENGINEER’s invoices ate cottect and acceptable to
the OWNER, the OWNER will approve the ENGINEER’s invoices within 21 days
after receipt by the OWNER.

§Y Southern Consultants, Inc. 01/12/2023

[
"~



SECTION 2 - CHANGES

The ENGINEER and OWNER acknowledge that the not-to-exceed amount limit contained in
Paragraph 1.3 above has been negotiated and established based upon the project schedule and scope
outlined within this Agreement. For Additional Services or if the scope of services are changed at
the OWNER’s written direction through no fault of the ENGINEER or in the event that
petformance of the services under this Agreement is delayed for reasons beyond the control of the
ENGINEER and such delay causes an increase in the ENGINEER's cost, additional satisfactory
compensation may be agreed upon between the OWNER and ENGINEER.

SECTION 3 - PA FOR ADDITI E

For Additional Services as authorized by the OWNER and all changes in scope authorized in writing
by the OWNER as described in Section 2 of this Exhibit, the OWNER shall pay the ENGINEER’s
costs, including direct labor costs, indirect costs and profit. An Amendment to this Agreement shall
be prepared and executed which describe the authorized services and the revised not-to-exceed
amount to be paid to the ENGINEER for the services to be ptovided under this Agreement.

23-812 Engr Agreement - Exhibit C C-2 ﬁ'Sowhem Constltants, Inc. 01/12/2023



EXHIBIT D
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

WEST CAPITOL STREET PROJECT

(Boling Street to Prentiss Street)

SCHEDULE OF WORK

The Schedule of Work for the services included in this Agreement is as follows:

Task Time from Notice to Proceed

Consttuction Phase Services 180 Calendar Days

Note: It is assumed that the contractor will return to the project in February 2023 and pending
approval of the Agreement, Southern Consultants, Inc. will initiate work at that time.

23-812Engr Agreement — Exhibit D D-7 $3 Southern Consuitants, Inc. 01/12/2023






#20






* \\_:\‘ @OA\ .
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO TERMINA"I)'E\' N
CONVENIENCE THE ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT W.

CROWN ENGINEERING, PLLC FOR THE WEST CAPITOL STRE .\\
PROJECT (BOLING STREET TO PRENTISS STREET) NL=

o N\

WHEREAS, on August 7, 2019, the City of Jackson entered into an engineering sewi&s
agreement with Crown Engineering, PLLC, for West Capitol Street Project from Boling Street to
Prentiss Street; and

WHEREAS, the project has been suspended for several months now due to negotiations
over the terms of a change order necessary to complete the project, which has been approved by the
City Council; and

WHEREAS, due to the delay and the approved change order, the City Engineer recommends
terminating the contract for convenience on ten (10) days’ notice in accordance with the terms of the
contract.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Mayor is authorized to terminate for
convenience the engineering services agreement with Crown Engineering, PLLC, for the West
Capitol Street Project (Boling Street to Prentiss Street), pursuant to the terms of the engineering
services agreement.

Agenda ltem No.
January 31, 2023
(Wright, Lumumba)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET January 25, 2023
DATE

POINTS COMMENTS

1. | Brief Description
ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO TERMINATE FOR
CONVENIENCE THE ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH CROWN ENGINEERING, PLLC FOR THE WEST CAPITOL
STREET PROJECT (BOLING STREET TO PRENTISS STREET)

2. Pubhc Policy Initiative

Youth & Education

Crime Prevention

Changes in City Government

Neighborhood Enhancement 6, 7

Economic Development

Infrastructure and
Transportation

L 7. Quality of Life

O\UthN—
L Bt b A b

| 3. Who will be affected Residents, businesses, and motorists along W Capitol St

4. | Benefits Terminate the engineering services agreement for convenience.

'5. | Schedule (beginning date) _
After City Council approval

6. | Location:
= WARD W Capitol St (Boling St to Prentiss St) (Ward 5)

* CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)

= Project limits if applicable

7. Action implemented by:
* City Department =
Public Works Department, Engineering Division

* Consultant (-
8. | COST
9. | Source of Funding |
| *  General Fund 1|
*  Grant |
* Bond —
*  Other =
10. | EBO participation JABE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes __ no N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes __ _no __ N/A
HBE % WAIVER yes __ no ___ NA

| NABE %  WAIVER ves no N/A




|" =
THE CITY OF 1 "‘4.

JACKSON

M1 S§SISSI1IPPI

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
ENGINEERING DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Chokwe Antar Lumumba

From: Robert Lee, P.E., City Engineer

CC: Louis Wright, Chief Administrative Officer
Date: January 25, 2023

Subject: Agenda Item for City Council Meeting

Attached you will find an item for the agenda authorizing the Mayor to terminate the engineering
services agreement with Crown Engineering, PLLC for the W Capitol Street Project. After reviewing
the project, the City Engineer recommends terminating the contract for convenience in accordance with
the terms of the contract.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at (601) 960-2091.

200 South President Street / P.0. Box 17 / Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0017 / www.jacksonms.gov



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Ciind

Jackson, M S
Telephone: (601) 71

T1=] Tl o~ 4/
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 % “_ S
.
™~

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO TERMINATE FOR CONVENIENCE
THE ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH CROWN ENGINEERING,
PLLC FOR THE WEST CAPITOL STREET PROJECT (BOLING STREET TO
PRENTISS STREET) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

%\' \[25 [23

CATORIA P. MARTIN, CITY ATTORNEY ' DATE
Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel




#21






ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT FOR ADDITIONAL LEGAL
SERVICES DURING FISCAL YEAR 2023 TO SUSAN
RICHARDSON, ESQ. AND THE LAW FIRM OF KILPATRICK
TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP FOR REPRESENTATION OF
THE CITY OF JACKSON IN UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ET
AL. vs. THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, CASE NO. 3:12-cv-
790 TSL-MTP, U.S.D.C., S.D. MISS. AND OTHER RELATED
MATTERS

WHEREAS, the City continues to require additional representation in the matter,
specifically, assistance, and legal advice and counsel in negotiating a modification of the Consent
Decree and matters relating thereto because the modification negotiations are ongoing; and

WHEREAS, the City continues meeting with U.S.E.P.A. twice each month to discuss
compliance progress under the existing Clean Water Act Consent Decree and to negotiate a
modification to that existing Consent Decree; and

WHEREAS, the City continues its negotiations with U.S.E.P.A. and MDEQ, particularly
work on the City’s Long-Term Financial Model and the specific injunctive relief language that will
implement the City’s strategies for the Consent Decree modification; and

WHEREAS, the estimated fees for Fiscal Year 2023, beginning October 1, 2022 and
ending September 30, 2023 are $102,000.00, which includes a 35% rate discount from Ms.

Richardson’s standard rate; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works recommends the authorization of the
additional fees for Fiscal Year 2023 in the amount of $102,000.00.

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED that payments made to Susan Richardson, Esq. and
the law firm of Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP for representation of the City in Clean Water
Act Consent Decree modification negotiations and for other related services shall not exceed
$102,000.00 for Fiscal Year 2023, beginning October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023
without further approval by the City Council.

Agenda item No. 21
January 31, 2023
(C.Martin, Lumumba)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET _January 25, 2023

DATE
POINTS__ COMMENTS
1. | Brief Description ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT FOR ADDITIONAL
| LEGAL SERVICES DURING FISCAL YEAR 2023 TO
SUSAN RICHARDSON, ESQ. AND THE LAW FIRM OF
KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP FOR
REPRESENTATION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON IN
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ET AL. vs. THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, CASE NO. 3:12-¢v-790 TSL-MTP,
U.S.D.C., S.D. MISS. AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS
(CITYWIDE) ]
2. | Public Policy Initiative 6 Infrastructure and Transportation '
1.  Youth & Education
2,  Crime Prevention
3. Changes in City Government
4. Neighborhood Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6.  Infrastructure and
Transportation
7. Quality of Life _
3. | Who will be affected City and its Water/Sewer customers
4. | Benefits Provide continuing legal representation in Consent Decree

modification negotiations

5. | Schedule (beginning date) Upon approval
6. Location: |
= WARD Wards 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 (citywide)
* CITYWIDE (yes or no)
(area)
*  Project limits if applicable
7. | Action implemented by:
= City Department == Department of Public Works
= Consultant |- -
8. | COST | $102,000.00 for FY2023
9. | Source of Funding |
*  General Fund —
=  Grant I:l
= Bond ]
|| = Other = _
| 10. | EBO participation ABE % WAIVER yes X no ___ N/A
AABE % WAIVER yes X no ____ N/A
| , FBE % WAIVER yes X no _ N/A
| | HBE % WAIVER yes _ mno N/A
| NABE % WAIVER ves no - N/A

-

)



MI1SSI1SSIPPI

Office of the City Attorney
To: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor
From: Torri Martin, City Attorney

Council Agenda Item Briefing Memo

Agenda Item: ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT FOR ADDITIONAL
LEGAL SERVICES DURING FISCAL YEAR 2023 TO
SUSAN RICHARDSON, ESQ. AND THE LAW FIRM OF
KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP FOR
REPRESENTATION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON IN
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ET AL. vs. THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, CASE NO. 3:12-cv-790 TSL-MTP,
U.S.D.C., S.D. MISS. AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS

Item #:

Council Meeting: Regular Council Meeting, January 31, 2023
Purpose: To authorize payment for fees for FY 2023
Cost: $ 102,000.00

Funding Source:
Background:

On January 18, 2018, the City Council authorized the Mayor to retain Susan Richardson, Esq. and
the law firm of Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP to provide representation to the City of
Jackson in negotiating a modification to its Clean Water Act Consent Decree.

The City is in need of Ms. Richardson’s continuing assistance in negotiating the Consent Decree
modification. Significant progress has been made on negotiations and the Drinking Water Interim
Stipulated Order has also presented the City with opportunities to negotiate a unique solution to
the City’s ongoing issues with SSOs and compliance with the Clean Water Act. The City’s Long-
Term Financial Plan is under review by the EPA and MDEQ along with the injunctive relief
language. The City Attorney has also presented a framework similar in nature to the Drinking
Water Interim Stipulated Order that will allow for the City to address sanitary sewer overflows
and sewer failures in the collection system. The services that Ms. Richardson continues to provide
include telephone conference meetings with the EPA and MDEQ twice each month, preparing the
minutes of those meetings, submitting weekly status updates to the EPA and MDEQ), and revisions
to injunctive relief language for the modification.

Please let me know if you need any additional information or have any questions.



-
THE CITY QF L ‘.

JACKSON

MISSISSipPPI

Office of the City Attorney
To: Chokwe Antar Lumumba, Mayor
From: Torri Martin, City Attorney
Council Agenda Item Briefing Memo

Agenda Item: ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT FOR ADDITIONAL
LEGAL SERVICES DURING FISCAL YEAR 2023 TO
SUSAN RICHARDSON, ESQ. AND THE LAW FIRM OF
KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP FOR
REPRESENTATION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON IN
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ET AL. vs. THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, CASE NO. 3:12-¢v-790 TSL-MTP,
US.D.C., S.D. MISS. AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS

Item #:

Council Meeting: Regular Council Meeting, January 31, 2023
Purpose: To authorize payment for fees for FY 2023
Cost: $ 102,000.00

Funding Source:
Background:

On January 18, 2018, the City Council authorized the Mayor to retain Susan Richardson, Esq. and
the law firm of Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP to provide representation to the City of
Jackson in negotiating a modification to its Clean Water Act Consent Decree.

The City is in need of Ms. Richardson’s continuing assistance in negotiating the Consent Decree
modification. Significant progress has been made on negotiations and the Drinking Water Interim
Stipulated Order has also presented the City with opportunities to negotiate a unique solution to
the City’s ongoing issues with SSOs and compliance with the Clean Water Act. The City’s Long-
Term Financial Plan is under review by the EPA and MDEQ along with the injunctive relief
language. The City Attorney has also presented a framework similar in nature to the Drinking
Water Interim Stipulated Order that will allow for the City to address sanitary sewer overflows
and sewer failures in the collection system. The services that Ms. Richardson continues to provide
include telephone conference meetings with the EPA and MDEQ twice each month, preparing the
minutes of those meetings, submitting weekly status updates to the EPA and MDEQ, and revisions
to injunctive relief language for the modification.

Please let me know if you need any additional information or have any questions.



Office of the City Attorney 455 East Capitol Stve()

Post Office Box 2779

Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779
Telephone: (601) 9601794
Facsimile: (601) 96(-=1756

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

This ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT FOR ADDITIONAL LEGAL SERVICES
DURING FISCAL YEAR 2023 TO SUSAN RICHARDSON, ESQ. AND THE LAW FIRM
OF KILPATRICK TOWNSEND & STOCKTON LLP FOR REPRESENTATION OF THE
CITY OF JACKSON IN UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ET AL. vs. THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPP], CASE NO. 3:12-cv-790 TSL-MTP, U.S.D.C., S.D. MISS. AND
OTHER RELATED MATTERS is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.

/Mﬁ | '/%f(?s

U@ﬁlAP MARTIN, CITYAZ"%JE}’ | DATE

Terry Williamson, Legal Counsel






#22






ESTATE OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED, AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUI;

DEATH HEIRS OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED VS. THE CITY OF JACKSON, JAMES
DAVIS, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, ANTHONY THOMPSON,
IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, DARRELL ROBINSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL
CAPACITY, DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, AND ENEKE
SMITH, IN HER INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, AND JOHN DOES 1-4; IN
THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF
MISSISSIPPI; CIVIL ACTION NO.: 3:22-cv-69-DPJ-FKB

WHEREAS, on February 12, 2022, Shelia Ragland filed a federal civil rights lawsuit
against the City of Jackson, Mississippi, James Davis, in his individual and official capacity,
Anthony Thompson, in his individual capacity, Darrell Robinson, in his individual capacity,
Darrell McDuffie, in his individual capacity, and Eneke Smith, in her individual and official
capacity, and other unidentified police officers from an alleged incident that occurred on or about
February 14, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Plaintiff, Shelia Ragland, et al has sued Officers Darrell McDuffie and
Darrell Robinson in their individual capacities; and

WHEREAS, the Office of the City Attorney believes there is a high risk of a conflict of
interest in the representation of Officers McDuffie and Robinson in their individual capacities
inasmuch as the statutory and legal requirements of immunity for the City and an individual police
officer differ greatly under current legal precedent in such civil rights litigation; and

WHEREAS, the City has a statutory obligation to provide defense counsel for its officers
and other employees; and

WHEREAS, Officers McDuffie and Robinson desire to be represented by Counsel,
Attorney Michael Cory; and

WHEREAS, Attorney Cory has agreed to represent Officers Smith and Thompson for
the same discounted hourly rate of $150.00 per hour.

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the City is hereby authorized to pay Attorney

Michael Cory for the representation of Officers McDuffie and Robinson in the matter of Shelia
Ragland et al. vs. City of Jackson, et al. at an hourly rate of $150.00 per hour.

Agenda ltem No.
January 31, 2023 y

(C.Martin, Lumumba)



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET

DATE: 1/25/2023

POINTS COMMENTS
) iae om ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF ATTORNEY'S FEES ON
L Brief Description BEHALF OF JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS DARREL MCDUFFIE AND
DARRELL ROBINSON, IN THE MATTER OF SHELIA RAGLAND, AS THE
ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE ESTATE OF MARIO CLARK. DECEASED,
AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL DEATH HEIRS OF MARIO
CLARK, DECEASED VS, THE CITY OF JACKSON, JAMES DAVIS, IN HIS
INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, ANTHONY THOMPSON, IN HIS
INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, DARRELL ROBINSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL
CAPACTEY., DARRELL MUDUFFIE, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY. AND
ENEKE SMITH. IN HER INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY. AND
JOHN DOES 14; IN THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT,
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI; CIVIL ACTION NO.: 3:22-cv-69-
DPJ-FKB
2. Public Policy Initiative N/A
1. Youth & Education
2. Crime Prevention
3, Changes in City
Government
4, Neighborhood
Enhancement
5. Economic Development
6. Infrastructure and
Transportation
7. Quality of Life
3. Who will be affected City of Jackson
4. Benefits Settlement of a certain claim involving the City of Jackson
5. Schedule (beginning date) Upon Council approval
6. Location:
WARD S
CITYWIDE (yes/no) Citywide
Project limits if applicable
7. Action implemented by: Oftice of the City Attomney
City Department
Consultant.
8. COST $1,896.50
9. Source of Funding 018.518.20-6722
General fund &
Grant O
Bond 0
10. E. B.O. Participation ABE % WAIVER yes no N/A
& AABE — %  WAIVER yes no N/A
WBE % WAIVER yes no N/A
HBE__ % WAIVER Yes____ no NA_____
NABE, % WAIVER yes no N/A _




Telephone 601-960-179 g
Facsimile 601-960-1756
Facsimile  601-960-0321 ™~

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT OF ATTORNEY'’S FEES ON BEHALF OF
JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS DARRELL MCDUFFIE AND DARRELL ROBINSON,
IN THE MATTER OF SHELIA RAGLAND, AS THE ADMINISTRATRIX OF THE
ESTATE OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED, AND ON BEHALF OF THE WRONGFUL
DEATH HEIRS OF MARIO CLARK, DECEASED VS. THE CITY OF JACKSON, JAMES
DAVIS, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, ANTHONY THOMPSON,
IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, DARRELL ROBINSON, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL
CAPACITY, DARRELL MCDUFFIE, IN HIS INDIVIDUAL CAPACITY, AND ENEKE
SMITH, IN HER INDIVIDUAL AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY, AND JOHN DOES 1-4; IN
THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT, SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF
MISSISSIPPI; CIVIL ACTION NO.: 3:22-cv-69-DPJ-FKB is legally sufficient for placement
in NOVUS Agenda.

/] ﬂmﬂ%\ e /25
CATORIA MARTIN, city Avormey DATE

Sheridan A. Carr, Depury City Altorney




#23






#24






ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING AUGUST 29, 2022 STATE OF
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2022, the Mayor issued a proclamation of emergency as a
result of (1) excessive rainfall and extreme flooding, (2) the March 7, 2020 Safe Drinking Water
Act (SDWA) Emergency Administrative Order (EAQ); (3) the February 2021 system-wide
failure due to extreme water conditions that caused pipes to freeze and lose pressure; (4) the July
1,2021 SDWA Administrative Order of Consent (AOC); (5) the July 29, 2022 Boil Water
Notice which existed for more than thirty (30) days; and (6) the August 25, 2022 flooding of the
Pearl River, which lead to problems with treating water at the O.B. Curtis Water Plant; and

WHEREAS, Section 33-15-17(d) of the Mississippi Code allows the mayor of a
municipality to proclaim a local emergency and authorizes the governing body of a municipality
to review and approve or disapprove the need for continuing the local emergency at its first
regular meeting following such proclamation or at a special meeting; and

WHEREAS, Section 33-15-5 (h) of the Mississippi Code defines an emergency as “any
occurrence, or threat thereof, whether natural, technological, or man-made, in war or in peace,
which results or may result in substantial injury or harm to the population or substantial damage
to loss of property;” and

WHEREAS, Section 33-15-5 (g) of the Mississippi Code defines a local emergency as
“the duly proclaimed existence of conditions of disaster or extreme peril to the safety of person
and property within the territorial limits of a...municipality caused by such conditions as...water
pollution...or other natural or man-made conditions, which conditions are or are likely to be
beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment and facilities of the political subdivision
and require the combined forces of other subdivisions or of the state to combat;” and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 33-15-17 (b) of the Mississippi Code, the City “is
authorized to exercise the powers vested under [Section 33-15-1, et seq.,] in light of the
exigencies of the extreme emergency situation without regard to time-consuming procedures and
formalities prescribed by law pertaining to the performance of public work, entering into
contracts, the incurring of obligations...and the expenditure of public funds. ...

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED THAT we the governing body of the City of
Jackson, Mississippi, pursuant to the authority vested in the body by Section 33-15-17(d) of the
Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, and in the public interest and for the general welfare of
the City of Jackson, do hereby approve of the continued need for a civil emergency for the entire
City of Jackson for the reasons set forth in this Order.

\V/
Agenda ltem No. g{ 8\ \

January 31, 2023
(C.Martin, Lumumba)












ORDER APPOINTING JOHN WILLIAMS AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK ON A
PART-TIME BASIS.

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on
December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and

WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by
the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position
Deputy Clerk of the Council; and

WHEREAS, after evaluating his qualifications and experience, the governing authorities
for the City of Jackson have determined that John Williams is a suitable person to serve as Deputy
Clerk of the Council.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that shall be appointed to serve as Deputy Clerk of the
Council with part-time service commencing on January 31, 2023.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Jokr Williams upon
commencement of his service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $15.23 per hour at a
maximum of 20 hours per week or $15,838.16 annually excluding any applicable fringe benefits.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that John Williams’ tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council
shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the
appointment of John Williams as Deputy Clerk of the Council.

IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall remain
unchanged by the appointment of John Williams as Deputy Clerk of the Council.






#26






ORDER REVIEWING AND CONTINUING STATE OF EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, on February 18, 2020, the Jackson City Council, pursuant to Section 33-15-17(8(d)
of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, passed an Order Declaring the Need to Continue the State of
Emergency that was issued on February 13, 2020 by Chokwe A. Lumumba, Mayor of the City of Jackson,
Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that flood waters and
wide spread drainage system issues had affected several Jackson creeks, including, but not limited
to: Belhaven Creek; Bogue Chitto Creek; Canney Creek; Eubanks Creek; Hanging Moss Creek; Lynch
Creek; Purple Creek; Three Mile Creek; Town Creek; Travon Creek; and White Qak Creek; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that the flood waters
and wide spread drainage system issues caused extensive damages to homes, business, public property, and
threatened the safety of the citizens and property of the City of Jackson, Mississippi, requiring the exercise
of extraordinary measures; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, in the February 18, 2020 Order, found that all efforts should
be taken to protect people and property in consideration of the health, safety, and welfare of the City’s
residents and the protection of their property within the affected areas; and

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council, on March 17, 2020; April 14, 2020; May 12, 2020, June 9,
2020, July 7, 2020, August 4, 2020, September 1, 2020, September 29, 2020, October 27, 2020, November
24,2020, December 22, 2020, January 19, 2021, February 17, 2021, March 30, 2021, April 27, 2021, May
25,2021, June 22, 2021, July 20, 2021, August 31, 2021, September 28, 2021, October 26, 2021, November
23, 2021, December 21, 2021, January 25, 2022, February 15, 2022, March 29, 2022, April 26, 2022, May
24,2022, June 21, 2022, July 19, 2022, August 30, 2022, September 27, 2022, October 25, 2022, November
22, 2022 and December 20, 2022 pursuant to Section 33-15-17(8)(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972,
reviewed the need for and continued the local emergency; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 33-15-17(8)(d) of the Mississippi Code of 1972, as amended, the
Jackson City Council has again reviewed the need for continuing the local emergency and determined that
the emergency should be continued.

IT IS THEREFORE HEREBY ORDERED that said Order Declaring the Need to Continue the
Declared State of Emergency as delineated by the Jackson City Council, remains in full force and effect
and shall be reviewed again in thirty (30) days in accordance with Section 33-15-17(8(d) of the Mississippi
Code of 1972, as amended

Agenda Item No. Z_[ﬁ
January 31, 2023

(Jackson City Council)








